
 
Visit the Township's Web Site www.twp.ferguson.pa.us  and sign up for Notify Me! to receive email notices about 
Township Information 
 

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday, January 20, 2020 
7:00 PM 

  

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. CITIZENS INPUT  
 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. January 6, 2020, Organizational Meeting 
2. January 6, 2020, Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 

 
IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

1. Public Hearing – Amended Automated Red Light Enforcement Agreement Resolution 

2. Public Hearing – Automated Red Light Enforcement Funding Agreement Resolution 

3. Authorization of Public Hearing on Ordinance Amendment – Chapter 15, Motor Vehicles & Traffic 

4. Discussion – Earlier start time for refuse and recycling collection 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Consent Agenda 
2. Request for Variance – 3765 West College Avenue 
3. Request for Modification -  Harner Farm Subdivision & Replot 
4. Request for Modification - West Cherry Lane Land Sidewalks 
5. West Cherry Lane Land Development Plan 
6. Harner Farm Replot and Subdivision Sidewalk Discussion 
7. Proclamation – PA 811 Safe Digging Month 
8. Proclamation – 2020 U.S. Census 
9. Public Hearing – Authorized Signatories on Township Accounts Resolution 
10. Request for Support – State College Spikes Minor League Baseball Team 
11. Authorization of Public Hearing on Ordinance Amendment – Chapter 15, Motor Vehicles & Traffic 

12. Board Member Request – Patton Township Open Space Preservation Presentation 
 

VI. REPORTS 

1. COG Committee Reports  
2. Other Regional Reports 
3. Staff Reports 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD 

 

VIII. CALENDAR ITEMS – JANUARY/FEBRUARY 

a. Coffee & Conversation, Baileyville Community Hall, January 25, 2020, 8:00 a.m. – 9:30 a.m. 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

Board of Supervisors 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday, January 20, 2020 
7:00 p.m. 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. CITIZEN’S INPUT 

 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. January 6, 2020, Organizational Meeting 
2. January 6, 2020, Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 

 
IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

1. A PUBLIC HEARING ON A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, 
PENNSYLVANIA AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY TO EXECUTE AN AMENDED 
AUTOMATED RED LIGHT ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM PROJECT FUNDING AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON AND THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA. 

5 minutes 
Narrative 
In 2015, the Township applied for and subsequently received an Automated Red Light Enforcement 
(ARLE) grant in the amount of $598,900 to interconnect all traffic signals and install traffic signal 
performance metrics software to optimize signal performance and progression.  The original agreement 
was executed on January 9, 2017.  While some work has progressed, the project has been delayed due 
to lack of a final design to connect communications between the traffic signals.  In 2020, $50,000 has 
been budgeted to hire a professional consultant to finalize the design of the traffic signal communication 
interconnection. Once the design is finalized, the project can be let out for bidding. Provided with the 
agenda is a copy of the resolution as advertised for public hearing. 
  
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution authorizing the Chairman 
and Secretary to execute an amended Automated Red Light Enforcement Program Project Funding 
Agreement between the Township of Ferguson and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.  

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution. 

 
2. A PUBLIC HEARING ON A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, 

PENNSYLVANIA AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY TO EXECUTE AN 
AUTOMATED RED LIGHT ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM PROJECT FUNDING AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON AND THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA. 

5 minutes 
Narrative 
Provided with the agenda is a copy of a resolution authorizing the Chairman and Secretary to execute a 
project funding agreement between the Township and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for the 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, January 20, 2020 
Page 2 

 

Automated Red Light Enforcement Program.  The Township has received grant funding in the amount 
of $80,000 to match $20,000 in local funding for the purposes of upgrading certain traffic signals to digital 
radar technology. 
 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution authorizing the Chairman 
and Secretary to execute an Automated Red Light Enforcement Program Project Funding Agreement 
between the Township of Ferguson and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution. 

 
3. AUTHORIZATION OF A PUBLIC HEARING ON AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA CHAPTER 15 MOTOR 
VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC, PART 4, GENERAL PARKING REGULATIONS,  SECTION 403 PARKING 
PROHIBITED AT ALL TIMES IN CERTAIN LOCATIONS; SECTION 404 PARKING PROHIBITED IN 
CERTAIN LOCATIONS CERTAIN DAYS AND HOURS; AND SECTION 409 RESIDENTIAL PERMIT 
PARKING.           10 minutes 
 
Narrative 
On December 2, 2019, the Board of Supervisors directed staff to prepare a draft ordinance establishing 
additional parking prohibitions on Rushcliffe Street.  Staff and Rushcliffe Street representatives 
collaborated to explore different options to mitigate the concerns of residents living on the street.  The 
proposed ordinance amendment incorporates residential permit parking, alternate-side street parking 
and increased no-parking areas.  Provided with the agenda is a copy of the draft ordinance amendment 
that would be advertised for public hearing.  

 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors authorize the advertisement of a public hearing 
amending Chapter 15 of the Code of Ordinances for Tuesday, February 18th.  

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors authorize the public hearing. 

 
4. CENTRE REGION REFUSE AND RECYCLING – CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST TO AUTHORIZE 

EARLIER START TIME FOR REFUSE COLLECTION.     10 minutes 
 

Narrative 
In September 2019, the COG Public Services and Environmental Committee began to consider a 
request from Advanced Disposal to permit earlier refuse and recycling collection time in the summer 
months. If approved, collection would be permitted to begin at 6:00 a.m. instead of 7:00 a.m. between 
Memorial Day and Labor Day of each year. The Board discussed the request in 2019 and generally 
opposed the earlier start time, but the discussion by the Public Services & Environmental Committee 
was subsequently deferred until February 2020. Given that Mr. Mitra is the Township’s new 
representative on the Committee, this item has been added so that the Board can again consider the 
request and provide a position for Mr. Mitra to represent at the February meeting. Provided with the 
agenda are two documents that provide further detail and justification for the requested earlier start time. 
If the earlier start time would ultimately be approved, it should be noted that the Township would need 
to amend its Noise Ordinance to permit refuse collection before 7:00 a.m. 

 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors support/oppose the request from the COG Public 
Services and Environmental Committee to permit refuse and recycling collection to begin at 6:00 a.m. 
between Memorial Day and Labor Day of each year. 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, January 20, 2020 
Page 3 

 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

 
1. CONSENT AGENDA          5 minutes 

a. 2016-C19 Corl St. Signal Pay App 3:  $6,066.40 
b. 2016-C19 Corl St. Signal Pay App 4:  $43,597.99________________ 
c. 2019-C32a GENERAL Admin Renovations Pay App 3:  $125,463.60 
d. 2019-C32b HVAC Admin Renovations Pay App 1:  $3,533.40 
e. 2019-C32b HVAC Admin Renovations Pay App 2:  $29,707.20 
f. 2019-C32b HVAC Admin Renovations Pay App 3:  10,445.04______ 
g. 2019-C32c ELECT Admin Renovations Pay App 001:  $19,710.00 
h. 2019-C32c ELECT Admin Renovations Pay App 002:  $7,290.00____ 
i. 2019-C32d FIRE Admin Renovations Pay App 1:  $3,600.00 
j. 2019-C32d FIRE Admin Renovations Pay App 2:  $4,500.00_______ 
k. 2019-C32e PLUMB Admin Renovations Pay App 1:  $7,845.52 
l. 2019-C32e PLUMB Admin Renovations Pay App 2:  $2,950.88 

 
2. REQUESTS FOR VARIANCES/MODIFICATIONS/WAIVERS    20 minutes 
 

a. Request for Variance – 3765 West College Avenue      
 

Narrative 
The Zoning Hearing Board will be meeting January 28, 2020, to review a variance request for a property 
at 3765 West College Avenue (RA—Rural Agricultural/ COD—Corridor Overlay District). The applicant, 
The Islamic Society of Central PA, is requesting a variance from Chapter 27-701; Ch. 27-701.C.1; Ch. 
27-701.I; Ch. 27-701.H: Floodplain Conservation Regulations. Historically, the Board of Supervisors has 
opposed floodplain variances because of their potential to adversely affect the flood insurance premiums 
in the Township. Additionally, analysis that shows no increases to the floodplain boundaries must be 
provided to support a variance request. While the applicant has completed this analysis, it has not been 
reviewed by the Township’s Stormwater Engineer, Scott Brown of NTM Engineering. If the Board 
decided to oppose the variance request, it is recommended that the Board authorize Scott Brown to 
review the analysis and provide an assessment of its conclusions.  
 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors oppose the request for variance at 3765 West 
College Avenue pending review of the applicant’s floodplain analysis by the Township’s Stormwater 
Engineer. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors oppose the request for variance. 

 
b. Requests for Modification – Harner Farm – Subdivision of Tax Parcel 24-4-67 and Replot of Tax 

Parcel 24-4-67C 
 

Narrative 
Penn Terra Engineering, on behalf of their client, Aspen Whitehall Partners, LLC and Aspen Route 26 
Partners LLC., has submitted an application for a modification/waiver from the Subdivision and Land 
Development Ordinance 22-505.1.A, Sanitary Sewer Disposal.  This section requires that properties be 
connected to the public sewer main that will be built along the front of the property as part of the 
subdivision.  
 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, January 20, 2020 
Page 4 

 

The modification request is to require the sewer connection, and since the property currently has an 
existing on-lot septic, the connection would be made when the on-lot system requires replacement, as 
determined by the Sewage Enforcement Officer.  Currently, the property doesn’t have a septic reserve 
replacement area for a new system that is now required by Pennsylvania Department of Environmental 
Protection (PA DEP) for on-lot systems.  The public main lateral stub will be the replacement option for 
the system and will be noted in the PA DEP Planning Module Application.  
 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors grant the requested modification described in 
the Director of Planning & Zoning memorandum dated January 15, 2020. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors grant the requested modifications.  

 
c. Request for Modification– West Cherry Lane Sidewalks 

 
Narrative 
Penn Terra Engineering, on behalf of their client, HFL Corporation, LL., has submitted an application for 
a modification/waiver for the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance 22-512.1.E.7. This section 
requires sidewalks along both sides of the new driveway entrance to West Cherry lane. The plan 
proposes a sidewalk access from the main entrance of the office to the West Cherry lane sidewalk and 
from the main residential entrance to the N. Allen driveway sidewalk. These proposed routes will provide 
better means of pedestrian access to the building than sidewalks along the driveway access to the site. 
 
Planning Commission reviewed this Modification/Waiver during their January 13th meeting and 
recommended approval of the request. A memo dated January 14, 2020 from the Director of Planning 
and Zoning is included in the agenda packet that outlines the Planning Commission’s discussion of this 
Modification/Waiver request. 

 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors grant the requested modification described in 
the Director of Planning & Zoning memorandum dated January 14, 2020, for sidewalks. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors grant the requested modification.  

 
3. WEST CHERRY LANE LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN     10 minutes 
 

Narrative 
The West Cherry Lane Multi-Use Building Preliminary/Final Land Development proposes to construct a 
9,954 square foot office (first floor) and work-force housing units (second and third floors) with parking, 
utilities and amenities.  A request for a modification/waiver for the Subdivision and Land Development 
Ordinance Chapter 22-512.1.E-7 was submitted for approval to the Board of Supervisors and considered 
with the previous agenda item.  If the modification was not granted, then this item should be tabled to a 
future meeting to allow the applicant to submit a modified plan. 
 
The Planning Commission reviewed this land development plan during their January 13th meeting and 
recommended approval to the Board of Supervisors pending outstanding comments identified by staff. 
A memo dated January 14, 2020, from the Director of Planning and Zoning is included in the agenda 
packet that outlines the Planning Commission’s discussion of this land development plan. A link to the 
full set of plans can be accessed at the link below. 
 

 West Cherry Lane Lot Consolidation and Multi-Use Building Land Development Plan 

https://www.twp.ferguson.pa.us/planning-zoning/pages/west-cherry-lane


Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, January 20, 2020 
Page 5 

 

 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors conditionally approve the West Cherry Lane Land 
Development Plan subject to the completion of the outstanding conditions as described in the Director 
of Planning & Zoning memorandum dated January 14, 2020. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors conditionally approve the land development plan.  

 
4. HARNER FARM REPLOT SIDEWALK DISCUSSION     15 minutes 

 
Narrative 
PennTerra Engineering, on behalf of their client, Aspen Whitehall Partners, LLC and Aspen Route 26 
Partners LLC submitted the revised Harner Farm Preliminary/Final Subdivision Plan for review on 
September 12, 2019.  In Centre Region Planning Agency’s review letter, a shared use path was identified 
along West College Avenue because this property is located along a recommended bike route in the 
Centre Region Bicycle Facilities Plan.  In response to that comment, PennTerra Engineering and their 
client met with staff on January 3, 2020, to discuss the required sidewalks along W. College Avenue of 
this submitted plan and the identified shared use path. 
 
Staff has identified options for the pedestrian connections along W. College Ave and has listed them 
below: 
 

a. That the applicant will proceed with the installation of sidewalks as required by the ordinance; or 
b. That the applicant will install sidewalks as required by ordinance without constructing a bike lane. 

The applicant will widen the proposed turn lanes during construction for future grant funding for 
any bike lane improvements along West College Avenue.  A 15-foot easement will be dedicated 
to the Township to install a future pedestrian/bike path when a connection is identified.  This 
easement will allow the Township to build and maintain the shared use path; or 

c. The applicant will install a shared use path along West College Avenue.  A 15-foot easement will 
be dedicated to the Township for maintenance. 

 
Ferguson Township Staff are prepared to present pros and cons to each option and answer any 
questions the Board may have. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors review and discuss the options presented and recommend an option.  

 
5. A PROCLAMATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

PROCLAIMING THE MONTH OF APRIL TO BE “PENNSYLVANIA 811 SAFE DIGGING MONTH” IN 
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP.         5 minutes 

 
Narrative 
Provided with the agenda is a copy of a proclamation recognizing the month of April 2020 to be 
“Pennsylvania 811 Safe Digging Month.”  The Pennsylvania One Call System has approached members 
to consider this proclamation to encourage safe digging and the prevention of injuries and damage when 
excavating.  If passed, the proclamation would be forwarded to the PA One Call System and published 
on the Township website.  

 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors proclaim the month of April to be “Pennsylvania 
811 Safe Digging Month” in Ferguson Township. 

 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, January 20, 2020 
Page 6 

 

Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors proclaim the month of April to be “Pennsylvania 811 Safe Digging 
Month” in Ferguson Township. 

 
6. A PROCLAMATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

PROCLAIMING FERGUSON TOWNSHIP’S COMMITMENT TO PARTNERING WITH THE UNITED 
STATES CENSUS BUREAU TO HELP ENSURE A FULL AND ACCURATE COUNT IN 2020. 
            5 minutes 
Narrative 
Provided with the agenda is a copy of a proclamation to recognize the Township of Ferguson as a 
Census 2020 Partner and emphasize the importance of achieving an accurate and complete count in 
the Census.  The primary goal of the 2020 census, according to census.gov, “is to count everyone once, 
only once and in the right place.”  Staff serves on the State College Complete Count Committee to 
support and expand on local educational outreach and communication that aims to motivate residents 
to respond to the 2020 Census. 
 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors proclaim Ferguson Township’s commitment to 
partnering with the United States Census Bureau to help ensure a full and accurate count in 2020. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors proclaim Ferguson Township’s commitment to partnering with the U.S. 
Census Bureau to help ensure a full and accurate count in 2020. 

 
7. A PUBLIC HEARING ON A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, 

PENNSYLVANIA REPEALING RESOLUTION 2019-11 AND AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN AND 
SECRETARY TO EXECUTE A RESOLUTION WITH JERSEY SHORE STATE BANK, VOYA 
FINANCIAL ADVISORS, AND PERSHING, LLC DESIGNATING THE AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES 
ON THE TOWNSHIP’S VARIOUS BANK ACCOUNTS.     5 minutes 

 
Narrative 
The financial institutions require the signers on the bank accounts provide identification and any changes 
using banking signature cards for each account in order to protect the Township and the bank from 
improper use.  Since there was a change in the signers for 2020, new signature cards will need to be 
signed and held on file at the bank.  This requires a formal resolution to make the change in signers by 
the Board of Supervisors. 

 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution repealing Resolution 2019-
11 and authorizing the Chairman and Secretary to execute a resolution with Jersey Shore State Bank, 
Voya Financial Advisors, and Pershing, LLC designating the authorized signatories on the Township’s 
various bank accounts. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution. 

 
8. REQUEST FOR SUPPORT – STATE COLLEGE SPIKES MINOR LEAGUE BASEBALL TEAM 

10 minutes 
Narrative 
The State College Spikes have been identified as one of 42 clubs in Minor League Baseball that could 
potentially be contracted under a Major League Baseball (MLB) proposal.  Since the inception of the 
franchise in 2006, the Spikes have provided over $5 million in charitable contributions to Central 
Pennsylvania and have provided employment to residents of Ferguson Township and the Centre 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, January 20, 2020 
Page 7 

 

Region.  The Spikes organization, in partnership with the Happy Valley Adventure Bureau, have 
approached the Centre Region municipalities for support.  Provided with the agenda is a draft letter of 
support that would be forwarded to congressional representatives assigned to the “Save Minor League 
Baseball” task force if approved by the Board this evening.  While financial support has not been directly 
requested, the Spikes have been fundraising to assist in their #SaveOurSpikes campaign and 
promotional material. It is worth noting that the Spikes have provided direct support to Ferguson 
Township initiatives in the past, including Open Houses and other municipal events. 

 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors authorize a letter of support for the State College 
Spikes Minor League Baseball Team. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors authorize the letter of support. 

 
9. AUTHORIZATION OF A PUBLIC HEARING ON AMENDING THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP CODE OF 

ORDINANCES CHAPTER 15, MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC, PART 2, TRAFFIC 
REGULATIONS, SECTION 217, SCHOOL ZONES ESTABLISHED.   10 minutes 

 
Narrative 
At the start of the 2018 – 2019 school year, the State College Area School District modified elementary 
school start and end times.  The proposed ordinance amendment reflects the current Ferguson 
Township Elementary School schedule.  Provided with the agenda is a copy of the draft ordinance. 
 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors authorize the advertisement of a public hearing 
amending Chapter 15 of the Code of Ordinances for Tuesday, February 18th.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors authorize the public hearing. 

 
10. BOARD MEMBER REQUEST – PATTON TOWNSHIP OPEN SPACE PRESERVATION 

PRESENTATION – LAURA DININNI       5 minutes 
 
Narrative 
Goal 4.0 of the Ferguson Township Strategic Plan is Environmental Stewardship, which includes the 
following steps: 
 

 Identify and use existing tools to preserve the environment – Chesapeake Bay Tributary Strategy, 
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System, sourcewater protection, conservation 
easements, climate action planning, referendums, agricultural conservation easements, etc.; and 

 Identify and preserve natural resources and environmentally significant areas. 
 

In order for the Township to learn more about a tool Patton Township has already employed, Ms. Dininni 
would like the Board to direct staff to invite the Patton Township Manager or designee to present 
information regarding their Open Space Program and the 62-acre Patton Woods Nature Recreation Area 
to the Board in terms of both acquisition and management. 
 
 http://twp.patton.pa.us/open-space-program 
 http://twp.patton.pa.us/departments/patton-township-parks 

 

http://twp.patton.pa.us/open-space-program
http://twp.patton.pa.us/departments/patton-township-parks


Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, January 20, 2020 
Page 8 

Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors direct staff to invite the Patton Township Manager 
or his designee to present information to the Board of Supervisors on Patton Township’s Open Space 
Program and the 62-acre Patton Woods Nature Recreation Area. 

VI. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. COG COMMITTEE REPORTS 30 minutes 

a. Transportation & Land Use Committee
b. Ad Hoc Facilities Committee
c. Public Safety Committee
d. Human Resources Committee
e. Finance Committee
f. Public Services & Environmental Committee

2. OTHER REGIONAL REPORTS 5 minutes 

3. STAFF REPORTS 20 minutes 

a. Manager’s Report
b. Public Works Director
c. Planning & Zoning Director
d. Chief of Police

VII. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

VIII. CALENDAR ITEMS – JANUARY/FEBRUARY

a. Coffee & Conversation, Baileyville Community Hall, January 25, 2020, 8:00 a.m. – 9:30 a.m.

IX. ADJOURNMENT

https://www.twp.ferguson.pa.us/home/events/7883


 

 
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Organizational Meeting 
Monday, January 6, 2020 

7:00 pm 
 
I. ATTENDANCE 
 
The Board of Supervisors held its Organizational Meeting on Monday, January 6, 2020, at the Ferguson 
Township Municipal Building.  In attendance were:  
 
Board:   Steve Miller Staff: David Pribulka, Township Manager 
               Laura Dininni  Dave Modricker, Director of Public Works 
               Lisa Strickland         Chris Albright, Chief of Police 
               Patty Stephens          
               Prasenjit Mitra 
                
Others in attendance included:  Faith Norris, Recording Secretary; Brian Heiser, State College Borough 
Water Authority; Ken Beldin; Jeremie Thompson; Bill Hechinger; Pam Steckler; Kara Kavala; Judge Casey 
McClain; Bill Keough; Christine Bailey. 
 
Swearing in ceremony.  Mses. Dininni, Stephens and Strickland and Mr. Mitra were sworn in as Ferguson 
Township Board of Supervisors members by Judge Casey McClain and presented a certificate from the 
County Office of Elections. 

 
II. CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Miller called the Monday, January 6, 2020, organizational meeting to order at 7:09 pm. 
 
Seating of the Board commenced. 
 

III. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

Mr. Miller requested a temporary Chair be appointed for the election of officers for the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors appoint David Pribulka, the Township’s Manager, 
as acting temporary Chair of the Board of Supervisors.  Mr. Mitra seconded the motion.  The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Nominations opened for Board Chair. 
 
Ms. Dininni nominated Steve Miller as Chair.  No other nominations were made. 
Roll-Call Vote:  Ms. Dininni - YES; Mr. Miller – YES; Mr. Mitra - YES; Ms. Stephens - YES; Ms. 
Strickland-YES. 
 
Mr. Miller continued the meeting and opened nominations for the remaining appointments. 
 
Vice-Chair. 
Ms. Strickland nominated Laura Dininni for Vice Chair.  No other nominations were made.  
Roll-Call Vote:  Ms. Dininni - YES; Mr. Miller – YES; Mr. Mitra - YES; Ms. Stephens - YES; Ms. 
Strickland-YES. 
 
Secretary/Treasurer. 
Ms. Dininni nominated Dave Pribulka as Secretary/Treasurer.  No other nominations were made. 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Organizational Meeting 
Monday, January 6, 2020 
Page | 2 

Roll-Call Vote:  Ms. Dininni - YES; Mr. Miller – YES; Mr. Mitra - YES; Ms. Stephens - YES; Ms. 
Strickland-YES. 
 

IV. ANNUAL APPOINTMENTS 

Mr. Miller reviewed the Administrative Code procedures for approval of appointments and 
recommended a more efficient process that can overrule the current process by approving 
appointments in a single vote.  He noted with the exception of the Township’s solicitor that is a 
different procedure that was later explained in detail. 
 
Ms. Dininni made a motion at this meeting that the Board of Supervisors change the procedure to 
approve the nominations in a single vote.  Ms. Strickland seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Mr. Miller reviewed the slate of candidates and asked if any Board member wanted to pull a name 
off the list, nominate another person or for any other procedural reason. 
 

Positions and Candidates 
Solicitor Joseph Green 
Local Services Tax Collector Linda Welker 
Health Officer Brian O’Donnell 
Certified Public Accountant – Auditor Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP 
Sewage Enforcement Officer Walt Schneider  – Primary 

Cory Warner – Alternate 
James Royer – Alternate 
Robert Royer - Alternate 

Earned Income and Net Profits Tax Centre Tax Agency 
Tax Administrator David Pribulka 
Consulting Engineers  NTM Engineering – Stormwater/Lighting 

 
No other nominations were made. 
 
Ms. Dininni nominated the slate of candidates as read with the exception of the solicitor. 
Roll-Call Vote:  Ms. Dininni – YES: Mr. Miller – YES; Mr. Mitra – YES; Ms. Stephens – YES; Ms. 
Strickland – YES. 
 
Mr. Miller explained the procedure for solicitor that is the rule of the Board and not the Township. 
 
Ms. Dininni nominated Joe Green as solicitor for the Township.  No other nominations were made. 
Roll-Call Vote:  Ms. Dininni – YES: Mr. Miller – YES; Mr. Mitra – YES; Ms. Stephens – YES; Ms. 
Strickland – YES. 
 

V. APPOINTMENTS TO AUTHORITIES, BOARDS & COMMISSIONS (ABCs) 

Mr. Miller reviewed the procedure for the ABC appointments followed by the reading of the slate of 
candidates.  Mr. Miller read the slate of candidates for the ABC appointments. 
 

ABC & Term Length(s) Reappointments and  
New Members 

Planning Commission  
 

Jeremie Thompson 
Rob Crassweller 
Ellen Taricani - New 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Organizational Meeting 
Monday, January 6, 2020 
Page | 3 

Planning Commission Alternate Lisa Rittenhouse – New 
Open [2 positions] 

Zoning Hearing Board  Irene Miller 

Tree Commission Josh Potter - New 
Tax Review Board  Kristina Whitaker – New 

Open 
ICDA Rob Crassweller 
Parks & Recreation Committee  
 

Tessa Antolick - New 
Robert DeMayo – New 
Open 

UAJA Representative Open-Alt 

CATA Representative John Spychalski 

SCBWA Representative Ford Stryker – New 
C-Net Representative  Thomas Giles 

 
Ms. Strickland nominated the slate of candidates as read.  No further nominations were made. 
Roll-Call Vote:  Ms. Dininni – YES: Mr. Miller – YES; Mr. Mitra – YES; Ms. Stephens – YES; Ms. 
Strickland – YES. 
 
Mr. Miller noted that several ABC appointments are unfilled an encouraged those interested to apply 
by sending the request to Mr. Pribulka.  

 
VI. APPOINTMENTS TO C.O.G. AND REGONAL COMMITTEES 

Mr. Miller reviewed the items for appointments that he had previously discussed with the Board 
members.  Mr. Miller read the slate of officials as recommended for the COG and Regional 
committees. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Strickland nominated the slate of representatives as read.  No further nominations were made. 
Roll-Call Vote:  Ms. Dininni – YES: Mr. Miller – YES; Mr. Mitra – YES; Ms. Stephens – YES; Ms. 
Strickland – YES. 
 

Committee 2020 Representatives 
Executive  Mr. Miller 
Public Safety Ms. Dininni 
Finance Mr. Miller 
Human Resources Ms. Stephens 
Public Services and Environmental Mr. Mitra 
Transportation and Land Use 
*Serves on Centre County MPO also 
2-year Appointment Expires December 2021 

Ms. Strickland-Coordinating 
Ron Seybert-Technical 

Parks Capital Ms. Dininni 
Ad Hoc Facilities Ms. Stephens 
Solar Power Purchase Working Group Eric Endresen 
Spring Creek Watershed Commission 
Primary 
Alternate 

Mr. Mitra (P) 
Ms. Dininni (A) 

Centre Area Cable Consortium Mr. Miller 
Centre County Tax Collection 
Representative 

Eric Endresen (P) 
David Pribulka (A) 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Organizational Meeting 
Monday, January 6, 2020 
Page | 4 

VII. APPOINTMENT TO POLICE PENSION ADVISORY BOARD 

Mr. Miller introduced the item for nomination. 
 
Ms. Dininni nominated Steve Miller as the Board of Supervisors representative on the Police 
Pension Advisory Board.  No other nominations were made. 
Roll-Call Vote:  Ms. Dininni – YES: Mr. Miller – YES; Mr. Mitra – YES; Ms. Stephens – YES; Ms. 
Strickland – YES. 

 
VIII. ESTABLISH MEETING DATES FOR 2020 

Mr. Pribulka introduced the item for approval. 
 
Mr. Mitra moved that the Board of Supervisors establish its regular meeting schedule for 2020 as 
the first and third Monday of each month except that it will meet on February 18th and September 
8th and on the first two Monday’s in December.  Ms. Dininni seconded the motion.  The motion 
passed unanimously.   

 
X.  DESIGNATION OF DEPOSITORY 

Mr. Pribulka introduced the item for appointment and as defined in the Township’s investment policy. 
 
Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors appoint Jersey Shore State Bank as the 
Township’s primary depository and any FDIC insured bank and the PA Local Government 
Investment Trust for investments per the township’s investment policy.  Ms. Strickland seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
XI. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

a. Public Hearing on Resolution Establishing the Agenda Order of Business for 2020 

Mr. Pribulka stated the resolution was provided with the agenda and reviewed the established 
policy per the Administrative Code.  No changes were proposed for 2020. 
 
No public comment was noted. 
 
Ms. Strickland moved that the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution establishing the 
Agenda Order of Business for 2020.  Ms. Dininni seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote for Resolution 2020-01:  Ms. Dininni – YES: Mr. Miller – YES; Mr. Mitra – YES; 
Ms. Stephens – YES; Ms. Strickland – YES. 

 
b. Public Hearing on a Resolution Adopting the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 

Procedures 

The resolution was provided with the agenda.  No changes were made from the 2019 version. 
 
No public comment was noted. 
 
Ms. Strickland moved that the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution adopting the Ferguson 
Township Board of Supervisors Procedures Manual.  Ms. Dininni seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote for Resolution 2020-02:  Ms. Dininni – YES: Mr. Miller – YES; Mr. Mitra – YES; 
Ms. Stephens – YES; Ms. Strickland – YES. 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Organizational Meeting 
Monday, January 6, 2020 
Page | 5 

 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, Ms. Dininni adjourned the 
meeting at 7:29 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
David Pribulka, Township Manager 
For the Board of Supervisors 

 



 

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Regular Meeting 

Monday, January 6, 2020 
7:00 PM 

 
I. ATTENDANCE 

The Board of Supervisors held its second regular meeting of the month on Monday, 
January 6, 2020, at the Ferguson Township Municipal Building.  In attendance were: 
 
Board: Steve Miller 

Laura Dininni 
Lisa Strickland 
Patty Stephens 
Prasenjit Mitra 

Staff: Dave Pribulka, Township Manager 
Dave Modricker, Public Works Director 
Chris Albright, Chief of Police 
 
 

Others in attendance included:  Faith Norris, Recording Secretary; Brian Heiser, SCBWA; Ken Beldin, GD&F; 
Jeremie Thompson; Bill Hechinger; Pam Steckler; Kara Kavala; Judge Casey McClain; Bill Keough; Christine 
Bailey. 
 

II. CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Miller called the Monday, January 6, 2020, regular meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.   
 

III. CITIZENS INPUT  

None. 
 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES.   

Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors approve the Board of Supervisors Minutes of 
December 9, 2019.  Ms. Strickland seconded the motion.  The motion as amended passed 
unanimously.  
 

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

1. PUBLIC HEARING RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ADOPTION OF POST-ISSUANCE 
COMPLIANCE PROCEDURES. 
 
Mr. Pribulka reviewed the item in detail for adoption.  Discussion followed on the accrued interest 
and accounting process associated with the General Obligation Bond for the Public Works 
Maintenance Facility. 
 
Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution approving and adopting post-
issuance compliance procedures, appointing the Township Manager as Compliance Officer, and 
establishing annual reporting requirements associated with the issuance of a tax exempt General 
Obligation Bond.  Ms. Strickland seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call vote on Resolution #2020-03: Ms. Dininni – YES: Mr. Miller – YES: Mr. Mitra – YES: Ms. 
Stephens – YES; Ms. Strickland – YES.  
 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. CONSENT AGENDA 

Mr. Miller reviewed the process and items presented for the new Board members. 
 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, January 6, 2020 
Page 2 

a. Acceptance of Treasurer’s Report – October 2019 
b. 2018-ADMN, FT Admin. Bldg., Pay Application:  $36,261.00 
c. 2019-C11, Sidewalk Repairs, Pay Application 1:  $5,557.50 
d. 2019-C5, Chestnut Ridge Pipe Lining/Road CMP:  $15,078.75 
e. Board Member Request – Patton Township Open Space Preservation Presentation 
 

Ms. Strickland moved that the Board of Supervisors accept the Treasurer’s Report for October 
2019 and approve the Consent Agenda.  Mr. Mitra seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
2. PUBLIC HEARING RESOLUTION APPROVING SEWAGE FACILITIES PLANNING MODULE 

FOR SCBWA NIXON/KOCHER WATER TREATMENT FACILITY. 
 

Mr. Pribulka reviewed the item for adoption that was included with the agenda packet.  This is an 
approved Land Development Plan. 
 
Mr. Hechinger commented on a separate item regarding chlorinated water and odd taste to the 
water in his neighborhood.  Mr. Miller suggested to the resident to get in touch with the Water 
authority on that issue.  Mr. Miller closed the public hearing.   
 
Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution approving a Sewage 
Facilities Planning Module for the State College Borough Water Authority Nixon/Kocher Water 
Treatment Facility.  Ms. Strickland seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call vote on Resolution 2020-04:  Ms. Dininni – YES: Mr. Miller – YES: Mr. Mitra – YES: Ms. 
Stephens – YES; Ms. Strickland – YES.  
 

VII. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

1. COG COMMITTEE REPORTS – none. 

 

2. OTHER REGIONAL REPORTS – none. 

 
3. STAFF REPORTS 

a. Township Manager.  Mr. Pribulka reviewed his report as provided with the agenda.  Details 
followed on a closing scheduled for January 7th on an agricultural conservation easement for 
the property at 2080 Tadpole Road; update on the continued search for potential replacement 
of code enforcement software for regional permitting; closing of grant and successful PaDEP 
site visit for acquisition of the electric vehicle and accompanying charging station; and details 
of the Authorities, Boards and Commissions (ABC’s) presentation report schedule for 2020-
2021 that was provided with the manager’s report. 
 
In response to Mr. Mitra’s question, a discussion followed on the process of conservation 
easement properties. 

b. Public Works Director.  Mr. Modricker presented a verbal report to the Board.  The next Tree 
Commission Meeting is scheduled for January 20th at 5:30 p.m.; update on continued 
renovations to the Township’s administrative building; a status update list of contracts for 2020 
will be provided with the next written report; sent out notices to SAC members for two additional 
meetings in February and March to continue focused discussions on the Stormwater Fee Study 
anticipated fee, structure, changes to the work program and credit program.  



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, January 6, 2020 
Page 3 

 
 

c. Planning & Zoning Director.  Mr. Pribulka reviewed the report for Ms. Wargo as provided with 
the agenda packet.  The first Planning Commission organizational meeting will be on January 
13th followed by the regular meeting; update on current projects; Planning staff is moving files 
to have digitized to clear space for the municipal building renovation project noted above; 
permitting software vendors meeting update as noted above; Zoning Hearing Board (ZHB) will 
meet January 28th on a variance for 3765 W. College Avenue. 
 
In response to Ms. Dininni’s question on nature of the variance request, Mr. Pribulka will get 
details from Ms. Wargo.  Messrs. Pribulka and Mitra had a discussion on the digital scanning 
procedure and document storage management. 
 

VIII. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  

Mr. Miller reviewed the communications procedures. 

a. Ms. Strickland noted she had an item that will be emailed to Mr. Modricker regarding a Pine Grove 
Mills resident looking into getting crosswalks marked in PGM near the school.   

 
Mr. Pribulka responded to Ms. Dininni’s previous question on the variance details regarding the building of 
an established flood zone for the Islamic Society. He reviewed the ZHB procedures and Board procedures 
on invested interest in Township properties and how it ties together on positions on zoning variances.   

 
IX. CALENDAR ITEMS 

a. Coffee & Conversation, Baileyville Community Hall, January 25, 2020, 8:00 a.m. – 9:30 a.m. 

Mr. Miller announced that an executive session will follow this meeting on litigation matters. 
 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, Ms. Dininni motioned to adjourn the 
meeting.  The meeting adjourned at 7:56 p.m. 

       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
David Pribulka, Township Manager 
For the Board of Supervisors 
 
 



 

1 
 

EFFECTIVE DATE: _________________   AGREEMENT NO.:    02E011A 
          (Department will insert)   FID NO.:    25-1197270 
COUNTY:  Centre      SAP VENDOR NO.:    144590 
SPONSOR:   Ferguson Township    MPMS NO.:     107448 
 

 
AMENDMENT TO AUTOMATED RED LIGHT ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM 

PROJECT FUNDING AGREEMENT - INDIVIDUAL PROJECTS  
 
 

This Amendment to Automated Red Light Enforcement Program Project 

Funding – Individual Projects Agreement No. 02E011 (“Amendment”) is entered by and 

between the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (“Commonwealth”), through the 

Department of Transportation (“DEPARTMENT”) and Township of Ferguson, of the 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, acting through its proper officials (“SPONSOR”). 

 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, the parties entered into Agreement No. 02E011 (“Agreement”) on 

January 9, 2017 for congestion mitigation improvements at all traffic signals locations 

within Ferguson Township; 

 

WHEREAS, the Agreement obligates the SPONSOR to complete the work under 

the Agreement no later than three (3) years from its effective date; 

 

WHEREAS, the SPONSOR in a letter dated July 1, 2019, requested from the 

DEPARTMENT a time extension to complete the work;  

 

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT in a letter dated August 27, 2019, granted the 

requested time extension pending approval of an executed supplemental agreement; 

and  

 



 

2 
 

 WHEREAS, the parties are entering into this Amendment to signify the 

DEPARTMENT’s formal approval of the SPONSOR’s request and to update standard 

contract provisions. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree that the 

Agreement shall be amended as follows: 

 

1. Upon consideration of the SPONSORS’s request for a time extension, the 

DEPARTMENT grants the SPONSOR a no-cost time extension until January 9, 

2022 for completion of the work under the Original Agreement. This date 

supersedes the completion date set forth in Paragraph 24 of the Original 

Agreement. The DEPARTMENT is not authorizing any additional Project or any 

modifications to the scope of work in conjunction with or as a result of this time 

extension.  

 
2. Subparagraph 2(d) of the Original Agreement is struck in its entirety and 

replaced with the following:  
 

(d) If the cost for any phase of the Project listed in Exhibit “A” is blank, or the 

cost of any phase increases, causing the overall Agreement cost to 

increase, the parties must execute a letter of amendment that will include 

a revised Exhibit “A”.   The DEPARTMENT cannot pay or reimburse the 

SPONSOR for the costs for these phases until the parties execute the letter 

of amendment.  Adequate Program funds must be available before the 

parties may execute a letter of amendment, with a revised Cost Exhibit 

attached.  A letter of amendment is not effective until duly authorized 

representatives of the DEPARTMENT, the SPONSOR, the Office of Chief 

Counsel, and the Office of Comptroller Operations sign and date the letter 

of amendment.  A sample Letter of Amendment is attached as Exhibit “I,” 

and made part of this Agreement.   



 

3 
 

(e) If the DEPARTMENT determines that the cost for any phase listed on 

Exhibit “A” should be redistributed, and the redistribution does not result 

in an increase or decrease in total Project costs or any increase in costs to 

the SPONSOR, the DEPARTMENT will redistribute such costs by sending 

the SPONSOR notification via a letter of adjustment that will include a 

revised Exhibit “A”. The DEPARTMENT cannot pay or reimburse the 

SPONSOR for the costs of these phases until the Office of Comptroller 

Operations signs and dates the letter of adjustment.  The SPONSOR’s 

signature is not required for the letter of adjustment to be effective.  A 

sample Letter of Adjustment is attached as Exhibit “J” and made part of 

this Agreement.   

(f) If there are changes to any Standard Provisions that need to be addressed 

at the time of a letter of amendment, as described in subparagraph (d), the 

parties can incorporate those revised and updated Standard Provision by 

noting the incorporation and attachment of such Standard Provisions to 

such letter of amendment.  For the purposes of this subparagraph, 

Standard Provisions consist of those provisions, exhibits or clauses 

required to be included in Commonwealth agreements pursuant to 

federal or state law or Commonwealth Management Directives, including, 

but not limited to: Americans with Disabilities Act; Right-to-Know Law; 

Contractor Integrity; Contractor Responsibility; Commonwealth 

Nondiscrimination and Sexual Harassment Clause; and Offset Clause.  

Changes that would otherwise require only a letter of adjustment as 

detailed in subparagraph (e) will need a letter of amendment as detailed is 

subparagraph (d) if one of those Standard Provisions described herein 

needs updating. 

(g) All other changes to terms and conditions of this Agreement, with the 

exception of Paragraphs 24 and 26, must be in the form of a fully executed 



 

4 
 

supplemental agreement signed by the same entities that executed the 

Original Agreement. 

 

3. Paragraph 24 of the Original Agreement is struck in its entirety and replaced 

with the following:  

The SPONSOR shall complete the work under this Agreement no 

later than three (3) years from the effective date shown on Page 1, unless 

extended by a letter at the DEPARTMENT’s discretion.  A time extension 

letter is not effective until duly authorized representatives of the 

DEPARTMENT and the SPONSOR sign and date the letter. 

 

4. Exhibit “C,” attached to the Original Agreement, is struck in its entirety and 

replaced with Exhibit “CC,” which is attached and made part of this 

Amendment.  All references to Exhibit “C” are replaced with references to 

Exhibit “CC”. 

 

5.  The following section is added to the end of the Agreement: 

26. NOTICES 

All notices and reports arising out of, or from, the provision of this 

Agreement, shall be in writing and given to the parties at the address 

provided under this Agreement, either by regular mail, e-mail, facsimile, 

or delivery in person as follows: 

If to the DEPARTMENT:  

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation 
Engineering District 2-0 
Attn: G. Randy Albert, P.E. 
70 PennDOT Drive 
Clearfield, PA 16830 
Phone: 814-765-0408 
Fax:  814-205-1193 
Email:  galbert@pa.gov 

 

mailto:galbert@pa.gov
mailto:galbert@pa.gov


 

5 
 

If to the SPONSOR:  
Township of Ferguson 
Attn: Ron Seybert, Township Engineer 
3147 Research Drive 
State College, PA 16801 
Phone: 814-238-4651 
Fax:   814-238-3454 
Email: rseybert@twp.ferguson.pa.us 

 

A party may revise its contact information by providing written notice to 

the other party. 

 

6. The Term of the Agreement is extended and will now terminate/expire on 

January 9, 2022 

 

7. This Amendment shall become effective when it is fully executed by the parties 

and all approvals required by Commonwealth contracting procedures have been 

obtained, as indicated by the date of the last Commonwealth signature.  This 

Amendment is not binding in any way on the Commonwealth or the 

DEPARTMENT until it has been fully executed, as prescribed in the preceding 

sentence, and sent to the SPONSOR. 

 

8. Capitalized terms used in this Amendment and not otherwise defined in this 

Amendment shall have the meanings specified for such terms in the Agreement. 

 

9. Except as explicitly provided by this Amendment, the other provisions of the 

 Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.] 

 

 

mailto:rseybert@twp.ferguson.pa.us
mailto:rseybert@twp.ferguson.pa.us


 

6 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, through their authorized representatives, 

have properly executed this Amendment on the date of the last Commonwealth 

signature below. 

 

ATTEST:      TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON* 

 

 

__________________________________  BY ________________________________ 

Title:      Date        Title:       Date 

 

 

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE – FOR COMMONWEALTH USE ONLY 

 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

BY _________________________________ 

District Executive      Date 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY  FUNDS COMMITMENT DOC. NO. 3900038094 

AND FORM:     CERTIFIED FUNDS AVAILABLE UNDER 

SAP NO.  6024400003_____________________ 

      SAP COST CENTER   7840210000___________ 

BY________________________________ GL ACCOUNT  6600400____________________ 

      for Chief Counsel              Date AMOUNT   $498,900.00____________________ 

 

                            BY_________________________________   

Preapproved Form:                                           for Comptroller Operations      Date 

OGC Form No. 18-FA-36.2 

Appv’d OAG 12/07/2016 

 

 

 

 Contract No.02E011A is split 0%, expenditure amount of $ 0 for federal funds and 83%, 

expenditure amount of $ 498,000.00 for state funds.  The related federal assistance program 

name and number is N/A; N/A.  The state assistance program name and SAP fund is Red Light 

Photo Enforcement Program; 6024400001. 

 

 

*SPONSOR’s resolution authorizing execution and attestation must accompany this 

Agreement; please indicate the signers’ titles in the blanks provided and date all signatures. 

 
 
18-008 



RESOLUTION NO.________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 
AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY TO EXECUTE AN AUTOMATED RED 
LIGHT ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM PROJECT FUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON AND THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA. 

BE IT RESOLVED, by authority of the Township of Ferguson, Centre County, 
Pennsylvania, and it is hereby resolved by authority of the same, that the Secretary of said 
Municipality be authorized and directed to sign the Automated Red Light Enforcement Program 
Project Funding Agreement for the 2018 ARLE Grant project on its behalf. 

RESOLVED, this 20th day of January 2020. 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

By:__________________________________ 
 Steve Miller, Chairman 

 [ S  E  A  L ] 

ATTEST: 

By:_________________________________ 
 David Pribulka, Secretary 

CERTIFICATION 

I, David G. Pribulka, Secretary of the Township of Ferguson, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Board 
of Supervisors, held the 20th day of January 2020. 

_________________________ 
David Pribulka, Secretary 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO.________ 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF 
FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA CHAPTER 15 MOTOR VEHICLES AND 
TRAFFIC, PART 4, GENERAL PARKING REGULATIONS,  SECTION 403 PARKING 
PROHIBITED AT ALL TIMES IN CERTAIN LOCATIONS; SECTION 404 PARKING 
PROHIBITED IN CERTAIN LOCATIONS CERTAIN DAYS AND HOURS; AND SECTION 409 
RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING. 
 

The Board of Supervisors of the Township of Ferguson hereby ordains: 
 

Section 1   Chapter 15 Motor Vehicles, Part 4, General Parking Regulations, Section 
403 Parking Prohibited at All Times in Certain Locations is hereby amended to establish the 
following parking restrictions on the following streets:  

 
Parking Prohibited at All Times in Certain Locations. 
 

Delete: 
 

Street Side Between 

Rushcliffe Street Both 
A point 300 feet south of Circleville Road and a 
point 300 feet west of Havershire Boulevard 

 
Add: 
 

Rushcliffe Street Both 
A point 180 feet south of Circleville Road and a 
point 215 feet west of Havershire Boulevard 

 
 
Section 2   Chapter 15 Motor Vehicles, Part 4, General Parking Regulations, Section 

404 Parking Prohibited in Certain Locations Certain Days and Hours is hereby amended to 
establish the following parking restrictions on the following streets:  

 
Parking Prohibited in Certain Locations Certain Days and Hours. 
 

Delete: 
 

Street Side Between Days Hours 

Rushcliffe 
Street 

East 
Circleville Road and a point 300 
feet south of Circleville Road 

Monday 
through 
Wednesday 

2:00 AM Monday to 
2:00 AM Wednesday 

Rushcliffe 
Street 

North 
Havershire Boulevard and a 
point 300 feet west of 
Havershire Boulevard 

Monday 
through 
Wednesday 

2:00 AM Monday to 
2:00 AM Wednesday 

Rushcliffe 
Street 

South 
Havershire Boulevard and a 
point 300 feet west of 
Havershire Boulevard 

Wednesday 
through 
Monday 

2:00 AM Wednesday 
to 2:00 AM Monday 

Rushcliffe 
Street 

West 
Circleville Road and a point 300 
feet south of Circleville Road 

Wednesday 
through 
Monday 

2:00 AM Wednesday 
to 2:00 AM Monday 



 

 

 
Add: 
 
Street Side Between Days Hours 

Rushcliffe 
Street 

East 
Circleville Road and a point 180 
feet south of Circleville Road 

Monday 
through 
Wednesday 

2:00 AM Monday to 
2:00 AM Wednesday 

Rushcliffe 
Street 

North 
Havershire Boulevard and a 
point 215 feet west of 
Havershire Boulevard 

Monday 
through 
Wednesday 

2:00 AM Monday to 
2:00 AM Wednesday 

Rushcliffe 
Street 

South 
Havershire Boulevard and a 
point 215 feet west of 
Havershire Boulevard 

Wednesday 
through 
Monday 

2:00 AM Wednesday 
to 2:00 AM Monday 

Rushcliffe 
Street 

West 
Circleville Road and a point 180 
feet south of Circleville Road 

Wednesday 
through 
Monday 

2:00 AM Wednesday 
to 2:00 AM Monday 

 
Section 3  Chapter 15 Motor Vehicles, Part 4, General Parking Regulations, Section 

409 Residential Permit Parking is hereby amended as follows: 
 

1. § 15-409(3) Criteria is amended to add and modify the following subsections: 
 

a. B. During the same period as specified in Subsection 3A, directly above, 10% or 
more of the vehicles parked (or standing) on the streets in the area are not 
owned and/or driven by a resident or proprietor of that residential area. 

 
Provided: In determining that a specific area identified as impacted and eligible 
for residential permit parking is designated as a residential permit parking area, 
the following factors are taken into consideration: 
 
(1)  
The local and metropolitan needs with respect to clean air and environment. 
(2)  
The possibility of a reduction in total vehicle miles driven in the Township of 
Ferguson. 
(3)  
The likelihood of alleviating traffic congestion, illegal parking and related health 
and safety hazards. 
(4)  
The proximity of public transportation to the residential area. 
(5)  
The desire and need of the residents for residential permit parking and their 
willingness to bear the administrative costs in connection with it. 
(6)  
The need for parking in excess of the residential permit parking program in 
proximity to establishments located in the residential permit parking area and 
used by the general public for religious, health or educational purposes. 
(7)  
The need to limit the number of residential parking permits to the capacity of 
available on-street parking space. 



 

 

b. C. Special Requests – Property Owners may ask the Board of Supervisors to 
designate certain streets as residential permit parking areas. 

c. D. In determining that a specific area identified as impacted and eligible for 
residential permit parking designation, the following factors are taken into 
consideration: 

i. (1) The local and metropolitan needs with respect to clean air and 
environment.  

ii. (2) The possibility of a reduction in total vehicle miles driven in the 
Township of Ferguson.  

iii. (3) The likelihood of alleviating traffic congestion, illegal parking and 
related health and safety hazards.  

iv. (4) The proximity of public transportation to the residential area.  
v. (5) The desire and need of the residents for residential permit parking 

and their willingness to bear the administrative costs in connection with it.  
vi. (6) The need for parking in excess of the residential permit parking 

program in proximity to establishments located in the residential permit 
parking area and used by the general public for religious, health or 
educational purposes.  

vii. (7) The need to limit the number of residential parking permits to the 
capacity of available on-street parking space. 
 

2. § 15-409(4) Designation of Residential Permit Parking Areas is amended as follows: 
 

Area Bounded by and Including 

North side 

South side 

Rushcliffe Street 

Rushcliffe Street 

 
3. § 15-409(6) Issuance of Permits is amended as follows: 

 
a. A. Owner occupied residence – up to four permits per residence or parcel. 

a. Rushcliffe Street – Up to two permits per residence. 
b. B. Leased residence – up to three permits per residence and a maximum of four 

per parcel. 
a. Rushcliffe Street – Up to two permits per leased/rental residence. 

 
 
ORDAINED and ENACTED this _____ day of _______________, 2020 
 

       TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
 
 
             
                                                                   By:___________________________________ 
               Steve Miller, Chairman 
  [ S E A L ]            Board of Supervisors 
 
ATTEST: 
   

By:_________________________________ 
     David Pribulka, Secretary 



CIRCLEVILLE RD

139 RUSHCLIFFE ST

143 RUSHCLIFFE ST

120 RUSHCLIFFE ST

114 RUSHCLIFFE ST

138 RUSHCLIFFE ST145 RUSHCLIFFE ST

391 HAVERSHIRE BLVD

163 RUSHCLIFFE ST

151 RUSHCLIFFE ST

129 RUSHCLIFFE ST

157 RUSHCLIFFE ST

395 HAVERSHIRE BLVD160 RUSHCLIFFE ST

150 RUSHCLIFFE ST

153 RUSHCLIFFE ST

125 RUSHCLIFFE ST

115 RUSHCLIFFE ST

127 RUSHCLIFFE ST

152 RUSHCLIFFE ST

156 RUSHCLIFFE ST

135 RUSHCLIFFE ST

117 RUSHCLIFFE ST

133 RUSHCLIFFE ST

RUSHCLIFFE ST

300 ft

210 ft

300 ft

CIRCLEVILLE RD

HA
VE

RSH
IRE

 BL
VD

RUSHCLIFFE ST

PARKING RESTRICTIONS
No Parking 2:00 AM Monday to 2:00 AM Wednesday
No Parking 2:00 AM Wednesday to 2:00 AM Monday
No Parking Any Time

±

CIRCLEVILLE RD

120 RUSHCLIFFE ST

114 RUSHCLIFFE ST

138 RUSHCLIFFE ST

391 HAVERSHIRE BLVD

143 RUSHCLIFFE ST

150 RUSHCLIFFE ST

160 RUSHCLIFFE ST 395 HAVERSHIRE BLVD

145 RUSHCLIFFE ST

152 RUSHCLIFFE ST

156 RUSHCLIFFE ST

125 RUSHCLIFFE ST

117 RUSHCLIFFE ST

163 RUSHCLIFFE ST

151 RUSHCLIFFE ST

115 RUSHCLIFFE ST

157 RUSHCLIFFE ST

153 RUSHCLIFFE ST

127 RUSHCLIFFE ST

139 RUSHCLIFFE ST
129 RUSHCLIFFE ST

135 RUSHCLIFFE ST
133 RUSHCLIFFE ST

RUSHCLIFFE ST

215 ft

180 ft

415 ft

CIRCLEVILLE RD

RUSHCLIFFE ST

HA
VE

RSH
IRE

 BL
VD

CURRENT

PROPOSED

±

RUSHCLIFFE ST

0 100 20050 Feet

0 100 20050 Feet



JOINT PROPOSAL 

between 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES, 

CENTRE COUNTY RECYCLING AND REFUSE AUTHORITY, 

and CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS, REFUSE AND RECYCLING OFFICE 

September 23, 2019 

 

Problem Statement: During the summer months there are periods of excessive heat and/or a very high heat index 

when collection crews from Advanced Disposal and the Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority must 

work. Because this excessive heat does not occur on a regular basis, the crews do not have the opportunity to 

acclimatize to it.  In order to lessen the crews’ exposure to hazardous heat, COG, Advanced Disposal Services, 

and the Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority jointly propose that the collection of refuse and recyclable 

materials change from a 7 a.m. start time to a 6 a.m. start time in the warmest months. 

 

Background: The Centre Region Council of Governments is the designated agent for refuse and recycling 

collection for the municipalities of Benner, College, Ferguson, Harris, and Patton townships. As such, the COG 

Refuse and Recycling program administrates the contract between the COG and the contracted hauler, Advanced 

Disposal Service.  Advanced Disposal collects all residential refuse from single-dwelling units in the participating 

municipalities.  A portion of customer costs covers recycling collection which is carried out by the Centre County 

Recycling and Refuse Authority.  The contract encompasses 5 years and 3 months beginning January 1, 2020.  

 

Currently, collection routes begin at 7 a.m., and all residents are reminded to have both refuse and recycling to the 

curb by that time.  In the past, either Advanced Disposal or CCRRA have requested an earlier start time when the 

daily heat index was expected to be quite high in order to provide for the safety of their drivers/operators. This 

was found to be infeasible due to the difficulty in alerting all residents in time.   

 

Proposal: Advanced Disposal Services, Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority, and Centre Region 

Council of Governments’ Refuse and Recycling Administrator propose changing the earliest time for both refuse 

collection by Advanced Disposal and recycling collection by the Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority 

to 6 a.m.  between Memorial Day and Labor Day each year.   From Labor Day through to Memorial Day the next 

year, curbside collection will begin at 7 a.m. for both refuse and recycling services. This change is allowed in the 

contract between Advanced Disposal and the COG.  

 

Rationalization: This change allows flexibility for both Advanced Disposal Services and Centre County 

Recycling and Refuse Authority to begin summertime curbside collection one hour earlier through the hottest 

days in consideration of their drivers and operators. Moreover, alerting residents to this change allows both 

Advanced Disposal and CCRRA to set schedules in accordance with their own priorities and needs. The 

Memorial Day to Labor Day time frame is likely to be one that residents will remember easily and that avoids the 

confusion and/or disruption a more temporary change might cause. 

 

Implementation: The Centre Region Council of Governments’ Refuse and Recycling Administrator will inform 

all residents that they need to have both the refuse and the recycling to the curb by 6 a.m. for the whole of the 

time between Memorial Day and Labor Day by utilizing billing insert newsletters and the COG and municipal 

websites, and by adding to the already utilized Memorial Day and Labor Day holiday change advertisements and 

announcements in regional media outlets. The COG’s R&R office will continue to provide annual reminders of 

the move to the 6 a.m. deadline prior Memorial Day and the change back to 7 a.m. before Labor Day.  



JOINT PROPOSAL 

between 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES, 

CENTRE COUNTY RECYCLING AND REFUSE AUTHORITY, 

and CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS, REFUSE AND RECYCLING OFFICE 

October 4, 2019 

 

Supplement 

 

At the October 3, 2019 meeting of the Centre Region Council of Governments Public Services and Environment 

Committee, committee members postponed a vote to endorse the Joint Proposal to change the start time for refuse and 

recycling collection.   

 

The information below is intended to provide further explanation of the Joint Proposal dated September 23, 2019. 

 

1. Residents put out more tonnage in trash in the summer months (children are home from school, people are more 

socially active, etc) 

 
Note that this graph does not include bulk waste months (May and October) 

 

 

2. The increased refuse collection amounts, combined with the need for drivers to keep hydrated, means drivers have 

difficulty safely getting to the CCRRA Transfer Station by 4 p.m. in the summer months, and this is compounded 

when the heat index is high.  An early start allows drivers and operators to do more work in the cooler part of the 

day and the extra time allows them to take brief hydration/cool down breaks. 

3. ADS and CCRRA take significant steps to keep drivers/operators safe during high heat index days, including 

providing water, drinks with electrolytes, and high energy snacks that also help prevent cramping and help to 

retain water. Nonetheless, collection personnel struggle and experience exhaustion on very hot days. 

4. A 6 a.m. start time allows drivers to begin work in the cooler part of the day but during daylight hours. 

5. Drivers being able to end routes closer to 3 p.m. instead of 4 p.m. does make a difference. The daily high 

temperature occurs when incoming solar radiation equals outgoing heat energy, and this equilibrium is usually 

reached from 3–5 p.m. Moreover, recent trends in diurnal temperature range indicate that this is occurring later in 

the day as average night-time low temperatures are increasing more than daytime temperatures. (Source: 

American Meteorological Society) 

6. We propose to change the start time for pickup for the entire time between Memorial Day and Labor Day in order 

to avoid confusion for residents. Trying to set specific parameters for an earlier start time (e.g. start time 

dependent on heat index) would lead to more customers not having their refuse and recycling out on time on those 

days, and these missed pick ups would exacerbate the problem.  

7. Residents concerned about leaving refuse out overnight can be advised to place bags in a can with a lid and paper 

for recycling in plastic bags if rain is expected. 

8. Municipal noise ordinances contain exemptions for either municipal services or seasonal work.  

0

500

1000

1500

JAN MAR JUN AUG NOV FEB APR JUL SEP DEC JAN MAR JUN AUG

Monthly Total Refuse Tonnages, 2017-2019

























APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT Customer#: 50054 Invoice#: 1912014 

To Owner: FERGUSON TOWNSHIP 
3147 RESEARCH DRIVE 

Project 19-118 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRATION BLDG 

Application No. : 3 Distribution to: 
c::J Owner 
c:::J Architect 
c::::J ContractorSTATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 

From Contractor: J C ORR & SON INC 
438 SEVENTH AVENUE 
ALTOONA, PA 16603 

Contract For: 

Via Architect: 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet is attached. 

1. Original Contract Sum ....................... . 
2. Net Change By Change Order . . ...... ........ .. . . 
3. Contract Sum To Date . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ........ . 
4. Total Completed and Stored To Date .......... .... . 

5. Retainage: 
a. 10.00% of Completed Work

b. 10.00% of Stored Material
$19,719.40 

$428.00 

Total Retainage . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..... ....... . 

6. Total Earned Less Retainage . . .. .......... . . .. . 

$353,300.00 
$0.00 

$353,300.00 
$201,474.00 

$20,147.40 

$181,326.60 

7. Less Previous Certificates For Payments .. : . . . . . . . $55,863.00 
8. Current Payment Due ....... .... Q��--. . . � $125,463.60

1t:S�L \J I '';,{Zo"lO 
9. Balance To Finish, Plus Retainage ... ...... .. �-. f 1 $171,973.40 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY Additions Deductions 
Total changes approved 
in previous months by Owner $0.00 $0.00 

Total Approved this Month $0.00 $0.00 

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 

Net Changes By Change Order $0.00 

Period To: 12/31/2019 

Project Nos: 

Contract Date: 

c::::J 
CJ 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information, and belief, the work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents. That all amounts have been 
paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were 
issued and payments received from the Owner. and that current payment shown 
herein is now due. 

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PA YM T Mr,mMr, 1>onns�Assoc1a1io'l ot Notaries 

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on or.-site observations and �he ciata 
comprising the above application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the
Architect's knowledge, information, and belief, the Work has progressed as indicated, 
the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents. and the Contractor
is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

AMOUNTCERTIFIED $ 125,463.60 
/Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this Application and on the 
Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.) 

ARCHITECT: 

By: ) 1£.f... C>--$ k:::::--, Date: \ / \ \ / Z...O

This Certifi:lte is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment, and acceptance of payment are without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight



CONTINUATION SHEET 

Application and Certification for Payment, containing 
Contractor's signed certification is attached 
In tabulations below. amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. 

Invoice#: 1912014 Contract: 19-118 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATION BLDG 

A B C 0 E F i 

Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Comoleted Materials 

No. Value From Previous I This Period Presently 
Application In Place Stored 

(D+E) I 

' ' (Not in D or E) 
01 BOND 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

1 02 MOBILIZATION 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 
03 INSURANCE 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00• 
04 GENERAL CONDITIONS 40,000.00 13,600.00 9,600.00 0.00 
05 PROJECT CLOSEOUT 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
06 BUILDING DEMOLITION 36,400.00 10,920.00 7,280.00 0.00 
07 CONCRETE SLAB PATCHING 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
08 ROUGH CARPENTRY 1,500.00 450.00 300.00 0.00 
09 MILLWORK ' 

28,000.00 0.00 16,800.00 0.00 
10 BATT INSULATION 3,000.00 600.00 750.00 0.00 
11 ROOFING & SHEET METAL 3,000.00 0.00 0.00. 0.00 
12 SKYLIGHTS 3,800.00 0.00 3,344.00: 0.00 
13 CAULKING 1,000.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 
14 DOORS & HARDWARE 55,000.00 11,000.00 37,400.00 0.00. 
15 ACCESS PANELS 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.001
16 TRANSACTION WINDOWS 12,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 
17 GLAZING 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
18 WINDOW FILM 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
19 LIGHT GAUGE FRAMING 20,000.00 4,000.00\ 6,000.00 0.00 
20 DRYWALL ' 25,000.00 s.ooo.ool 7,500.00 0.00 
21 ACOUSTIC CEILINGS ' 25,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
22 CERAMIC TILE 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
23 FLOORING 24,000.00 0.00 16,800.00 0.00 
24 EPOXY FLOORING 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 
25 PAINTING 20,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 
26 TOILET ACCESSORIES 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
27 APPLIANCES 2,000.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 
28 ROLLING RECORD FILES 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,280.00 
29 EVIDENT CABINET 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

l 

! 

' 

Grand Totals 353,aoo.oo I 62,070.00 135,124.00 4,280.00 

Page 2 of2 

Application No. : 3 
Application Date: 12/20/19 

To: 12/31/19 
Architect's Project No.: 

G H 

Total % Balance 

I Completed (G/ C) To Finish 
and Stored (C-G) i 

To Date ! 

{D+E+F) 

3,000.00 100.00% 0.00 
2,500.00 100.00% 0.00 
5,000.00 100.00%' 0.00 

23,200.00 58.00% 16,800.00 
0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 

18,200.00 \ 50.00% 18,200.00 
0.00 0.00% 6,000.00 

750.00 50.00% 750.00 
16,800.00 60.00% 11,200.00; 

1,350.00 45.00% 1,650.00 
0.00 0.00%, 3,000.00 

3,344.00 88.00% 456.00 
50.00 5.00% 950.00 

48,400.00 88.00% 6,600.00 
300.00 100.00% 0.00 

6,000.00 50.00% 6,000.00 
o.oo I 0.00% 3,000.00 

5,000.00 100.00% 0.00 
10,000.00 50.00% 10,000.00 
12,500.00 50.00% 12,500.00 
10,000.00 40.00% 15,000.00 

0.00 0.00% 1,200.00 
16,800.00 70.00% 7,200.00 

8,000.00 100.00% 0.00 
6,000.00 30.00% 14,000.00 

0.00; 0.00% 600.00 
0.00 0.00% 2,000.00 

4,280.00 95.11% 220.00 
0.00 0.00% 12,000.00 

! 
57.03% 151,826.00 201,414.oo I 

I 

Retainage 

300.00 
250.00 
500.00 

2,320.00 
0.00 

1,820.00 
0.00 

75.00 
1,680.00 

135.00 
0.00 

334.40 
5.00 

4,840.00 
30.00 

600.00 
0.00 

500.00 
1,000.00 
1,250.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
1,680.00 

800.00 
600.00 

0.00 
0.00 

428.00 
0.00 

20,147.40 



PAYMENT APPLICATION 
TO: Ferguson Township 

3147 Reasearch Drive 
State College, PA 16801-278 

FROM: PBCI-Aben Mechanical & Electrical 
27-46 West College Avenue 
State College, PA 16801 

FOR; HVAC Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 

CONTRACTOR'S SUMMARY OF WORK 

Application is made for payment as shown below. 
Continu ation Page is attached. 

1. CONTRACT AMOUNT

2. SUM OF ALL CHANGE ORDERS

3. CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED 

(Column G on Continuation Page)

5. RETAINAGE: 

(line 1 +/. 2 )  

a. 10.00% of Completed Work 
(Columns D + E on Continuation Page)

b. 10.00% of Material Stored 
(Column Fon Continuation Page)

Total Retainage (Line 5a + Sb or 

PROJECT 
NAME AND 
LOCATION: 

APPLICA TlON # HVAC Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 
HVAC PERIOD THRU: 
3147 Research Drive State College, PA 16801- PROJECT #s: 

Page 1 

1 Distribution to: 
10/31/2019 0 OWNER
2019-C32b O ARCHITECT

ARCHITECT: ByOesign Consultants, Inc 
1950 Maiket Street 

DATE OF CONTRACT: 6/2019 0 CONTRACTOR09/1 □ 

$392.60 

S0.00 

Camp Hill, PA 17011 

$127,470.00 

$0.00 

$127,470.00 

$3,926.00 

Contractor's signature below is his assurance to ONner, concemlng the payment herein applied for, 
that (1) the Work has been performed as required in the Contract Documents, (2) aN sums previously 
paid to Contractor under th'e Contrac:t have been used to pay Contractor's costs for tabor, materials 
and other obligations under the Contract for Work previously paid for, and (3) Contractor is legally 
enlit.led to this payment. 

By: -�--,-:,.��---=-,..�- Date: /()}ff' /4).CJ /9
/ 

/ 
State of: � .- .,, CommonwNltll of PannsylYUlia-Notaiy Sea' 

/'I_ Wendy ChristiM-Cortina, Notary Public 
County of : c..,£nr/L£ Centre County 
Subscribed and swam to before MycommisslonexpiresJuly22.2023 

.J / Convnlssionnumber1292156 
m�is ff� day of 

C 
· ,_.,,,.,c;{, PennsytvaniaAssodallonafNotarie$ 

U{!Tt:)R� �O

�

/. . /}-+ : ,J 

Notary Pubfrc: 
� 

� • � 
My Commission Expires: 0 I"/ ,;i.:;,.-/ ,;)...a ,:)-,3 

Column I on C onmuatiOn Page) S392.60 ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION
6. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED LESS RETAINAGE $3, 533 .4 0 Architect's signature below is his assurance to Owner, concerning the payment herein applied for ,

(line 4 minus Line 5 Total) that: {1) Architect has inspected the Work represented by this Application, (2) such Work has been 
completed to the extent indicated in this Application, and the quality of workmanship and materials 7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENT APPLICATIONS S0.00 conforms with the Contract Documents, {3) this Application for Payment accurately states the amount 

C) r..�o. 

of Work completed and payment due therefor, and (4) Architect knows of no reason why payment 
a. PAYMENT DUE i\ ' 

� 
$3,533.40 I should not be made. 

g_ ��ni::����Li��:�,
o

� • � S123,936.60 ��:::e:::;��·��;��;·;;:·�-;:���-�=:������-��::·:·e!Ja�:n����:u 
1-------..,..,-:=-==-'= ' -:T----:-::::-=-:=-:::--:-:-:�-""'T----:=:-:-7.===----i the figures that ere changed to melr:h the certified amount.) 
lsUMMARYOFCHANGEORDERSl ADOmONS I DEDUCTIONS I 

Total changes approved in 
previous month$ 
Tota[ approved this month 

TOTALS 
NET CHANGES 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
so.co 

PAYMENT APPLICATION 3-0. Lf o1. 7;:;-o

F'ofZ.. \S>fJ7 �-�t-

S0.00 

S0.00 
S0.00 

ARCHITECT: 
By: ,..,.._;�

l+
-
T
-�-= """-

=-
�
.....u

�.::::::..--------- Date: \ /z_ /2.o 
NeHher this App

· 
tion nor payment applied fur herein is assignable or negoliab le. Payment shall be 

made only to Contractor, and is without prejudice to any rights of Owner or Contractor under the 
Contract Documents or otherwise. 

2-c?) q - (_, � z_ \;,
Quantum Software Solutions, Inc. OoOJment 

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight



CONTINUATION PAGE 

PROJECT: HVAC Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 
HVAC 

Payment Application containing Contrac:to(s signature is attadled. 

A B C D E F 

COMPLETED WORK STORED 
ITEM# WORK DESCRIPTION 

SCHEDULED 
AMOUNT AMOUNT MATERIALS 

AMOUNT 
PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD (NOT IN D OR E)
PERIODS 

1 Mobilization S1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 

2 Shop Drawings S2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 

3 Demo $9,260.00 $0.00 $926.00 S0.00 

4 Sheet Metal Fab & Install $18,308.00 $(1.00 S0.00 S0.00 

5 Mechanical Insulation $10,570.00 $0.00 S0.00 SO.DO 

6 TAB $6,700.00 SO.DO SO.DO S0.00 

7 Duct Cleaning $15.320.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 

8 Equipment rentals S2,000.00 SO.DO $0.00 so.oo 

9 GRDs & Install S13,107.00 SO.OD $0.00 S0.00 

10 ATC $,49,205.00 $0.00 $0.00 SO.OD 

TOTALS $127,470.00 SO.DO $3,926.00 SO.OD 

CONTINUATION PAGE 

Page 2 of 2 

APPLICATION#: 
DATE OF APPLICATION: 

PERIOD THRU: 
PROJECT ts: 

G H 

TOTAL % BALANCE 
COMPLETED AND COMP. TO 

STORED (G/C) COMPLETION 
(O+E+F) (C-G) 

$1,000.00 100% $0.00 

S2,000.00 100% $0.00 

$926.00 10% SS,334.00 

$0.00 0% S18.308.00 

S0.00 0% S10.570.00 

SO.OD 0% $6,700.00 

SO.OD 0% S15,320.00 

S0.00 0% $2,000.00 

SO.OD 0% S13,107.00 

SO.OD 0% $49,205.00 

$3,926.00 3% $123,544.00 

1 
10/18/2019 
10/31/2019 
2019-C32b 

I 

RETAINAGE 
(If Variable) 

Quantum Software Solutions, Inc. Ooo.iment 



PAYMENT APPLICATION 
TO: Ferguson Township 

3147 Reasearch Drive 
State College, PA 16801-278 

FROM: PBCI-Allen Mechanical & Electrical 
2746 West College Avenue 
State College. PA 16801 

FOR: HVAC Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 

CONTRACTOR'S SUMMARY OF WORK 

Application is made for payment as shown below. 
Continuation Paga is attached. 

1. CONTRACT AMOUNT 

2. SUM OF ALL CHANGE ORDERS 

3. CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED 

(Column G on Continuation Page) 

5. RETAINAGE:

{line 1 +/- 2) 

PROJECT 
NAME AND 
LOCATION: 

HVAC Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 
HVAC 

APPLICATION# 
PERIOD THRU: 

3147 Research Drive State College, PA 16801- PROJECT #s:

Page"1 

2 Distribution to: 
11/30/2019 □OWNER
2019-C32b O ARCHITECT 

ARCHITECT: ByOeslgn Consultants, Inc 
1950 Mar1cet Street 

DATE OF CONTRACT: 09116/2019 0 CONTRACTOR 
□ 
□ Camp Hill, PA 17011 

$127,470.00 

$0.00 

$127.470.00 
$36,934.00 

Contractor's signature below is his assurance to Owner, concerning the payment herein applied for, 
that: (1) the Work has be!m performed as required in the Contract Documents, {2) all sums previously 
paid to Contractor under the Contract have been used to pay Contractor's costs for labor, materials 
and other obligations under the Contrad for Work previously paid for, and (3) Contractor Is legaUy 
entitled to lhls paymenL 
CONTRACTOR: PBCI-Allen Mechanical & Electrical 

By: �-
,

� Date: 11/;q/4011 
' 

.£J, .,. __ _ State of: / (>-..J I 
""1111� cf Pennsyl'tenle- Nota,y Seal 

County ct CenT� 
Wandy Chrislin;,-Cortina, Notary Publlc 

: CMtre County j MycommissJonexp{resJuty22,2023 
Subscribed and sworn to before Comnuss!on number 1292156 

a. 10.00% of Completed Wor1< $3,693.40 me this / q t-/, day of Member, Pennsy1vaniaAtsod.ilkln af Nolalies 
(Columns D + E on Continuation Page)

b. 10.00% of Material S1ored
(Column Fon Continuation Page)

Total Retainage (Line 5a + 5b or 
Column I on Continuation Page) 

6. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED LESS RETAINAGE
(Line 4 minus Line 5 TotaO

7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENT APPLICATIONS 

S0.00 

S3,693.40 
$33,240.60 

8. PAYMENTOUE OK� ----34 $29,70720 I 

9. BALANCE TO COMPLETION i { l" [lOL-0 

$3,533.40 

(Line 3 minus Line 6) $94.229.40 

SUMMARY OF CHANGE ORDERS 
Total changes approved in 
previous months 
Total approved lhls month 

TOTALS 
NET CHANGES 

ADDmONS 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

DEDUCTIONS 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

)Jov(,,mb.e..r c/JO( q . _/J_ +_ : ,
NotaryPubl'tc".MY�v�
My Commission EYl;re;;-{}-,.,/ �l�cf.;J 3 
ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION 

Architect's signature below is his assurance to Owner, concerning the payment herein applied for, 
that: (1) Architect has inspected the Work represented by this Application, (2) such Wor1< ha.s been 
ccmpleted to the ex1ent indicated in this Application, and the quality of workmanship and materials 
conforms with tM Contract Documents, (3) this Application for Payment accurately states ttte amount 
of Woll< completed and payment due therefor, and {4) ArchltBct knows of no reason why payment 
should not be made. 

CERTIFIED AMOUNT .............. ·-···-·· ................................................................. ':f 2PI 1701, 2D
(If the certified amount is diff!Jrent from the �yme.nt due, you should attach 1111 explanatkm. Initial all 
the figures that 81& changed to match the certified amount) 

ARCHITECT: 

By: xr:�i\;:::.9:, � Dale: \Vlz./15 
Neithe;�pp)tcationnor payment applied for herein is assignable or negotia 
made only to Contractor. and is without prejudice to any rights of Owner or Contractor under tt,e 
Contract Documents or otherwise. 

PAYMENTAPPLICATION 30, L(OCf. 75°'0 2-c) \q� C, >Z...6-
Quantum Software Solutions, Inc. Document 

�12- i30S Gri,,sev1- -t, 

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight



CONTINUATION PAGE 

Payment Application containing Contractor's signature is attached. 

A B C 

ITEM# WORK DESCRIPTION 
SCHEDULED 

AMOUNT 

1 Mobilization S1,000.00 

2 Shop Dl"c!'Mngs S2,000.00 

3 Demo 59,260.00 

Sheet Metal Fab & Install $18,308.00 

5 Mechanical Insulation $10,570.00 

6 T.A.B $6,700.00 

7 Duct Cleaning S15,320.00 

8 Equipment rentals $2,000.00 

9 GRDs & Install $13,107.00 
I 

10 ATC $49,205.00 

TOTALS $127,470.00 

CONTINUATION PAGE 

PROJECT: 

D 

HVAC Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 

HVAC 

E F 

COMPLETED WORK STORED 
AMOUNT MATERIALS AMOUNT 

PREVIOUS THISP€RIOD (NOT IN D OR E) 

PERIODS 

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$2,000.00 S0.00 SO.DO 

S926.00 $1,852.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 SO.DO SO.OD 

S0.00 $0.00 SO.OD 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

S0.00 so.oo SO.OD 

$0.00 $6,553.50 $0.00 

$0.00 $24,602.50 $0.00 

I 

$3,926.00 S33,008.00 S0.00 

Page 2 of 2 

APPUCATION ft. 

DATE OF APPLICATION: 

PERIOD THRU: 

PROJECT#s: 

G H 

TOTAL % BALANCE 
COMPLETED AND COMP. TO 

STORED (GI C) COMPLETION 
(D+E+F) (C-0) 

S1,000.00 100% $0.00 

$2,000.00 100% $0.00 

$2,778.00 30% SS,482.00 

$0.00 0% $18,308.00 

S0.00 0% S10.570.00 

$0.00 0% $6,700.00 

S0.00 0% S15,320.00 

$0.00 0% $2,000.00 

56,553.50 50% S6,553.50 
' 

$24,602.50 50% $24,602.50 

$36,934.00 29% $90,536.00 

' 

2 

11/19/2019 

11/3012019 

201�b 

RETAINAGE 
(If Variable) 

Quantum Software Solutions. Inc. Dorument 

i 



PAYMENT APPLICATION 
TO: Ferguson Township 

3147 Reasearch Drtve 
State College, PA 16801-278 

FROM: PBCl•Allen Mechanical & Electrical 
2746 West College Avenue 
State College, PA 16801 

FOR: HVAC Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 

CONTRACTOR'S SUMMARY OF WORK 

Application is made for payment as shown below. 
Continuation Page is attached. 

1. CONTRACT AMOUNT

2. SUM OF ALL CHANGE ORDERS 

3. CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED 

(Column G on Continuation Page) 

5. RETAINAGE: 
a. 10.00% of Completed Work 

(Line 1 +/- 2} 

(Columns D + E on Continuation Page)
b. 10.00% of Material Stored 

(Column F on Continuation Page) 
Total Retainage (Line Sa + 5b or 

Column I on Conlinuation Page) 

Page 1 

PROJECT 
NAME ANO 
LOCATION: 

HVAC Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 
HVAC 

APPLICATION# 
PERIOD THRU: 

3147 Research Drive State College, PA 16801- PROJECT#s: 

3 Distribution to: 
12/31/2019 0 OWNER 
2019-C32b □ARCHITECT
09/16/2019 0 CONTRACTOR ARCHITECT: SyDeslgn Consultants, Inc 

1950 Market Street 
DA TE OF CONTRACT: 

□ 
□ 

$4,853.96 

S0.00 

Camp Hil, PA 17011 

Contractor's signature below is his assurance to Owner, concerning the payment herein applied for, 
that: (1) the Work has been performed as required in the Contract Documents, (2) all sums previously 
paid to Contractor under the Contract have been used to pay Contrador's costs for labor, materials 
and other ot,figations under the Contract for Wolk previously pai:I for, and (3) Contractor is legally 
enOOed to this paymenl 

$127,470.00 I CONTRACTOR: PBCl•Anen Mechanical & Electrical

S0.00 

$127,470.00 

$48,539.60 

S4,853.96 

By: ce2� -----
- ? 

Date: /'52.fa Q /; o/

State of: pt)._,, 
Commonwealth of Pennsytvanla � Notary Sealf· /"t ___ �,, - Wendy Christine-cortina, Notary Publ!c County o · c__,eJ1 , � 

Centre County Subscribe<! and sworn to before My commission expires JUiy 22, 2023 . ;JO -rh day of Commisslon number1292156 me this 
I d:JD / 9 Memoer. Pen�ylvania Assoea!lon of Notaries .1::eceJn.oe..r - � 

Notary Public: � ,1/uJ,!J_� 
My Commission a6ires: 0'1 j:J,;J. /;J. {JJ, 3

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION 
6. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED LESS RETAINAGE $43,685.64 Architect's signature below Is his assurance to Owner, concerning the payment herein app6ed for, 

(Line 4 minus Line 5 Tolal) that (1) Archi1ect has Inspected the Wolk represented by this ApplicatJon. (2) such Work has been 
completed to the extent indicated in this Application, and the quality of wo11<rnanship and materials 7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENT APPUCATIO S33,240.60 conforms with the Contract Documents, (3) thisAppl[catlon for Payment accurately states the amount 

O ..---------, ofWorlc completed and payment due therefor, and {4) Architect knows of no reason why payment 
a. PAYMENT CUE �....._,.._. 

� 
$10,445.04 I should not be made. 

o4 
9• CERTIF1EO AMOUNT ........ ·-·········-· ................................................. _._ .•.....•.... .:\, 10, 44i;:_, 

(Line 3 minus Line 6) $83,784.36 (If the certified amount is different from the payment due. you should sttsch an explanation. Initial aO 

I , the figures that ere changed to match the certffl9d amount.) 
I I ADDITIONS I DEDUCTIONS I SUMMARY OF CHANGE ORDERS 

Total changes approved rn 
previous months 
Total approved this month 

TOTALS 
NET CHANGES 

S0.00 
S0.00 
$0.00 
SO.DO 

PAYMENT APPLICATION �. '-{_ ()q,. 7_ 5 0

Fu(L \3,DS �✓t-

S0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

ARCHITECT: 
:=-r- Date: \ / Z /z.p -� v--.--By• X:." • ,� 4.1 

Neith� ApplcatiOn nor payment applied for herein is assignable or negotiable. Payment shall be 
made only to Contractor. and is without prejudice to any rights of Owner or Contractor under tl'le 
Contract Documents or otherwise. 

-z . ..oc q _ L->'L� Quantum Software Solutions, Inc.. Document 

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight



CONTINUATION PAGE 

PROJECT: HVAC Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 
HVAC 

Payment Application containing Contractor's signature is attached. 

A B C D E F 

COMPLETED WORK STORED 
ITEM# WORK DESCRIPTION 

SCHEDULED 
AMOUNT AMOUNT MATERIALS 

AMOUNT 
PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD (NOT IN D ORE) 
PERIODS 

1 Mobiization $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0,00 $0.00 

2 Shop Drawings $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 

3 Demo $9,260.00 $2,778.00 $0.00 $0.00 

4 Sheet Metal Fab & Install $18,308.00 S0.00 $3,661.60 $0.00 

5 Mechanical Insulation $10,570.00 S0.00 $2,114.00 $0.00 

6 TAB $6,700.00 S0.00 SO.OD S0.00 

7 Duct Cleaning $15,320.00 S0.00 $3,830.00 S0.00 

8 Equipment rentals $2,000.00 S0.00 $2,000.00 S0.00 

9 GRDs & lnsta.11 $13,107.00 S6,553.50 SO.DO SO.OD 

10 ATC $49,205.00 $24,602.50 SO.OD SO.OD 

TOTALS $127,470.00 S36,934.00 $11,605.60 S0.00 

CONTINUATION PAGE 

Page2 of 2 

APPLICATION#: 
DA TE OF APPLICATION: 

PERIOD THRU: 
PROJECT#s: 

G H 

TOTAL % BAlANCE 
COMPLETED AND COMP. TO 

STORED (G/C) COMPLETION 
(D+E+F) (C-G) 

S1,000.00 100% S0.00 

$2,000.00 100% SO.OD 

$ 2,778.00 30% $6,482.00 

S3,661.60 20% S14.646.40 

S2, 114.00 20¾ $8,456.00 

$0.00 0% $6.700.00 

$3,830.00 25% S11,490.00 

$2,000.00 100% S0.00 

$6,553.50 50% $6,553.50 

$24,602.50 50% $24,602.50 

$48,539.60 38% $78,930.40 

3 

12/1812019 
12/31/2019 
2019-C32b 

RETAINAGE 
(If Variable) 

Quantum Software Solutions, Inc. Document 



TO: 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE :OR PAYMENT 

BYDESIGN CONSULTANTS 
1950 MARKET STREET 
CAMP HILL PA 17011 
USA 

f'ROM: THE Ho..ARD COMPANY 
1016 E 7TH ST 
BLOOMSBURG PA 17815 

CONTRACT FOR: FERGUSON TOWNSHIP 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

AIA DOCOY,SNT G102 

PROJECT: RE.NO TO Fi.RGUSCN TWP BLDG 

VIA ARCHITECT: BY DESIGN CONSULTANTS INC 
1950 W\R�ET STREC:T 
CAMP HILL PA 17011 

APPLICATION NO: 001 

PERIOD TO: ll/30/19 

PROJECT NO: CONTRACT t4 

CONTRACT DATE: 9/05/19 

INVOICE NO: 00190 

PAGE l 

Distribution co: 
OWNER 
ARCHITECT 
CONTRACTOR 

Application is made for payment:, as shown below, in connection with 
the contract:. Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G103, is attached. 

The undersigned Cont:ractor cercifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
info=..ation and belief the work covered by this Application for Payment has been co� 
pleted in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
?ayments received from the Owner, a�d that current payment shown herein is now due. 

1. ORIGINAL CONTAAC'r S0!-1 .................... $ 

2. Net change by Change Orders .............. $ 

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line l+-2) ......... s 

4. TOTAL COM?L£TED & STORED TO DATE ......... $ 
(Column G on G703J 

S. RETAIN.AGE: 
a. 10.00\ of Completed Work ....... $ 

(Column D+E on G7�3) 

71,07!!.00 

. 00 

71,078.00 

21,900.00 

890.0C 

b. 10.00i of Stored Material ...... $ 1,300.00 
[Colwnn Fon G703) 

Total Retainage (Line �a+Sb or ........... S 
Total in Column I of G703l 

6. •rOTAL EARNED LESS RETlHNAGE .............. $ 
(L!ne 4 less Line 5 Total) 

1. LESS PREVIOUS CERTiflCATES FOR eAYMENT
(Line 6 from prior Cercificate) .......... S 

8. CURRE:NT PAYMENT DUE ...................... $ 

9. BALA.�CE TO FINISK, INCLUDING RETAINAGE
(Line 3 less Line 6) ..................... $ 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
Total change.s approved in 
previo�s months by Owner 

Total approved this month 
TOTA.LS 

NET CHl\NGES by Change Order 

ADDITIONS 

.00 
.oc 
.oc 
.00 

2,190.00 

�. 

� 

ov 
19,110.00 

\, \1,?� 
\\,�\ .00 

19,710.00 � 

51,368.00 

DEDUCTIONS 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

�c.;e.....�OSCoVv� 3:-0. 4CC\:1.�o

By: �-::Z:.��::::::::!��:'..,L::.....i�Z.��:3,L 

State Of: PENNSYLVANIA 
County Of: COLUM3IA 

Date: \d- -d-0 - \9

Subscribed and sworn t:o before me this 

Notary ?ublic: � aM_.k.,, 
11y Corrrussion expires: C1t) 

20-tt. day of.Decl.rnbev , 2_o_L1 

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania• Notary Seal 
Sarah Bingaman. Notaiy Public 

,!a_Counllt 
My commission expiresAugust5, 2023 

C-0mmission number 135558B 
Member. Pennsylvania Association ofNo1aries 

In accordance with the Contract Doc\llllents, based on on-site observations and the 
data comprising this application, the A=chitect certifies to the Owner that: to the 
best of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed 
as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, 
and the Contractor is entitled to payment: of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

AMOU!<"T CERTIFIED............................... S \ q 7f0. 0,0 

[Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied foe. 
Initial all figures on this Applicat�on acd on the Continuation Sheet chat are 
changed to conform to the an:ount certified.) 

ARCIIITECA 
b------, I /2./zo By: 

:c;;;:;p 
Date: 

This certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CE�TIFIED is payable only �o the 
Contractor named herein. Issuance, paymenc and acceptance of paymenc are without 
prejudice to any righcs of the Owr.er or Contractor under this Conrract . 

'Z-<Ylq- >LL 

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight



cox:-:t-UATTO!, SHEE':' A.:A OOCU:•lEN'l' G703 

A;A Docu�er.� G102, APPLICATIO� At;c CERTIFICATE FOR PA'iHENT 
con�aining Ccn��uc�o='s signed C��cificaLion, i� att�ch�d. 
!n =aoula��ons belo�, a:nounts are stated to =he nea=est aclla=. 

use Cal11:nn t on Can;:racts where variable ret.a�nage for l.ine 1.ce::is may a:;,ply. 

l, '3 C 0 I £ 

WORi< COl-l?L!::TE:D 

ITEM 0£SCRI?TION OF WORK SCHE:DULED PREVIOUS 

NO. VALUES Ac'P:.rchTICN THIS ?£,HOD 
(D + E 

. 
�IOB:LIZl'.TIC1' 1,500.GO .co 900.00 

2 oE.:,;o ·0.000.00 .co 2,!:00.00 

3 ELECTR!CI-.L ROUGH-I� :5,000.00 . !:O 3,000.00 

,; r-:P..I�l-OV:' 5,000.00 . .;o l,C00.00 

5 LIGH?I�G FlY.TUK�S i INSTALLATI Jl,400.00 .00 .00 

6 CLOS£ O:JTS :.000.00 . 00 .00 

7 OE:'.OBlLI2AT:ON l, 500. 00 . ::c .00 

8 PROJECT !'.A.'11\GEMENT �.678.00 . �o 1,500.00 

T07AL� 71,078.00 . 00 8,900.00 

APPJ,ICAT!ON NO: 001 
11/22/19 
11 /30/19 

A?PLICATION DA':'£: 
?ER.'.O:; TO: 
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: CONTRACT I� 

;,· G 

MATE:UALS ':'OTAL 

PRESEN':'l,":' CCMP:..E'.::ED 
STORED At!D STORED t 

:�OT lN TO DATE G/C 
D OR El (D - :C: - Fl 

.0'.) 900.00 60 
.OJ 2, !:>00.00 25 
.00 3,000.00 20 
.o:i 1.000.00 20 

13,000.00 13,000.00 u 

.00 .00 0 

.00 .co J 

.00 1,500.00 26 

13,000.00 21,900.00 Jl 

r. 

BALA.l,JC.!:: 

TO 
FINISH 

(C - Gl 

600.00 
7,500.00 

12,000.00 
4,000.00 

18.�00.00 
1,000.00 
1,500.00 
'i,178.00 

�9,179.00 

I 

?AGE 2 

R=:T/,IN/\GE 
u· VA!UASLE 

RhTE 

90.00 
250.00 
300.00 
100.00 

1,300.00 
.00 
.00 

150.00 

2,:50.00 



CONTINUATION PAGE 

Payment Application containing Contractor's signature is attached. 

A B C 

PROJECT: 

D 

19-n88-Ferguson Township Bldg 
Ferguson Township Building Renovations 

E F 

COMPLETED WORK STORED 

Page 3 of 3 

APPLICATION#: 
DATE OF APPLICATION: 

PERIOD THRU: 
PROJECT#s: 

G H 

TOTAL % BAlANCE 

11/2512019 

11/30/2019 

I 

SCHEDULED 
IT:;M# 1-'!"R'< �::SCR'?TTCN t\:·.�,,...._;'J- AMOUNT AMCUN: MATI:RIALS COMPLETED AND COMP. TO RETAINAGE 

(If Vari2ble) 

I
r'ikVlOUS THIS ?::i-llOD 

I 

;:,0T IN DOR EJ STOREO (G/ C} COMPLETION 
PERIODS (D + E + F) (C-G) 

TOTALS $28,760.00 SO.OD S4,000.00 $4,000.00 14% $24,760.00 S400.00 

CONTINUATION PAGE Quantum Software Solutions, Inc.. Ooc\lment 



APPLICATION AND CERT!=ICATE Fon PAYMENT .EU:A OOCUME�T G102 PAGE 

TO: BYDESIGN CONSULTANTS 
1950 MARKET STREET 
CAMP H:LL PA 17011 
USA 

PRO.JECT: RENO TO FERGUSON Tn? BLDG Dis.:::ibution to: 
APPLICATION NO: 002 

l'ERIOD TO: 12/Jl/l 9 

OlorNER 
ARCnITECT 
CO!ITRACTOR 

FRO'A: THE HOWARD CO�PANY 
10:6 E 7TH ST 

V!A ARCHITECT: BY CC:SIGN CONSULTANTS INC 
1950 :-lARKET STREBT 

PROJECT NO: CONTRACT W� 

BLOot1SBURG ?A 1781S CAMP HILL PA 17011 

CONTRACT FOR: E"ERGUSON TOWNSHIP 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION cOR PAYM<:�T 

CO�TRACT CATE: 9/05/19 

INVOICE NO: 00820 

Application is made fo:: ?ay;r.enc, as �hown below, in connec.:ion with 
che Contract. ContlJluation Sheet, AIA oocumer.c G703, �s a.:cached. 

The undersigned Con;:ractor certifies that to the besc of the Contractor's knowledge, 
iotor:nation and belief the work covered by this Applica.:ion for Paymen.: has been com
pleted in accordance w�th the Contract Documencs, that all amounts have been paid by 
the Con;:ractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were '-Ssued and 
payments receivec from the Owner, and t.�at current payment shown herein is now due. 

1 . ORIGINAL COl'n'RACT SU:01. ................... S 

2. Nee change by Change Orders .............. S 

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line l+-2) ......... s 

71,018.00 

.00 

71,078.00 

4. TOTAL COM?LET�D & STORED TO DATE ......... S 30,000.00 
(Column G on G703) 

qre L�.JSy:C,_ � • 

State Of: PENNSYLVANIA 
County Of: COLUMBIA 

this 

Cate: \d,- d-0 - \°' 

, 20} 
5. RL""'TAINAGE:

a. 10.00\ of Completed Work ....... S 3,000.00 
(Column D+E on G703l 

Subscrcbed and sworn 

Notary Public: �1 
�y Commission exp!�es: 

mmonweallh of Pennsylvania. Notary Seal 
Sarah Bingaman. Nolary Public 

b. 10. 00\ o! Stored Hateria.l ...... S 
(Colwnn Fon G103) 

Total Retainage (Line Sa+5b or ...•....... s 
Total in Column I of G703) 

€. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE .............. $ 
{Line 4 less L�ne 5 Total) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR ?A�ENT 
tL�ne 6 from prior Certificate) .......... s 

ii. CURRENT ?AYMEN"! DUE ...................... S 

.0:) 

3,000.00 

27,000.00 

AACH!TECT'S CE�TIFICA7E :CR PAYM=:NT 
My commission expires August 5. 2023 

Commission number 1355588 

Member, Pennsylvania A.ssoc,ation of Notaries 
In accordance wu:h the Concrac;: :locumcncs, based on on-site observations and the 
data comprising this appl�cation, the Architect certlfies to the Owner that to the t'besc o! the Architect's lc.�owledge, information and belie! the Work has progressed

. and che contractor is entitled to payment of the AMO.!NT CERTIFI�D. 
� 

as indicated, t.he quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, 

� . � 
19,710.00 AMOUNT CERTlFI�D ............................... S 7_�,_2!._q�()'--. _____ _ 

(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied for. 
1,290.00 � \-1 ,119 Initial all figures on th,_s Application and on the Contim.:.ation Sheet that are\,\\1J� changed �o conform to the amount certified.) 

44, 016.00 ARCHIT£CT:.0�� • /2-/ZD----------------------------- 3y: 
,k-CA,, �-d Oate: \ 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMl',RY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 1 

9. BALANCE TO cINiSH, IKCLUDING RETAINAGE 
(Line 3 less Li..�e 6) .•.•••••••••..••••••• $ 

Total changes approved in This Ccrti�icate is not negociable. The AMOUNT CERTIF:ED is ?ayable only to the 
previous months by OWner . 00 . 00 Com:ractor named herein. Issuance, payment ancl acceptance of payment are with.out 

Total approved this :nonth .00 .00 prejudice to any rights o! the Owner or Concraccor under this Concract. 
':'OTALS .00 .00 

NET CHANGES by Change Orde� .00 .00 

?b· '1 c, 1 . 7 -;;;--c, '2--DL 9. - SL c.,

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight



CC�.·1 J;"1UAT!Ot, SHE£:" ;,IA oocm-z:17 ;;103 

All, OOC\i..'Uenc G?O,, A?!'LICAT!Ctl A::0 c::R·11:·1cr.n: !'OR ?AYMEN':' 
::cnc.ai.n::.r..g :oni..r<1r.t:0 ""

1 S s.:gned CerciEi.ca-:ion, 1-s at:.t.achcd. 
!n CObU-d";:J.Ons be!o·""·• aa:.G!.Jnt:s c:r.Ct:! St.d:led LO Lh� :·1:1:::::ares:. dcl.l.ar. 

�se Colu.�n I on Conc=accs �nert vaciablc =ec�innqe =or llre i�e�s 'nay apply. 

A B C :, I r; 

WORK CO!--H?LETEO 

ITE:-� o::SCR! ?':'IO�l OF :,o.:=i;c SC:-!:::)ULED PREv:ous 

XO. VALUES hPPLlCA'rION T!-:IS PE:R:oo 
(D - El 

1 '.{OBILIZA':'ION 1,50:l.OO 900.00 6GO.CC 

- DE:m 10,00J.OO 2,500.00 2,500.CO 
3 ELEC�:UCAL RCUGH-IK 1�.000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 
', T!UC-:---OU':" $,000.00 �.ooo.on l,000.00 
:: LIGIG:!:!lG !:-'H:TURES & INSTALLA'cI :E, �00.00 13,000. O::l .00 

6 Ci.OS':: OU':S l, 000.00 .o� .co 

7 D:C:t'.OBI:.IZATIC:J 1. 500. co .o:: .00 

8 PROJECT 1''.."'1lt-GE�:E'1! 5,67'3.00 J,5D0.0C ;,000.00 

':'OTALS 11,018.00 21,900.00 3,100.00 

A??LICA':'IC:; 1'0: 00? 

A??LICAT10� DATE: :2/2::l /19 

?ERIOD: TO: :2/3c/B 

ARCEIT:i:CT'S PROJBC:' NO: CONTAACT 81 

F G 

�lA':'ERIALS TOTAL 
PRESE�:TLY C0:-1?!,E.TED 

S:'OR£0 ;,._,rn STORED \ 

n:oT TX TO :>fl':E G/C 
C OR E} to .. E • :, 

.00 L 500. 00 100 

.00 5,000.00 50 

.00 .;,noo.oo 40 

.00 2,000.00 ... o 

.00 13,000.00 4: 

.00 .00 0 
.00 .00 0 
.00 2,500.00 44 

.00 30,000.00 42 

H 

BhLANC� 

TO 
,IN!SH 
(C - Gl 

.00 
5,00C.00 
S,OOC.00 
3,00G.OC 

18,40C.OO 
l,OOC.00 
l.,500.00 
3,118.00 

�l, 078.00 

J 

PAGE _ 

RETAll'IAGE'; 
I: VAiU./\BLE 

AATE: 

150.CO 
500.00
600.00 
2'.10.00 

1,300.00 
.00 
.00 

250.00 

3,000.00 



TO: Ferguson Township 
3147 Research Drive 
State College, PA 16801 
Attn: 

FROM: Triangle Fire Protection, Inc. 
20 Roadway Drive 
Carlisle, PA 17015 

FOR: Ferguson Township Bldg Renovations 

CONTRACTOR'S SUMMARY OF WORK 

Appfication is made for payment as shown below. 
Continuation Page is attached. 

1. CONTRACT AMOUNT 

2. SUM OF ALL CHANGE OR.DERS

3. CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT (Line 1 +/- 2) 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED
(Column G on Continuation Page)

5. RETAJNAGE: 

. .,-----
PROJECT 19-7288-Ferguson Township Bldg APPLICATION# 1 Distribution to: NAME AND Ferguson Township Building Re.novations
LOCATION: PERIOD THRU 1113012019 0 OWNER

3147 Research Drive PROJECT#s: 
State College, PA 16801 0 CONSTRUCTION 

08/2312019 MANAGER 
ARCHITECT: DATE OF CONTRACT: 

□ ARCHITECT
0 CONTRACTOR

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: □ 

$28,760.00 

S0.00 

$28,760.00 

$4,000.00 

Contractor's signature below is his assurance to OWner, concerning the payment herein applied for, 
that (1) the Work has been performed as required in the Contract Documents, (2) all sums previously 
paid to Contractor under the Contract have been used to pay Contractor's cos1s for labor, materials 
and other obligations under the Contract for Work previously paid for, and (3) Contractor is legally 
entitled to this paymenl 
CONTRACTOR, Tna"9• FR r•• \"'-� 
By: � Vzr--- '?' Date: 11/20/2019 

State of: 

County of: 

, Mark E.'f"'otteiger, Pr
/

ent 
p Iv • ,.......,�,- • -· , •• � · 1 -1- r - --, .. •-,.,.\ .. \:lo\ ennsy ama �-� ....... _ ,.·.-�- -:.�.=:.:...� ,__,,.,, 

Cumberland . Ci�ie V. :! :t' - · ::: ... -,• =-·. !:1 � 

Subsaibed and sworn to before 

NCT••.=· � �?..:.. Ll 
,,·---t ---s�·· -.,_ C -- ... --- ... - -- -�· ,....,,_ "'"" I "''}J • - ._ .I' • - � ---• •

,, 

a. 10.00% of Completed Work S400.00 me this 20th day of 
:. :· c�..-m:ssi=:-: :'.:;.: .:::o A-::· .. i•i. 2:20 j 

November 201.�•.15::�. =-:r��;�� .. •,!' ... , .:. .. .:.�.::.::.:.- -:.-.. c.= ,,.�;.:.,.:s 
(Columns D + E on Continuation Page) 

Notary Public: Diane V. Mann 

�QUV.� b. 0.00% of Material Stored S0.00 
(Column F on Continuation Page) My Commission Expires: April 14, 2020 

Total Retainage (Line 5a + Sb or 
CERTIFICATION 

Column I on Continuation Page) $400.00 
The Construdion Manager and Architect's signatures below are their assurance to Owner, concerning 

6. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED LESS RETAINAGE $3,600.00 the payment herein applied for, that (1) they have inspected the Work represented by this 
(line 4 minus Line 5 Total) Appfication, (2) l!Uch Work has been complete<! to the extent lndicate<i in this Application, and \he 

quality ofwooonanship and materials conforms with the Contract Documents, (3) this Appfication for 
7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENT APPLl

�NS S0.00 Payment accurately lllates the amount of Work completed and payment due therefor, and (4) 
0 t. 'f-b f> ' Construdion Manager and Architect know of no reason why payment should not be made. 

8. PAYMENT DUE �- l1to{--z..o?..9::> -4 $3,600.00 I CERTIFIED AMOUNT ..................... -.................................................................. -J, '3, 1 &,bO. OO 
9. BALANCE TO COMPLETION (If the certified amount is different from the payment due, you should altach an explanat;on. Initial all 

(Line 3 minus Line 6) $25,160.00 the figures that 1118 changed to match the certified amount) 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 
SUMMARY OF CHANGE ORDERS ADDmONS DEDUCTIONS By: Date: 

Total changes approved in ARCHITECT: 
previous months $0.00 S0.00 

Y",.,f\ -:,--, \,,....__ ,2/12../\°) By: Date: 
Total approved this month $0.00 $0.00 

Neither this Appl�tion nor payment applied for herein is assignable or negotiable. Payment shall be TOTALS $0.00 SO.OD made only to Contractor, and is without prejudice to any rights of Owner or Contractor under the 
NET CHANGES S0.00 Contract Documents or otherwise. 

-

f=oe_ \$ ct; � � 

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight



J 

CONTINUATION PAGE 

Payment Application containing Contractor's signature is attached. 

A B C 

PROJECT: 

D 

19-7288-Ferguson Township Bldg 

Ferguson Township Building Renovations 

E F 

COMPLETED WORK STORED 

Page2of 3 

APPLICATION#: 

DATE OF APPLICATION: 

PERIOD THRU: 

PROJECT#s: 

G H 

TOTAL % BALANCE 

, 

11/25/2019 

11/30/2019 

I 

SCHEDULED 
ITEM# WORK DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT MATERIALS COMPLETED AND COMP. TO RETAINAGE 

PREV10US THIS PERIOD (NOT IN D OR E) STORED (GI C) COMPLETJON (If Variable) 

PERIODS (D + E + F} (C--G) 

1 Fire Sprinkler Work $28,760.00 S0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 S4,000.0D 14% S24,760.00 S400.00 

. .· 

I 

SUB-TOTALS S0.00 I SO.OD l so.oo I S0.00 I $0.00 I so.oo l 
CONTINUATION PAGE Quantum Software Solutions. Inc. Document 



PAYMENT APPLICATION 
TO: Ferguson Township 

3147 Research Drive 
State College, PA 16801 
Attn: 

FROM: Triangle Fire Protection, Inc. 
20 Roadway Drive 
Carlisle, PA 17015 

FOR: Ferguson Township Bldg Renovations 

CONTRACTOR'S SUMMARY OF WORK 

Application is made for payment as shown below. 
Continuation Page is attached. 

1. CONTRACT AMOUNT 

2. SUM OF ALL CHANGE ORDERS 

3. CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT (Line 1 +/. 2) 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED
(Column G on Continuation Page) 

5. RETAINAGE:
a. 10.00% of Completed Wor1< 

(Columns D + E on Continuation Page) 
b. 0.00% of Material Stored 

(Column F on Continuation Page) 
Total Relainage (Line�+ Sb or 

Column I on Continuation Page) 

6. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED LESS RETAINAGE
(Line 4 minus Line 5 Total) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENT APPLl�O'i:1 
• 

�9/� Page 1 

PROJECT 
NAME AND 
LOCATION: 

19-7288-Ferguson Township Bldg 
Ferguson Township Building Renovations 
3147 Research Drive 

APPLICATION# 
PERIODTHRU 
PROJECT#s: 

2 Distribution to: 
12/31/2019 □OWNER 

State College, PA 16801 0 CONSTRUCTION 

ARCHITECT: DATE OF CONTRACT: 08/23/2019 MANAGER
QARCHITECT 
0 CONTRACTOR 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: □ 

$900.00 

SO.OD 

$28,760.00 

Contracto(s signature below is his assurance to Owner, concerning the payment herein applied for, 
that (1) the Wor1< has been performed as required in the Contract Documents, (2) all sums previously 
paid to Contractor under the Contract have been used to pay Contractor's costs for labor, materials 
and other obligations under the Contract for Wor1< previously paid for, and (3) Contractor is legally 
entitled to this payment 

SO.OD I By: 12/17/2019 

S28,760.00 

$9,000.00 

$900.00 

$8.100.00 

S3.600.00 

State of: Pennsylvania 

County of: Cumberland 

Subsaibed and sworn to before 

me this 17th day of 

Notary Public; Diane V. Mann 

..,_ .. ,.-_ _ -i"�iA_

I . _ .: �;���:�
=

��·-��:��:�:�-����c��� ! 
1 

• -:---:· � :- :::!: "'!::; -�_::r .. -: •. 2::: I

December 2019'-·=== =··· ,·. -,: __ .. -, :- ;
.
:; .• :E 

My Commission Expires: April 14, 2020 

CERTIFICATION 

The Construction Manager and Architect's signatures below are their assurance to Owner, concerning 
the payment herein applied for, that (1) they have inspected the Work represented by this 
Application, (2) sueh Work has been completed to the extent indicated in this Application. and the 
quality of workmanship and materia.ls conforms with the Contract Documents, (3) this Appfica:tion for 
Payment accurately states the amount of Wor1c completed and payment due therefor, and (4) 
Construction Man.ager and Architect know of no reason why payment should not be made. 

I 
o¥'.-�f� �\/'-

8. PAYMENTDUE \{lo[-z..,01_.0 -4, $4,500.00 I CERTIFIED AMOUNT ......................................................................................... ½::4 . 1-SDD

9. BALANCE TO COMPLETION
(Line 3 minus line 6)

SUMMARY OF CHANGE ORDERS 
Total changes approved in 
previous months 
Total approved this month 

TOTALS 
NET CHANGES 

PAYMENT APPLl�TIONL
�o r �D'-:-;, Cc:M.-� 

$20,660.00 

ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

so.co $0.00 
$0.00 S0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 

"? �. i..f. 6l\. '1 c-:>D 

(If the certified amount is different from the payment due, you should attach an explanation. Initial all
the figures that are changed to match the certified amount.) 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 

By: ____________________ Date: 
ARCHITECT: 
By: 2.��:::::::;:;�c�

:::::::..
--------Date: \ /2-/2.o

Neither this Ap lication nor payment appfied for herein is assignable or negotiable. Payment shall be 
made only to Contractor, and is without prejudice to any rights of Owner or Contractor under the 
Contract Documents or otherwise. 

'2..e> l G\ - c_ 7:;> Quantum Software Solutions, Inc. Document 

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight



CONTINUATION PAGE 

Payment Application containing Contracto(s signature is a.ttached. 

A B C 

PROJECT: 

D 

19-728S-Ferguson Township Bldg 

Ferguson Township Building Renovations 

E F 

COMPLETED WORK STORED 

Page 2 of 3 

APPLICATlON #: 

DATE OF APPLICATION: 

PERIOD THRU: 

PROJECT#s: 

G H 

TOTAL % BALANCE 

2 
12/17/2019 

12/31/2019 

I 

ITEM# WORK DESCRIPTION 
SCHEDULED 

AMOUNT MATERIALS COMPLETED AND COMP. TO RETAINAGE 
AMOUNT (If Variable) AMOUNT 

PREVIOUS THIS PE.RJOD (NOT IN D OR E) STORED (G / CJ COMPLETION 

PERIODS (D+E+F) (C-G) 

1 Fire Sprinkler Work $28,760.00 $4,000.00 $5,000.00 S0.00 S9,000.00 31% S19,760.00 $900.00 

SUB-TOTALS S0.00 I $0.00 !
$0.()0 I so.oo I so.oo I so.oo l 

CONTINUATION PAGE Quantum Software Solutiof\S, Inc. Document 



PAYMENT APPLICATION 
TO: Ferguson Township 

3147 Reasearch Drive 
State College, PA 16801-278 

FROM: PBCI-Allen Mechanical & Elect.rical 
2746 West Conege Avenue 
State College, PA 16801 

FOR; Pmg Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 

CONTRACTOR'S SUMMARY OF WORK 

App6cation is made for payment as shown below. 
Continuation Page is attached. 

1. CONTRACT AMOUNT 

2. SUM OF ALL CHANGE ORDERS 

3. CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT (line 1 +I- 2) 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED ANO STORED 

(Column G on Continuation Page) 

5. RETAINAGE:

a. 10.00% of Completed Work 
(Columns D + Eon Continuation Page)

b. 0.00% of Material Stored
(Column F on Continuation Page)

Total Retainage (line Sa+ Sb or" 
Column I on Continuation Page) 

6. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED LESS RETAINAGE 
(line 4 minus line 5 Total)

Page 1 
---��� 

PROJECT 
NAME AND 
LOCATION: 

Plmg Reno Fergu$0n Twsp Bldg APPLICATION# 
PERIOD THRU: 

1 Distribution to: 
Plmg 
3147 Reasearch Drive PROJECT#s: 
State College, PA 16801-278 

ARCHITECT: ByDeslgn Consultants, Inc. 
1950 Mark.et Street 

DA TE OF CONTRACT: 

11/30/2019 0 OWNER 
2019-C32 e O ARCHITECT
09/1612019 0 CONTRACTOR 

□ 
□ 

$871.73 

$0.00 

Camp Hlll, PA 17011 

$16,150.00 

$0.00 

S16,150.00 
$8,717.25 

S871.73 

$7,845.52 

Contractor's signature below is his assurance to owner, concerning the payment herein applied for, 
that (1) the Wor1< has been performed as required In the Contract Documents, (2) all sums previously 
paid to Contractor under the Contract have been used to pay Contractor's cos:ts for labor, materials 
and other obligations under the Contract for Wor1< previously paid for, and (3) Contractor is legaUy 
entitled to this pa)l11lent 
CONTRACTOR: PBCI-Alen Mechanical & Electrical 

By: 

�� 
State of: PtL

county of: Urrrll£ 

Date: 11/29/o?o/9 
n"""81111flof Penns)'Mllla-No«arySNS 

JY Christlne-Coftlna, NotaryPUblie 
Cen118County 

Subscribed and sworn to before 'v.�mlsslonexptn,sJuty22,2023 

/9 fl 
,".'m!,,isslonnumber1292156 

methls day of : =-::,sylvantaAssoclatfonofNoe.t. 
)./ov�JYJ ber :2j_ 9 /J _ /I . _ 

Notary Public: J,J �� � 
My Commission g}pires: Orf/.;;::i./ olOcl. 3 
ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION 

7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENT APPLICATIONS S0.00 

•.•• ,..ENT DUE w..r ��
1-0 

� $7 ...... , 
1 

Architect's S'!Jnature below is his assurance to OWner, concerning the pa)l11lent herein applied for, 
that: (1) Architect has inspected the Work represented by this Application, (2) such Work has been 
completed lo the extent Indicated in this Application, and the quality of wort<rnanship and materials 
conforms with the Contract Documents, (3) this Application tor Payment accurately states the amount 
of Work completed and payment due therefor, and (4) Architect knows of no reason why payment 
should not be made. 

9. BALANCE TO COMPL� t{ 1
(Line 3 minus Line 6) S8,304A8 I �::::::�:::�:·-,;;;,�;��;·�; .. �:·;���:;·;::·;�:��;�·�;;;;;·:�x:::n�/:�7a� 

1,-.-----------r---------,---------, the figures that Bte changed to match the certffied amount) 
!SUMMARY OF CHANGE ORDERS I ADDITIONS I DEDUCTIONS I 

Total changes approved in 
previous months I S0.00 
Total approved this month I S0.00 

TOTALS T- SO.GO 
NET CHANGES I S0.00 

PAYMENT APPLICATION T 
Fv� � wv--ce,t,-T 

S0.00 
S0.00 
So.oo 

ARCHITECT: 

By: ,K Ch �� � Date: \ 2. / I Z.. / \ 9. 
Neil� th.is Ap� nor payment appfied for herein is assignable or negotiable. Paym£!llt shaU be 
made only to Contractor, and is without prejudice to any rights of Owner or Contractor under the 
Contract Documents or otherwise. 

30,i/Ci1. 7S-D 7.,,0/q - c_ � l.,, e_ Quantum Software Solutions, Inc. Document 

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight



CONTINUATION PAGE 

PROJECT: Plmg Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 
Plmg 

Payment Appficalion containing Contractot's signature is attached. 

A B C D E F 
COMPLETED WORK STORED 

ITEM# WORK DESCRIPTION SCHEDULED AMOUNT AMOUNT MATERIALS AMOUNT 
PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD (NOT IN D ORE) 
PERIODS 

1 MobiKze S365.00 $0.00 $365.00 $0.00 

Shop Drawing S730.00 $0.00 
�o(J5.00 

� $0.00 

3 Insulation $1,740.00 SO.DO 5870.00 So.oo 

4 Sterilization $182.00 SO.OD $0.00 so.co 

5 Pipe T estlng $290.00 so.co $0.00 S0.00 

6 Warranty $800.00 S0.00 $0.00 S0.00 

7 Demolition S1,675.00 $0.00 $1,675.00 S0.00 

8 Above Grade DWI/ S1,433.00 so.oo S1,074.75 so.co 

9 Sub Grade O\NV $2,960.00 so.co $2,220.00 so.co 

10 Domestic Water S2,410.00 SO.OD SO.OD S0.00 

11 Plumbing Fixtures $3,565.00 SO.OD $1,782.50 $0.00 

TOTALS $16,150.00 $0.00 ·S&;ttr-:.25- so.co 

CONTINUATION PAGE ��'?752, 25 

Page2of 2 

APPLICATION#; 
DATE OF APPLICATION: 

PERIOD 1liRU: 
PROJECT#s: 

G H 

TOTAL % BAlANCE 
COMPLETED AND COMP. TO 

STORED (G/C) COMPLETION 
(D + E + F) (C-G) 

$365.00 100% SO.OD 
�¾5.00 S>% --!;"3<i=>. c,o

-$-7*-00 --1-00-% -S0.00-

$870.00 50% S870.00 

so.co 0% S182.CO 

S0.00 0% $290.00 

SO.OD 0% $800.00 

S1,675.00 100% $0.00 

S1,074.75 75% $358.25 

$2,220.00 75% $740.00 

S0.00 0% $2,410.00 

$1,782.50 50% $1,782.50 

-5zoA, $,77q--}. 7S 

-s&;-n --7:25- .540/o -$1;-43H5-

1 

11/19/2019 
11/30/2019 
2019-C32 e 

I 

RETAINAGE 
(If Variable) 

� i?'52-, '2...;; Quantum Software Solutions, Inc. Dowment 



PAYMENT APPLICATION 
TO: Fetguson Township 

3147 Reasearch Drive 
State CoUege, PA 16801-278 

FROM: PBCI-Allen Mechanical & Electrical 
2746 West College Avenue 
State College, PA 16801 

FOR: Plmg Reno Ferguson Tv.sp Bldg 

CONTRACTOR'S SUMMARY OF WORK 

Application is made for payment as shoo,m below. 
ConlinuaUon Page is attached. 

1. CONTRACT AMOUNT 

2. SUM OF ALL CHANGE ORDERS

3. CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT 
4. TOTAL CO MPLETED .ANO STORED 

(Column G on Continuation Page) 

5. RETAJNAGE: 
a. 10.00¼ of Completed W011< 

(line 1 +/- 2) 

(Columns D + E on Continuation Page)
b. 0.00% of Material Stored

(Column Fon Continuation Page) 
Total Retainage (Line Sa+ Sb or 

Column I on Continuation Page) 
6. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED LESS RETAJNAGE 

(line 4 minus line 5 Total}
7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENT APPLICATIONS 

Page 1 
----

PROJECT 
NAME AND 
LOCATION: 

Plmg Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 
Plmg 

APPLICATION # 
PERIOD THRU: 

2 Distribution to: 
12/31/2019 0 OWNER 
2019-C32 e O ARCHITECT
0911612019 0 CONTRACTOR

3147 Reaseardl Drive PROJECT#:s: 
State College, PA 16801-278 

ARCHITECT: ByOesign Consultants, Inc. 
1950 Maricet Street 

DA TE OF CONTRACT: 
□ 
□ 

S1, 199.60 

$0.00 

Camp HiU, PA 17011 

S16,150.00 

S0.00 

$16,150.00 

$11,996.00 

$1,199.60 

$10,796.40 

$7,845.52 

Contractor's signature below Is his assurance to Owner, concerning the payment herein applied for. 
that (1) the Work has been performed as required in the Contract Documents, (2) au s1.VT1s previously 
paid to Contractor under the Contract have been used to pay Contractor's costs for labor, materials 
and other obligations under the Contract for Work previously paid for, and (3) Contractor is legaly 
entitled to this payment 

COITTRA�-Eledrio,I -

By: - � Date: /�/,;i()po/ 9

State of: PIA-
County ot WJ T� 

Commonwealth of Pennsytvanla - Nolary Seal 
Wendy Christine-Cortina, Notary Public 

Subscribed and sworn to before 
Centre County 

. ,;;:l -,,,4 
MycommissionexpiresJuly22,2023 

me this O day of Commission number 1292156 

.Dec e.n? .8 e ,e_ c;;J O I 9 Member, Pe11Myivania AssociaUon of Notaries 

Notary Pltllic: zn:j �� � 
My Commission Expires: O�c:l joJOd 3 

ARCHITEcrs CERTIFICATION 

Architect's signature below is his assurance to Owner, concerning the payment herein appfted for, 
that: (1) Architect has inspected the Work represented by this Appllcation, (2) such Work has been 

o����
8. PAYMENT DUE � l,l I c,1 �oz._o � $2,950.88 I 

completed to the extent indicated in this Application, and the quality of workmanship and materials 
conforms with the Conlr.!ct Documents, (3) this Application for Payment accurately states the amount 
of Work completed and payment due therefor, and (4) Architect knows of no reason why payment 
should not be made. 

CERTIFIED AMOUNT ............... -.............. -......................................... -............ 1-> 214_ � . Sib 9. BALANCE TO COMPLETION 
{line 3 minus Line 6) 

SUMMARY OF CHANGE ORDERS 

S5,353.60 

ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

(If the certified amount is different from the payment due, you should attach an explanation. Initial aff 
---------.------------.1 the figur&s that ar& changed to match the certified amount.) 

Total changes approved In 
previous months 
Tota.I approved this mo11th 

TOTALS 
NET CHANGES 

PAYMENT APPLICATION I -
�D·-r- �� Cb ii\.,�.

$0.00 S0.00 
S0.00 $0.00 
S0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

7;:,o,, t.(c 9. 7<;;6 

Date: l / 2./ 20
Neithe< this Application nor payment applied for herein is a.ssignable or negotiable. Payment shall be 
made only to Contractor, and is without prejudice to any rights of Owner or Contrador under the 
Contract Documents or otherwise. 

-z_o l Cf -- C '$ L,12-- Quantum Software Solutions, Inc. Document 

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight



CONTINUATION PAGE 

PROJECT: Plmg Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 

Plmg 

Payment Application containing Contractor's signa1ure is attached. 

A B C 0 E F 

COMPLETED WORK STORED 

ITEM# WORK DESCRIPTION 
SCHEDULED 

AMOUNT AMOUNT MATERIALS 
AMOUNT 

PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD (NOT IN D ORE) 

PERIODS 

1 Mobiize $365.00 $365.00 S0.00 $0.00 

Shop Drawing $730.00 
'\:, '3(.,S. DO 

-$150:00-

$ ?:JoS.rn 
-S0:00 $0.00 

3 Insulation $1.740.00 S870.00 S435.00 S0.00 

4 Sterilization $182.00 50.00 S0.00 S0.00 

5 Pipe Testing $290.00 SO.OD S145.00 S0.00 

6 Warranty $800.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 

7 Demolition $1,675.00 S1,675.00 SO.DO $0.00 

8 Above Grade DWI/ S1,433.00 51,074.75 S0.00 SO.DO 

9 Sub Grade DWV S2,960.00 52,220.00 $0.00 SO.OD 

10 Domestic Water 52,410.00 $0.00 $1,807.50 S0.00 

11 Plumbing Fixtures S3,565.00 $1,782.50 $891.25 $0.00 

TOTALS $16,150.00 .S8,21Z.25- sa,2:;a,p,; $0.00 

CONTINUATION PAGE -:t �.�z. z.5 -t.¼4'3.7'5 

Page 2of 2 

APPLICATION#: 

DATE OF APPLICATION: 

PERIOD THRU: 

PROJECT#s: 

G H 

TOTAl. % BALANCE 
COMPLETED AND COMP. TO 

STORED (G/C) COMPLETION 
(D + E+ F) (C-G) 

$365.00 100% S0.00 

$730.00 100% S0.00 

S1,305.00 75% $435.00 

$0.00 0% $182.00 

S145.00 50% $145.00 

S0.00 0% $800.00 

$1,675.00 100% $0.00 

$1,074.75 75% $358.25 

$2,220.00 75% $740.00 

St,807.50 75% $602.50 

$2,673.75 75% $891.25 

$11,996.00 74% $4,154.00 

2 

12/1812019 

12/31/2019 

2019-C32 e 

I 

RETAINAGE 
(If Variable) 

Quantum Software Solutions. Inc. Document 



-
--

W�UNI-TEC 
Consulting Engineers Inc. 

Ferguson Township 
Attn: Jeffrey S. Ressler 
3147 Research Drive 
State College, PA 16801 

Re: Islamic Society of Central Pennsylvania 
3765 West College Avenue 

Dear Mr. Ressler: 

RECEIVED JAN 1 4 2020

January 14, 2020 
File No. 1593-007-001 

The Islamic Society of Central Pennsylvania is proposing a future project at their 3765 West College 
Avenue (SR26) location. In order to access the property, a driveway crossing the flood plain will need to be 
built. There is currently a gravel driveway at this location that is being used for site access. The proposed 
driveway would continue to use this same access point. The access to West College Avenue along the eastern 
side of the property is the only public access to the property. The FEMA flood plain runs the entire frontage 
along West College Avenue. This application is asking for a variance to the following Zoning Ordinance: 

• Chapter 27-701- Not to be required to complete a detailed hydraulic and hydrologic study
to determine boundary of floodplain.

• Chapter 27-701.C.1- Permit construction of the driveway in and through the floodplain.
• Chapter 27-701.H - Permit construction of the driveway in and through the floodway.
• Chapter 27-701.1- Permit construction of the driveway in and through the 50' use buffer.

After a site visit and a review of previous site plans, we found there is a 24-inch stormwater pipe 
crossing West College Avenue approximately 120 feet north of our proposed intersection that directs the 
storm water flowing along West College Avenue to the east side of West College Avenue. UTCE studied the 
drainage area reaching the proposed entrance and determined that the entrance would require three 36-
inch culverts under the driveway as not to increase the 100-year floodplain in this area. As part of this 
submission, a site plan showing the three culverts and results of the stormwater and culvert analysis has been 
included showing the proposed driveway does not increase the 100-year floodplain. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (814) 238-8223 ext. 302 or via 
email at jlb@uni-tec.com. 

JLB/smd 
Enclosures 

Email cc: Asif Khatri 

Sincerely, 
UNI-TEC CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 

/�-'z-4-
�Bowman 
Project Engineer 

2007 Cato Avenue • State College, PA 16801 • p 814.238.8223 • f 814.238.7808 • www.unt-tec.com 



• I 

! I
1' 
I ,I 

R�CE'.IVEO JAN 1 4 2020 

I'. 

Planning & Zoning Department Pennsylvania 

Ferguson Township, Centre County, Pa. 
Application for Zoning Variance/Appeal Hearing 

Application for a Hearing must be filed in the name of the owner of record or in the name of the holder 
of an option or a contract to purchase, or in the name of the lessee if authorized under a lease. 

The application must be completed in full and the following must accompany the application: 

1. Thirteen (13) copies of the application.

2. Thirteen (13) copies of a diagram or site plan (as outlined on page 3).

3. For a Variance Hearing a non-refundable filing fee of $300.00
(make check payable to Ferguson Township). 

•For an Appeal Hearing a filing fee of $500.00 (make check payable to Ferguson Township). The
Appeal Hearing fee is refundable if the applicant prevails in the appeal of a notice of violation.

• If applying for both a Variance Hearing and an Appeal Hearing both the Variance fee of $300.00
and the Appeal fee of $500.00 must be paid to the Township.

4. A copy of the applicant's deed or other instrument showing authority to file this application must be 
attached.
, If the instrument attached does not contain a legal description, a legal description must be provided.

All material should be submitted to the Ferguson Township Zoning Office no later than 5:00 PM on the 
fourth Monday of the month. All incomplete applications will not be processed. 

Email jlb@unHec.com

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE 

Name Jeffrey L. Bowman 

Address 2007 Cato Ave., State College, PA 16803

I am appearing on my own behalf IX! (Check if this is true.) 

I am representing Asif Khatri (Islamic Society of Central PA) 
1 



Please send me notice at the above address of any final decisions in this matter. 

WAIVER OF STENOGRAPHIC RECORD 

I agree to waive the requirements of Section 908(7) of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code 
which requires that a stenographic record of the proceedings be made, and consent that a record 
of the proceedings be prepared from a tape recording of the hearing and the recording secretary's minutes. 

Applicant's Signature_--+-
�

�------\__.-_•_····_···_· .. _·y

...)

-. _\ ______________ _ 

Date 1 /14/20

The undersigned hereby applies to the Ferguson Township Zoning Hearing Board for a hearing under the 
provisions of the Ferguson Township Zoning Ordinance affecting the following premises in the manner 
herein described. 

Applicant Asif Khatri 

Address 171 Manhasset Drive, Port Matilda, PA 16870 

Phone FAX 814-414-0055 (P) 

Owner Islamic Society of Central PA 

Address 709 Ridge Ave., State College, PA 16803 

Phone FAX 814-308-0390 

l. Location of premises 3765 West College Ave., State College

2. Centre County Tax Map Parcel Number _24_-_0_0_4_-0�7_8_C __ O_O_O ____________ _

3. Present zoning Rural Agricultural (RA)/Corridor Overlay District (COD)

4. How long has the applicant held an interest in the property? January 28, 2000

5. Present use of the premises _F_a_ r _m_i_,ng....__a_n_d _o..._p_e_n_ s .... p_a_c_e_. _____________ _

6. Proposed use of the premises The proposed use is a cemetery with associated buildings.

7. Explain extent of proposed alteration(s), if any: The available access along SR 26 (West College Ave.)

is located in a floodplain. The floodplain conservation regulations do not permit any building

in this area including a driveway on to the property. The only public access on to the property

is along SR 26.

2 



8. Describe all existing structures, including type size and height: The property currently has no

structures other-than a gravel access road used for farming access. 

9. Has the property been involved in previous zoning hearing{s)? � If so, describe date of hearing,
nature of hearing and outcome of hearing:

10. For new construction or alterations:
a) Have plans been submitted to the Zoning Officer? _N_o ___________ _
b) Has he/she reviewed, approved, and signed the plans? .:..N=o'------------
c) Has he/she issued a permit? .... N....a..=.o ___________________ _

11. For a variance hearing, describe the provisions or regulations of the Ferguson Township Zoning
Ordinance under which application for a variance is sought:

Chapter 27. Zoning, 27-701 require detailed hydrologic study, 27-701.C.1 construct driveway 
in floodplain, 27-701.H construct driveway through floodway, 27-701.I construct driveway through 
50 foot use buffer. See the attached letter for additional information. 

12. For an appeal hearing, describe the alleged misinterpreted or misapplied provision of the ordinance
which will be relieved by granting this appeal:

NIA 

13. A variance will be granted only upon the showing of an unnecessary hardship meeting
all of the following criteria:

a) The unnecessary hardship is caused by unique physical circumstances in the
size, shape or topography of the lot.
b) Because of the unnecessary hardship so caused, the lot cannot be developed inconformity
with the Zoning Ordinance.
c) The unnecessary hardship was not created by the applicant. a) Key map showing the generalized
location of the property.
d) The variance, if granted, would not alter the essential character of the neighborhood, Impair the
use or development of adjacent property or be detrimental to the public welfare.
e) The variance would be the minimum necessary to afford relief and would be the least possible
modification of the Zoning Ordinance.

3 



Describe hardship, as listed above, which will be relieved by granting this variance: 

The only available public access on to the property is along SR 26 (West College Ave.). 

The access off of SR 26 is located in a floodplain and the Township Zoning does not permit 

a driveway to be built in this area. Due to not being able to build a driveway along SR26, 

the owner does not have public access onto the property. 

14. Attach a diagram or site plan showing the following:

a) Key map showing the generalized location of the property.
b) North point.

c) Name and address of all abutting property owners.
d) Total tract boundaries of the property showing approximate distances and a statement
of total acreage of the tract.

e) All existing streets including streets of record (recorded but not constructed) on or abutting the
tract including names and right-of-ways.
f) If relevant to the application, existing sewer lines, water lines, fire hydrants, utility lines, culverts,

bridges, railroads, watercourses, and easements.
g) All existing buildings or other structures and approximate location of all tree masses.

15. List all abutting property owners. Include full name, address, and telephone numbers

Eugene H. Corl, 3745 West College Ave., State College, PA (814) 237-8226

Russian Church of Christ, 3645 West College Ave., State College, PA (814) 234-1030

Jennifer McCauley, 3795 West College Ave., State College, PA (814) 237-8226

FOR STAFF USE ONLY: 

□ Plans submitted
□ Advertised
D Posted

□ Fee Paid

Revised 

09/14/2017 4 





 
 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive  •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651  •   Fax: 814-238-3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 
 

 
TO:  Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Jenna Wargo, AICP 
  Director of Planning and Zoning  
 
DATE:  January 15, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration for Modification/Waiver—Harner Farm—Subdivision of Tax Parcel 24-4-67 

and Replot of Tax Parcel 24-4-67C 

 

The applicant is requesting a Modification/Waiver from the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance 22-
505.1.A, Sanitary Sewer Disposal. This section requires that properties be connected to the public sewer main 
that will be built along the front of the property as part of the subdivision. No specific timeline has been 
established for said line to be constructed. 
 
The modification request is to require the sewer connection, and since the property currently has an existing on-
lot septic, the connection would be made when the on-lot system requires replacement, as determined by the 
Sewage Enforcement Officer. 
 
Currently, the property does not have a septic reserve replacement area for a new system, that is now required 
by Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PA DEP) for on-lot systems. The public main lateral 
stub will be the replacement option for the system and will be noted in the PA DEP Planning Module 
Application.  
 
The lateral stub would be installed to the property line during the sewer main installation and the connection 
can be made when the on-lot system requires replacement. 

























 
 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive  •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651  •   Fax: 814-238-3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 
 

 
TO:  Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Jenna Wargo, AICP 
  Director of Planning and Zoning  
 
DATE:  January 14, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration for Modification/Waiver—West Cherry Lane Sidewalks 

 
Planning Commission reviewed the application for a modification/waiver for the West Cherry Lane Multi-Use 
Building Land Development Plan during their January 13th meeting and recommended approval to the Board of 
Supervisors. Below includes an outline of the discussion topics for this review. 
 

• Planning Commission didn’t find the request to nullify the intent and/or purpose of Chapter 22, 
Subdivision and Land Development 

 
Staff Recommendation: The Board of Supervisors approve the Consideration for Modification/Waiver – West 
Cherry Lane Sidewalks.  









 
 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive  •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651  •   Fax: 814-238-3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 
 

 
TO:  Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Jenna Wargo, AICP 
  Director of Planning and Zoning  
 
DATE:  January 14, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: West Cherry Lane Multi-Use Building Land Development Plan 
 
 
The West Cherry Lane Multi-Use Building Preliminary/Final Land Development proposes to construct a 9,954 
square foot office (first floor) and work-force housing units (second and third floors) with parking, utilities and 
amenities. 
 
Tax Parcel 24-012-,012 contains .269 acres, is zoned General Commercial and lies within the Corridor Overlay. 
This property has been granted five (5) variances prior to the land development submission. Over the months, 
requests for modifications have been requested, only to be withdrawn, as the agent was able to be in full 
compliance with the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance. At this point, all remaining comments are 
administrative and are outlined below. 
 

• A digital copy of the plan in accordance with Township requirements must be provided to the Township 
prior to final plan signature. (Chapter 22 Section 304.7) Comment Stands. 

• The plan must be signed, all fees paid to the Township and the plan recorded within the plan 
• deadline. Comment Stands 
• The plan must be signed, all fees paid to the Township, and the plan recorded within the plan 
• deadline. Comment Stands. 
• Please see attached memos for outstanding comments from the Township Engineer and Stormwater 

Engineer Consultant. 
 
Planning Commission reviewed the West Cherry Lane Multi-Use Building Land Development Plan during their 
January 13th meeting and recommended approval to the Board of Supervisors. Below includes an outline of the 
discussion topics for this review.  
 

• Workforce Units  
• Who will be living in the building—Families, students, young professionals?  
• Preservation of trees along W. Cherry Lane—due to construction, preservation isn’t a viable option; the 

applicant will replace all trees and work with the Township Arborist on species  
• Will there be amenity space for tenants? The basement will have a library, fitness room and there will be 

ample open space on the ground floor  
• All apartments will be ADA accessible.  

 
Staff Recommendation: The Board of Supervisors approve the West Cherry Lane Multi-Use Building Land 
Development Plan. 



 
 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive   State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651   Fax: 814-238-3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 

 

 

 

TO:  Kristina Aneckstein, Community Planner 
 
 FROM: Ron Seybert, Township Engineer 
 
 DATE:  December 11, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: West Cherry Lane Multi Use Building  
  Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan 
  Third Review (ES-405) 
 
As requested, I have reviewed the ‘West Cherry Lane Multi Use Building Preliminary/Final 
Land Development Plan’ prepared by Penn Terra Engineering, dated September 12, 2019 
and last revised December 3, 2019 for conformity to the Township Ordinances.  Following 
are comments from my review. 
 
1. On sheets 4 and 5, the deed reference noted on the plan for this parcel will need to be 

revised once the consolidated deed is recorded. (Ch 22-401.1.A (1)(c)) Not resolved, 
pending lot consolidation recording. 

2. The Land Development plan is predicated upon the recording of the Lot Consolidation 
plan by HFL Corporation.  The recording of the Lot Consolidation Plan needs to occur 
with the new deed recorded prior to this plan being approved. (Ch 22-401.1 A (1)(e)) Not 
resolved, pending lot consolidation recording. 

3. A Stormwater Management Site Plan needs to be reviewed and approved by the 
Township Stormwater Engineer.  (Ch 22-401.a A (1)(j)) Not resolved, pending 
stormwater plan approval. 

4. The existing features need to be depicted on the plan for the entire parcel.  Missing items 
include watercourses, tree masses, all manmade features including sanitary and storm 
sewer lines manholes and inlets, water lines, stormwater BMPs, electric lines, light poles, 
and right of ways. The existing storm pipes and inlets along West Cherry Lane are also 
incorrect.  (Ch 22-401.1. A (2a-2d)) Resolved. 

5. The sidewalk ramps and driveway apron need to be constructed to meet ADA 
requirements as depicted in PennDOT RC-67M for a Type 3A Driveway Apron.  This will 
affect the grading and length of curb replacement.  The maximum driveway slope in the 
crosswalk area is 2% and the sidewalk approaches on each side of the driveway need to 
meet ADA slopes as well.  Details of the ramps could not be located on the plans.  (Ch 
22-502.3.M) Partially resolved.  There is a proposed maneuvering area along the 
sidewalk there the private sidewalk intersects with the public sidewalk along West Cherry 
Lane.  The maneuvering sidewalk is proposed at less than 2%, but the curb slope is 
approximately 4 %.  I recommend that the sidewalk along West Cherry Lane follow the 
curb slope instead of the less than 2% maneuvering area to avoid creating an uneven 
surface between the sidewalk and curb that could create a tripping hazard. Resolved. 

6. Not all signs are to be mounted at right angles to the direction of traffic.  Parking 
restriction signs are to be mounted between 30 and 45 degrees of the line of traffic flow.  
Please updated detail note accordingly.  (Ch 22-502.3.M) Resolved. 



West Cherry Lane Multi Use Building  
Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan 
Third Review (ES-405) 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

7. Sidewalks are required along both sides of the new driveway entrance to West Cherry 
Lane unless a modification is granted by the Board of Supervisors. (Ch 22-512.1. E) Not 
resolved, pending a modification request. 

8. A note needs added to the plan that requires a pre-construction conference prior to the 
construction of any stormwater facilities. (Ch 26-307.1.D) Resolved. 

9. The following comments relate to maintenance and operation of the stormwater system 
and BMPs. (Ch 26-703.1) 

a. The maintenance table refers to a rain garden which is not on the plans.  Not 
resolved.  Rain garden is still referenced under maintenance duty for sinkhole 
prevention measures. Resolved. 

b. There are not any notes for maintenance of the infiltration sump. Resolved. 

c. The frequency of some maintenance items may be too often and discourage the 
owner from providing the required maintenance and keeping records. Partially 
resoled.  The monthly inspections still seem too frequent, but are acceptable.  
Please recall that records of all inspections are required to be maintained and 
made available if requested. Resolved. 

d. The maintenance notes for the inlet grate skimmer would require the boom to be 
replaced quarterly and after each rainfall event of 0.5 inches or greater.  This 
could be excessive. Resolved. 

e. The underground detention system should have another inlet with steps provided 
on the east side of the system for inspection and maintenance.  The 36” manhole 
riser might be acceptable if appropriate steps are provided in the structure. Not 
resolved.  Access to the underground detention facility is still limited and 
will require confined space entry protocol for both maintenance and 
inspection.  Is there an alternative design that would allow for inspection of 
the system without the need for confined space entry protocol?  This will 
add costs to the owner monthly to inspect the system and requires 
additional effort for the Township to perform inspections.  Applicant 
indicated that additional cleanouts can be added accordingly where 
required.  This does not address the comment. 

f. The 36’ manhole riser specs a grate that is non-traffic rated.  This needs changed 
since it is located in the parking lot.  Resolved. 

g. It is unclear how the stormwater enters the infiltration sump. Resolved. 

h. It appears that the infiltration sump may drain into the detention basin without 
requiring the stormwater to infiltrate into the soils, but I cannot clearly understand 
how the system is supposed to function. Not resolved.  The orifice plate detail 
indicates the bottom of the plate is at elevation 1107.0.  The inlet table indicates 
the invert of the inlet is elevation 1106.5.  There is a gap from the bottom of the 
plate to the inlet invert of 0.5 feet. Resolved. 

i. Provide two observation ports to verify the depth of stormwater within the 
infiltration sump for required dewatering. Resolved. 



West Cherry Lane Multi Use Building  
Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan 
Third Review (ES-405) 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

j. The detail is not clear where the 3” gate valve is located for the sump orifice plate.  
The maintenance notes should discuss exercising the gate valve at regular 
intervals. Resolved. 

k. The HDPE Detention Basin detail calls for water tight joints where connections are 
made from other pipes that lead into the basin.  It should also specify water tight 
joints for all connections of pipe sections and fittings of the detention basin pipe 
also. Resolved. 

 

A revised submission addressing each of the above comments should be provided for 
review. 
 
 
Copy: Scott Brown, NTM Engineering  



 

 

 

NTM Engineering, Inc. 

341 Science Park Road.  

Suite 203 

State College, PA 16801 

 

 

December 16, 2019 

 

 Via Email 

 

 

 

Township of Ferguson 

3147 Research Drive 

State College, Pennsylvania 16801 

 

Attn: Ms. Kristina Aneckstein, Community Planner 

  

RE:  West Cherry Lane Multi Use Building Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan 

Stormwater Management Site Plan and Lighting Plan Review 

 

Dear  Kristina, 

We have completed our third stormwater management and lighting review for the West Cherry 

Lane Multi Use Building Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan.   The applicant’s Design 

Professional, PennTerra Engineering, Inc., submitted the following information that serves as the 

basis of our review: 

1. West Cherry Lane Multi Use Building Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan dated 

September 12, 2019 with revisions through December 3, 2019. 

2. West Cherry Lane Multi-Use Building Post Construction Stormwater Management Report 

dated September 12, 2019 with revisions through December 6, 2019. 

3. Comment response letter dated December 6, 2019. 

NTM has reviewed these plans for compliance with Township lighting and stormwater 

management ordinances (Chapters 4 and 26 of the Township Code).  Follow-up comments to your 

responses are provided n bold text below. 

 

Chapter 4, Part 1 – Outdoor Lighting  

All comments previously addressed.  

 

Chapter 26 – Stormwater Management  

1. A preapplication meeting is required at the concept design stage for all projects in WQS 

Area Districts (§26-302). 

November 15, 2019: A pre-application meeting will be required as specified in the last 

paragraph of §26 302.    



Ms. Kristina Aneckstein Page 2 December 16, 2019 

 

 

 

December 16, 2019: Response acknowledged.  Comment remains.     

3. Illustrate all existing stormwater control facilities on the property including details and a 

maintenance schedule (§26-402).  Note that the as-built stormwater certification must cover 

all stormwater control measures on the site.   

November 15, 2019:  Details and explicit maintenance schedule for existing  stormwater 

management facilities must be included on the plans. Add “inspection” as a maintenance 

duty for storm sewer inlets and pipes, and Flex Storm pipe inlet filters.   

December 16, 2019:  Comment partially addressed.  Details and an explicit 

maintenance schedule must be included for the existing stormwater detention vault. 

9. Address all stormwater maintenance and operation comments from the Township Engineer. 

November 15, 2019: Response acknowledged. Comment remains until Township 

Engineer sign off on all maintenance and operation comments. 

12. The printout from NOAA Atlas 14 was taken on February 1, 2017. A current viewing of 

the NOAA Atlas 14 printout indicates that the 24-hour return period storm depths have 

changed.  Update the rainfall depths used in the stormwater analysis (§26-402 A). 

November 15, 2019: The printout from NOAA Atlas 14 that was replaced on page 55 of 

the Stormwater Narrative does not have the date of the printout as required by §26-402 A 

(6). 

December 16, 2019: Comment addressed. 

14. Correct the inconsistency between the total drainage area tributary to the stone sump used 

in the 1-year, 24-hour storm analysis (report page 49), and the total of the tributary inlet 

areas reported in the Storm Sewer Tabulation on page 43 of the report. 

November 15, 2019: Although the numbers have changed (previously 0.28 acres and 0.29 

acres and 0.34 acres and 0.33 acres now) the inconsistency remains.  

December 16,  2019: The drainage configuration and tributary areas have changed 

with this revision but the inconsistency remains between the total area tributary to 

the stone sump used in the 1-year storm analysis on page 53 and the total of the 

tributary inlet areas reported in the Storm Sewer Tabulation on page 57. Page 

numbers are from the current report with revision date 12/6/19.  

17. Provide design details and notes identifying how the water is to enter the stone sump.  

November 15, 2019:  Additional notes and details needed. As currently designed, it appears 

that water from the sump will be able to drain from the sump to I-1 and ultimately to the 

HDEP detention area through the stone material in the trenches and around the base of inlet 

I-1.  Provide details illustrating how this migration of flow will be controlled.  Also provide 



Ms. Kristina Aneckstein Page 3 December 16, 2019 

 

 

 

a water-tight connection between the perforated and unperforated portions of the pipe from 

I-2 to I-1. 

December 16, 2019:  Comment partially addressed.  It appears that water from the 

stone sump can still bleed into stone bedding in the storm pipe trench from I-1 to the 

48” storage pipe. 

24. Trees should not be planted within or immediately adjacent to the stone sump to minimize 

the potential for damage to the sump from root growth.   

November 15, 2019: Landscape plan still includes a tree planted immediately adjacent to 

the sump. A 10-foot separation must be maintained from the sump to the location of 

proposed trees.   

December 16, 2019: Comment Addressed.   

25. Complete and fully execute the Operation and Maintenance Agreement (§26-704). 

November 15, 2019: Response acknowledged. Comment remains. 

26. All signature blocks must be signed prior to final approval (§26-402 B). 

November 15, 2019: Response acknowledged. Comment remains. 

 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me at 814-

862-9191.   

 

Sincerely, 

NTM Engineering, Inc. 

 
Scott A. Brown, PE, D.WRE 

Senior Project Manager 

 

ec:   Mr. Ronald Seybert, Township Engineer, Ferguson Township 

 Mr. Kevin Bloom, Ferguson Township 

 Mr. James Coslo, Centre County Conservation District 

 
2019 12 16 West Cherry Lane Development r3 



·
·

P
:\
ld

d
tp

ro
j\2

0
1
7
\1

7
1
2
5
\D

e
si

g
n
\p

lo
t 
fil

e
s\

su
b
d
iv

is
io

n
 p

la
n
s\

1
7
1
2
5
-4

-L
O

T
-S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
.d

w
g
, 
4
/1

9
/2

0
1
9
 1

:5
1
:2

3
 P

M
, 
1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITEHALL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex.  Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex.  House

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Greenhouses

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apple Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apple Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apple Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apple Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apple Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corn Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pine Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pine Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pine Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blueberry Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST COLLEGE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 26   80' R-O-W   42' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH R-O-W     42' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST COLLEGE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 26    80' R-O-W    42' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 24-004-,067-,0000 N/F Lands of Aspen Whitehall, LLC RB 2225, PG 0091 70.933 Ac. 3,089,828 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' Electric Easement (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 20'  Right-of-Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Required Utility Easement (RB 2094 PG 51)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed 50' Private Right-of-Way (PB 85 PG 198)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' Private Water Easement (PB 85 PG 198)

AutoCAD SHX Text
State College Borough Water Authority 10' Permanent Waterline Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corn Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corn Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pumpkin Patch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pumpkin Patch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pumpkin Patch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pumpkin Patch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corn Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corn Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apple Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pumpkin Patch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corn Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pumpkin Patch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pumpkin Patch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pumpkin Patch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pumpkin Patch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corn Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corn Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apple Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fruit Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pumpkin Patch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Peach Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fruit Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apple Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apple Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corn Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fruit Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apple Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corn Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apple Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fruit Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pumpkin Patch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pine Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blueberry  Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vineyard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apple Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corn Field

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HuB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HuA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HuA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HuB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HuB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HuA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 3.689 AC 160,683 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 16.568 AC 721,716 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 5.670 AC 248,289 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED TP#24-4-67 44.196 AC 1,925,184 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Required Utility Easement (RB 2094 PG 51)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex.  Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RURAL AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (RA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SLCMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Adjoiners

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 24-004C,200A,0000- 1600-0194 LOESCH CONSTRUCTION INC 24-004C,200A,0000- 1600-0194 LOESCH CONSTRUCTION INC 1600-0194 LOESCH CONSTRUCTION INC LOESCH CONSTRUCTION INC B 24-004C,127-,0000- 2046-0007 MORRIS, KAREN E 24-004C,127-,0000- 2046-0007 MORRIS, KAREN E 2046-0007 MORRIS, KAREN E MORRIS, KAREN E C 24-004C,128-,0000- 1075-0099 BALDWIN, ROBERT L & DIANE L 24-004C,128-,0000- 1075-0099 BALDWIN, ROBERT L & DIANE L 1075-0099 BALDWIN, ROBERT L & DIANE L BALDWIN, ROBERT L & DIANE L D 24-017-,001-,0000- 0463-0185 SCALISE, DENNIS J & KATIE G 24-017-,001-,0000- 0463-0185 SCALISE, DENNIS J & KATIE G 0463-0185 SCALISE, DENNIS J & KATIE G SCALISE, DENNIS J & KATIE G E 24-017-,001A,0000- 2209-0280 KATHY ANN RACHAEL PRIM RES PRO TR 24-017-,001A,0000- 2209-0280 KATHY ANN RACHAEL PRIM RES PRO TR 2209-0280 KATHY ANN RACHAEL PRIM RES PRO TR KATHY ANN RACHAEL PRIM RES PRO TR F 24-017-,002-,0000- 0318-0968 PETERS, ROBERT M & JOAN K H 24-017-,002-,0000- 0318-0968 PETERS, ROBERT M & JOAN K H 0318-0968 PETERS, ROBERT M & JOAN K H PETERS, ROBERT M & JOAN K H G 24-017-,003-,0000- 2096-0200 SIGENTHALER, ROBERT & JEANNE T 24-017-,003-,0000- 2096-0200 SIGENTHALER, ROBERT & JEANNE T 2096-0200 SIGENTHALER, ROBERT & JEANNE T SIGENTHALER, ROBERT & JEANNE T H 24-017-,003C,0000- 1892-0894 JUBA, FREDERICK R & KAREN S 24-017-,003C,0000- 1892-0894 JUBA, FREDERICK R & KAREN S 1892-0894 JUBA, FREDERICK R & KAREN S JUBA, FREDERICK R & KAREN S I 24-017-,003A,0000- 0274-0164 MAURER, JAN L & JOANNE L 24-017-,003A,0000- 0274-0164 MAURER, JAN L & JOANNE L 0274-0164 MAURER, JAN L & JOANNE L MAURER, JAN L & JOANNE L J 24-017-,027-,0000- 0375-0549 CAMPBELL, HARRY D & MARITA J 24-017-,027-,0000- 0375-0549 CAMPBELL, HARRY D & MARITA J 0375-0549 CAMPBELL, HARRY D & MARITA J CAMPBELL, HARRY D & MARITA J K 24-017-,025-,0000- 0314-1081 CAMPBELL, HARRY D & MARITA J 24-017-,025-,0000- 0314-1081 CAMPBELL, HARRY D & MARITA J 0314-1081 CAMPBELL, HARRY D & MARITA J CAMPBELL, HARRY D & MARITA J L 24-017-,003D,0000- 2183-0124 KASPER, PATRICK 24-017-,003D,0000- 2183-0124 KASPER, PATRICK 2183-0124 KASPER, PATRICK KASPER, PATRICK M 24-017-,004B,0000- 1095-0029 BESCHLER, JOHN W & SUSAN S 24-017-,004B,0000- 1095-0029 BESCHLER, JOHN W & SUSAN S 1095-0029 BESCHLER, JOHN W & SUSAN S BESCHLER, JOHN W & SUSAN S N 24-004-,067A,0000- 0297-0193 WEST PENN POWER CO 24-004-,067A,0000- 0297-0193 WEST PENN POWER CO 0297-0193 WEST PENN POWER CO WEST PENN POWER CO O 24-004-,067B,0000- 0404-0406 HARNER, DANNY R & PAMELA M 24-004-,067B,0000- 0404-0406 HARNER, DANNY R & PAMELA M 0404-0406 HARNER, DANNY R & PAMELA M HARNER, DANNY R & PAMELA M P 24-017-,019-,0000- 0418-0739 MYERS, DENNIS A & WENDY L 24-017-,019-,0000- 0418-0739 MYERS, DENNIS A & WENDY L 0418-0739 MYERS, DENNIS A & WENDY L MYERS, DENNIS A & WENDY L Q 24-004-,067D,0000- 2177-0136 HARNER, CHRISTOPHER S 24-004-,067D,0000- 2177-0136 HARNER, CHRISTOPHER S 2177-0136 HARNER, CHRISTOPHER S HARNER, CHRISTOPHER S R 24-004-,069-,0000- 0815-0189 HARNER, DANNY R & PAMELA M 24-004-,069-,0000- 0815-0189 HARNER, DANNY R & PAMELA M 0815-0189 HARNER, DANNY R & PAMELA M HARNER, DANNY R & PAMELA M S 24-004-,078B,0000- 0623-0218 HARNER, THOMPSON P & DANNY R 24-004-,078B,0000- 0623-0218 HARNER, THOMPSON P & DANNY R 0623-0218 HARNER, THOMPSON P & DANNY R HARNER, THOMPSON P & DANNY R T 24-017-,004B,0000- 1095-0029 BESCHLER, JOHN W & SUSAN S 24-017-,004B,0000- 1095-0029 BESCHLER, JOHN W & SUSAN S 1095-0029 BESCHLER, JOHN W & SUSAN S BESCHLER, JOHN W & SUSAN S U 24-017-,017-,0000- 2146-0355 SMITH, VIRGINIA CAROL & RICHARD B 24-017-,017-,0000- 2146-0355 SMITH, VIRGINIA CAROL & RICHARD B 2146-0355 SMITH, VIRGINIA CAROL & RICHARD B SMITH, VIRGINIA CAROL & RICHARD B V 24-017-,018-,0000- 0516-0162 DELAUTER, JOSEPH H & SANDRA24-017-,018-,0000- 0516-0162 DELAUTER, JOSEPH H & SANDRA0516-0162 DELAUTER, JOSEPH H & SANDRADELAUTER, JOSEPH H & SANDRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Benchmark

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Service Lateral

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer Force Main w/ Air Release Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence / Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Tree Row

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
25% Slopes Or Greater

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bituminous Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner To Be Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zoning Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaA - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 0-3% Slopes HaB - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 3-8% Slopes HuA - Hublersburg Silt Loam, 0-3% Slopes HuB - Hublersburg Silt Loam, 3-8% Slopes OhB - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 3-8% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Closed Depression

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION-PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
View/Snap

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAK/JDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2018 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17125-4-LOT-SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION OF TAX PARCEL 24-4-67 & REPLOT OF TAX PARCEL 24-4-67C

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARNER FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRIL 19, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
17125

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVIN L. GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. SU061171

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER  REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
Location Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 2000 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 1000 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Notary Public                 Commission Expires

AutoCAD SHX Text
witness my hand and seal, this date %%U                              

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owners Certification: TP# 24-004-067

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

AutoCAD SHX Text
County of Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text
On this the            day of                          , 20           ,              day of                          , 20           ,  day of                          , 20           ,                            , 20           ,  , 20           ,             ,  ,  undersigned owner, personally appeared before me and certified that they were the owners of the properties shown on this plan and acknowledge the same to be their act and plan and designs, the same to be recorded as such,according to the law.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recorder of Deeds

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Recorder of Deeds         

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U       %%U day of %%U              %%U, 20%%U   %%U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pennsylvania, in Plat Book %%U       %%U, Page %%U       %%U on this the

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recorded in the Office of the Recorder of Deeds at Centre County,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. General Site Information: General Site Information: a. Tax Parcel No.:   24-004-067 Tax Parcel No.:   24-004-067 24-004-067 b. Owner:   Aspen Whitehall Partners LLC Owner:   Aspen Whitehall Partners LLC Aspen Whitehall Partners LLC 116 Union Avenue Altoona, PA 16602 c. Property Address:   2177 West Whitehall Road Property Address:   2177 West Whitehall Road 2177 West Whitehall Road State College, PA 16801 d. Municipality:   Ferguson Township Municipality:   Ferguson Township Ferguson Township e. Zoning:   General Commercial District (C), Single Family Residential District (R-1), Corridor Overlay District  Zoning:   General Commercial District (C), Single Family Residential District (R-1), Corridor Overlay District  General Commercial District (C), Single Family Residential District (R-1), Corridor Overlay District  f. Existing Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (Farming related structures located on site) Existing Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (Farming related structures located on site) Vacant Lot Open Space (Farming related structures located on site) g. Proposed Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (Farming related structures located on site) Proposed Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (Farming related structures located on site) Vacant Lot Open Space (Farming related structures located on site) h. Deed Information:   Record Book 2225, Page 0091 Deed Information:   Record Book 2225, Page 0091 Record Book 2225, Page 0091 i. Existing Site Size:   3,089,828 S.F. (70.933 Acres) Existing Site Size:   3,089,828 S.F. (70.933 Acres) 3,089,828 S.F. (70.933 Acres)  S.F. (70.933 Acres) 70.933 Acres)  Acres) i. Dedicated to R-O-W:   24,148 S.F. (0.554 Acres) 24,148 S.F. (0.554 Acres)  S.F. (0.554 Acres) 0.554 Acres)  Acres) ii. Lot Addition to TP#24-4-67C: 9,808 S.F. (0.225 Acres) 9,808 S.F. (0.225 Acres)  S.F. (0.225 Acres) 0.225 Acres)  Acres) iii. Proposed Lot 1:   248,289 S.F. (5.670 Acres) 248,289 S.F. (5.670 Acres)  S.F. (5.670 Acres) 5.670 Acres)  Acres) iv. Proposed Lot 2:   160,683 S.F. (3.689 Acres) 160,683 S.F. (3.689 Acres)  S.F. (3.689 Acres) 3.689 Acres)  Acres) v. Proposed Lot 3:   721,716 S.F. (16.568 Acres) 721,716 S.F. (16.568 Acres)  S.F. (16.568 Acres) 16.568 Acres)  Acres) vi. Revised Site Size:   1,925,184 S.F. (44.196 Acres) 1,925,184 S.F. (44.196 Acres)  S.F. (44.196 Acres) 44.196 Acres)  Acres) j. Building Coverage: Building Coverage: i. Existing:     0.69%, 21,312 S.F. (0.489 Acres) 0.69%, 21,312 S.F. (0.489 Acres) , 21,312 S.F. (0.489 Acres)  21,312 S.F. (0.489 Acres)  S.F. (0.489 Acres) 0.489 Acres)  Acres) ii. Proposed:    1.11%, 21,312 S.F. (0.489 Acres) 1.11%, 21,312 S.F. (0.489 Acres) , 21,312 S.F. (0.489 Acres)  21,312 S.F. (0.489 Acres)  S.F. (0.489 Acres) 0.489 Acres)  Acres) k. Impervious Coverage: Impervious Coverage: i. Existing:     0.70%, 21,575 S.F. (0.495 Acres) 0.70%, 21,575 S.F. (0.495 Acres) , 21,575 S.F. (0.495 Acres)  21,575 S.F. (0.495 Acres)  S.F. (0.495 Acres) 0.495 Acres)  Acres) ii. Proposed:    1.12%, 21,575 S.F. (0.495 Acres) 1.12%, 21,575 S.F. (0.495 Acres) , 21,575 S.F. (0.495 Acres)  21,575 S.F. (0.495 Acres)  S.F. (0.495 Acres) 0.495 Acres)  Acres) 2. General Site Information: General Site Information: : a. Tax Parcel No.:   24-004-067C Tax Parcel No.:   24-004-067C 24-004-067C b. Owner:   Harner, Thompson P Owner:   Harner, Thompson P Harner, Thompson P 2200 West Whitehall Road State College, PA 16801 c. Property Address:   2200 West Whitehall Road Property Address:   2200 West Whitehall Road 2200 West Whitehall Road State College, PA 16801 d. Municipality:   Ferguson Township Municipality:   Ferguson Township Ferguson Township e. Zoning District:   Rural Agriculture District (RA) Zoning District:   Rural Agriculture District (RA) Rural Agriculture District (RA) f. Existing Site Use:   Single Family Dwelling Existing Site Use:   Single Family Dwelling Single Family Dwelling g. Proposed Site Uses:   Single Family Dwelling Proposed Site Uses:   Single Family Dwelling Single Family Dwelling h. Deed Information:   Record Book 2169, Page 0187 Deed Information:   Record Book 2169, Page 0187 Record Book 2169, Page 0187 i. Existing Site Size:   16,469 S.F. (0.378 Acres) Existing Site Size:   16,469 S.F. (0.378 Acres) 16,469 S.F. (0.378 Acres)  S.F. (0.378 Acres) 0.378 Acres)  Acres) i. Lot Addition:    9,808 S.F. (0.225 Acres) 9,808 S.F. (0.225 Acres)  S.F. (0.225 Acres) 0.225 Acres)  Acres) ii. Revised Site Size:   26,277 S.F. (0.603 Acres) 26,277 S.F. (0.603 Acres)  S.F. (0.603 Acres) 0.603 Acres)  Acres) j. Building Coverage: Building Coverage: i. Existing:     12.13%, 1,998 S.F. (0.046 Acres) 12.13%, 1,998 S.F. (0.046 Acres) , 1,998 S.F. (0.046 Acres)  1,998 S.F. (0.046 Acres)  S.F. (0.046 Acres) 0.046 Acres)  Acres) ii. Proposed:    7.60%, 1,998 S.F. (0.046 Acres) 7.60%, 1,998 S.F. (0.046 Acres) , 1,998 S.F. (0.046 Acres)  1,998 S.F. (0.046 Acres)  S.F. (0.046 Acres) 0.046 Acres)  Acres) k. Impervious Coverage: Impervious Coverage: i. Existing:     18.37%, 3,026 S.F. (0.069 Acres) 18.37%, 3,026 S.F. (0.069 Acres) , 3,026 S.F. (0.069 Acres)  3,026 S.F. (0.069 Acres)  S.F. (0.069 Acres) 0.069 Acres)  Acres) ii. Proposed:    11.52%, 3,026 S.F. (0.069 Acres) 11.52%, 3,026 S.F. (0.069 Acres) , 3,026 S.F. (0.069 Acres)  3,026 S.F. (0.069 Acres)  S.F. (0.069 Acres) 0.069 Acres)  Acres) 3. General Site Information (Proposed Lot 1): General Site Information (Proposed Lot 1): a. Tax Parcel No.:                              Tax Parcel No.:                                                         b. Owner:   Aspen Whitehall Partners LLC Owner:   Aspen Whitehall Partners LLC Aspen Whitehall Partners LLC 116 Union Avenue Altoona, PA 16602 c. Property Address:                              Property Address:                                                         State College, PA 16801 d. Municipality:   Ferguson Township Municipality:   Ferguson Township Ferguson Township e. Zoning:   General Commercial District (C), Corridor Overlay District  Zoning:   General Commercial District (C), Corridor Overlay District  General Commercial District (C), Corridor Overlay District  f. Existing Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) Existing Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) g. Proposed Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) Proposed Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) h. Deed Information:   Record Book           , Page            Deed Information:   Record Book           , Page            Record Book           , Page                      , Page            , Page                       i. Site Size:   248,289 S.F. (5.670 Acres) Site Size:   248,289 S.F. (5.670 Acres) 248,289 S.F. (5.670 Acres)  S.F. (5.670 Acres) 5.670 Acres)  Acres) j. Proposed Building Coverage:  0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) Proposed Building Coverage:  0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) 0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) , 0 S.F. (0 Acres)  0 S.F. (0 Acres)  S.F. (0 Acres) 0 Acres)  Acres) k. Proposed Impervious Coverage:  0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) Proposed Impervious Coverage:  0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) 0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) , 0 S.F. (0 Acres)  0 S.F. (0 Acres)  S.F. (0 Acres) 0 Acres)  Acres) 4. General Site Information (Proposed Lot 2): General Site Information (Proposed Lot 2): a. Tax Parcel No.:                              Tax Parcel No.:                                                         b. Owner:   Aspen Whitehall Partners LLC Owner:   Aspen Whitehall Partners LLC Aspen Whitehall Partners LLC 116 Union Avenue Altoona, PA 16602 c. Property Address:                              Property Address:                                                         State College, PA 16801 d. Municipality:   Ferguson Township Municipality:   Ferguson Township Ferguson Township e. Zoning:   General Commercial District (C), Corridor Overlay District  Zoning:   General Commercial District (C), Corridor Overlay District  General Commercial District (C), Corridor Overlay District  f. Existing Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) Existing Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) g. Proposed Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) Proposed Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) h. Deed Information:   Record Book           , Page            Deed Information:   Record Book           , Page            Record Book           , Page                      , Page            , Page                       i. Site Size:   160,683 S.F. (3.689 Acres) Site Size:   160,683 S.F. (3.689 Acres) 160,683 S.F. (3.689 Acres)  S.F. (3.689 Acres) 3.689 Acres)  Acres) j. Proposed Building Coverage:  0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) Proposed Building Coverage:  0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) 0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) , 0 S.F. (0 Acres)  0 S.F. (0 Acres)  S.F. (0 Acres) 0 Acres)  Acres) k. Proposed Impervious Coverage:  0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) Proposed Impervious Coverage:  0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) 0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) , 0 S.F. (0 Acres)  0 S.F. (0 Acres)  S.F. (0 Acres) 0 Acres)  Acres) 5. General Site Information (Proposed Lot 3): General Site Information (Proposed Lot 3): a. Tax Parcel No.:                              Tax Parcel No.:                                                         b. Owner:   Aspen Whitehall Partners LLC Owner:   Aspen Whitehall Partners LLC Aspen Whitehall Partners LLC 116 Union Avenue Altoona, PA 16602 c. Property Address:                              Property Address:                                                         State College, PA 16801 d. Municipality:   Ferguson Township Municipality:   Ferguson Township Ferguson Township e. Zoning:   General Commercial District (C), Single Family Residential District (R-1), Corridor Overlay District   Zoning:   General Commercial District (C), Single Family Residential District (R-1), Corridor Overlay District   General Commercial District (C), Single Family Residential District (R-1), Corridor Overlay District   f. Existing Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) Existing Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) g. Proposed Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) Proposed Site Use:   Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) Vacant Lot Open Space (No structures located on site) h. Deed Information:   Record Book           , Page            Deed Information:   Record Book           , Page            Record Book           , Page                      , Page            , Page                       i. Site Size:   721,716 S.F. (16.568 Acres) Site Size:   721,716 S.F. (16.568 Acres) 721,716 S.F. (16.568 Acres)  S.F. (16.568 Acres) 16.568 Acres)  Acres) j. Proposed Building Coverage:  0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) Proposed Building Coverage:  0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) 0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) , 0 S.F. (0 Acres)  0 S.F. (0 Acres)  S.F. (0 Acres) 0 Acres)  Acres) k. Proposed Impervious Coverage:  0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) Proposed Impervious Coverage:  0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) 0.00%, 0 S.F. (0 Acres) , 0 S.F. (0 Acres)  0 S.F. (0 Acres)  S.F. (0 Acres) 0 Acres)  Acres) 6. Zoning Information: Zoning Information: a. General Commercial District (C): General Commercial District (C): i. Building Setbacks: Front: 50' Side: 15' Rear: 50' ii. Maximum Building Coverage: 30% iii. Maximum Impervious Coverage: 80% b. Single Family Residential District (R-1): Single Family Residential District (R-1): i. Building Setbacks: Front: 50' (On Arterial Streets) Side: 10' Rear: 30' ii. Maximum Building Coverage: 30% iii. Maximum Impervious Coverage: 50% c. Corridor Overlay District: Corridor Overlay District: i. Building Setbacks: Front: 50' when abutting a corridor street If a property is located within the General Commercial Zoning District, the setback may be reduced to 40' when abutting a corridor street. See §27-210.1.C.(2)(b) Side: Same as underlying Zoning District Rear: Rear yard setbacks as designated in the underlying zoning may be reduced up to 10 feet when the designated rear yard does not abut a corridor street. See §27-210.1.C.(2)(d) d. Rural Agricultural District (RA): Rural Agricultural District (RA): i. Maximum Building Coverage: 30% ii. Maximum Impervious Coverage: 30% e. A 50' Buffer Yard shall be provided when adjoining land in the Rural Agriculture District (RA). See §27-206.1.C. A 50' Buffer Yard shall be provided when adjoining land in the Rural Agriculture District (RA). See §27-206.1.C. 7. The purpose of this plan is to subdivide Tax Parcel 24-004-067 into four lots, replot Tax Parcel 24-004-067C and dedicate land from The purpose of this plan is to subdivide Tax Parcel 24-004-067 into four lots, replot Tax Parcel 24-004-067C and dedicate land from Tax Parcel 24-004-067 to Ferguson Township Public Right of Way. 8. Act 287 Utility Information:   Serial No. 20183162948 Act 287 Utility Information:   Serial No. 20183162948   Serial No. 20183162948 20183162948 All utility locations should be verified prior to any construction, utility information and locations should be considered approximate.  Contractor shall notify PA One Call prior to any excavation. a. Electric Electric West Penn Power 2800 E. College Ave., State College, PA 16801 Phone: (814) 231-5355 b. Telephone Telephone Verizon, Facility Management Center 224 S. Allen Street, State College, PA 16801 Phone: (814) 231-6511 c. TV Cable TV Cable Comcast 60 Decibel Road, State College, PA 16801 Phone: (814) 238-5050 d. Gas Gas Columbia Gas 2550 Carolean Drive, State College, PA 16801 Phone: (888) 460-4332 e. Sanitary Sewer Sanitary Sewer University Area Joint Authority (UAJA 1576 Spring Valley Road, State College, PA 16801 Phone: (814) 238-5361 f. Water Water State College Borough Water Authority (SCBWA) 1201 West Branch Road, State College, PA 16801 Phone: (814) 238-6766 9. This Record Plan conforms with Plan receiving final approval by the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors on                      . This Record Plan conforms with Plan receiving final approval by the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors on                      .                      . . All improvements are or will be installed in accordance with such Plan in a manner and time so specified therein. 10. Natural Site Features & Survey Information: Natural Site Features & Survey Information: a. Soil limits and descriptions have been taken from the Natural Resources Conservation Service Web Soil Survey dated March 2019. Soil limits and descriptions have been taken from the Natural Resources Conservation Service Web Soil Survey dated March 2019. b. There are no wetlands on the property according to the National Wetland Inventory Mapping (U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service) for State There are no wetlands on the property according to the National Wetland Inventory Mapping (U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service) for State College, PA last updated March 2019. c. There are no portions of this property within a Flood Plain according to the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Map There are no portions of this property within a Flood Plain according to the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Map Number 42027C0619F, effective date May 4, 2009. d. Contours shown are in 2' intervals. Contours shown are in 2' intervals. e. Horizontal Datum is Pennsylvania North Zone State Plane Coordinates, North American Datum of 1983 (PA NAD83) U.S. Feet. Horizontal Datum is Pennsylvania North Zone State Plane Coordinates, North American Datum of 1983 (PA NAD83) U.S. Feet. f. Elevation Datum is the North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD 88) Elevation Datum is the North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD 88) g. The project Benchmark is a 'X' cut bolt over the large opening on a fire hydrant.  Elevation = 1240.56' The project Benchmark is a 'X' cut bolt over the large opening on a fire hydrant.  Elevation = 1240.56' 11. No land development is proposed with this plan. Sidewalks shall be provided at the time of individual lot development.No land development is proposed with this plan. Sidewalks shall be provided at the time of individual lot development.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Offer of Dedication

AutoCAD SHX Text
witness my hand and seal, this date %%U                       %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Notary Public                 Commission Expires

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, the owner of the Real Estate shown and described herein, certify that all proposed streets, rights of ways, and easements not heretofore dedicated, are hereby offered for public use. I acknowledge responsibility for maintenance of lands and or facilities until they are completed and accepted for dedication by the Municipality.                                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Chairman

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Chairman

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Secretary

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Secretary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Township Supervisors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ferguson Township Planning Commission Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Township Planning Commission

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ferguson Township Supervisors Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Signature            

AutoCAD SHX Text
the tracts of lands as shown. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Pennsylvania,  do hereby certify that this plan correctly represents

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,  Nevin L. Grove, a Professional Land Surveyor in the Commonwealth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Professional Land Surveyor Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEODETIC GPS POINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Notary Public                 Commission Expires

AutoCAD SHX Text
witness my hand and seal, this date %%U                              

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owners Certification: TP# 24-004-067C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

AutoCAD SHX Text
County of Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text
On this the            day of                          , 20           ,              day of                          , 20           ,  day of                          , 20           ,                            , 20           ,  , 20           ,             ,  ,  undersigned owner, personally appeared before me and certified that they were the owners of the properties shown on this plan and acknowledge the same to be their act and plan and designs, the same to be recorded as such,according to the law.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant #:50011.20     Fire Hydrant #: 50012.01 Fire Hydrant #: 50012.01 Location: Across from 3340 W College Ave  Location: Across from 2177 W Whitehall Rd Location: Across from 2177 W Whitehall Rd Flow Information      Flow Information Flow Information Test Date:  08/17/2017    Test Date: 08/28/2017 08/17/2017    Test Date: 08/28/2017 Test Date: 08/28/2017 08/28/2017 Nozzle:  4.5"     Nozzle:  4.5" 4.5"     Nozzle:  4.5" Nozzle:  4.5" 4.5" Pressure:  Static: 74 psi    Pressure: Static: 76 psi Static: 74 psi    Pressure: Static: 76 psi Pressure: Static: 76 psi Static: 76 psi Residual: 58 psi      Residual: 60 psi Residual: 60 psi Flow: 1,750 gpm      Flow: 1,800 gpmFlow: 1,800 gpm

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Flow Information:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Flow Information:



PENNSYLVANIA 811 SAFE DIGGING MONTH 
PROCLAMATION 

Whereas, engineers, designers, excavators and homeowners work to keep pace 
with the Commonwealth's unprecedented economic development, by dialing   
8-1-1 in advance of excavation to minimize damage to underground utility lines, 
danger to workers, environmental pollution and loss of utility service to 
Pennsylvania citizens; and 

Whereas, this unique service provides easy, one-call notification about excavation 
projects which may endanger workers and jeopardize utility lines while promoting 
workplace and public safety, reducing underground utility damage, minimizing 
utility service interruptions and protecting the environment; and 

Whereas, this vital service, which began with only six utility companies; now 
serves more than 100,000 excavators and over 3,600 critical infrastructure owners 
throughout the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania; and 

Whereas, each year Pennsylvania 811 receives more than 800,000 notification 
requests and transmits more than six million notifications, providing protection to 
utility companies, their employees, customers and citizens of Ferguson Township. 

Now, therefore, it is proclaimed that Ferguson Township recognizes the month of 
April 2020 as "Pennsylvania 811 Safe Digging Month" and encourage all 
excavators and homeowners to dial 8-1-1 at least three business days in advance 
of an excavation project, including even small projects such as planting a tree, 
installing a mailbox post, building a deck or swimming pool or replacing a driveway, 
in order to avoid injury, protect the environment, prevent millions of dollars in 
damages and to remind excavators that three business days' notice is the law for 
safe digging. 

Proclaimed this 20th day of January 2020. 

Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors, 

__________________________________ 
Steve Miller, Chairman 



PARTNERING WITH THE 2020 CENSUS BUREAU TO HELP ENSURE AN 
ACCURATE COUNT FOR FERGUSON TOWNSHIP 

 
PROCLAMATION 

 
WHEREAS, the U.S. Census Bureau is required by the U.S. Constitution to conduct a count of the 
population which provides a historic opportunity to help share the foundation of our society and play 
an active role in American democracy; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ferguson Township is committed to ensuring every resident is counted; and  
 
WHEREAS, federal and state funding is allocated to communities, and decisions are made on 
matters of national and local importance based, in part, on census data and housing; and  
 
WHEREAS, census data helps determine how many seats each state will have in the U.S. House of 
Representatives and is necessary for the accurate and fair redistricting of state legislative seats and 
voting districts; and  
 
WHEREAS, information from the 2020 Census and American Community Survey are vital tools for 
economic development and increased employment; and 
 
WHEREAS, the information collected by the census is confidential and protected by law; and  
 
WHEREAS, a united voice from government, business, community-based, faith-based and social 
service organizations, educators, media and others will enable the 2020 Census message to reach 
more of our residents; and  
 
Now, therefore, it is proclaimed that Ferguson Township is committed to partnering with the U.S. 
Census Bureau to help ensure a full and accurate count in 2020.  
 
As a 2020 Census partner, we will: 
 

1. Share the importance of the 2020 Census with Ferguson Township residents; and  
2. Encourage residents to respond to the census when they receive the information in March 

2020; and 
3. Support Census takers as they help our community complete an accurate count; and 
4. Promote the availability of Census Jobs in the Township; and 
5. Encourage residents to participate in events and initiatives that will raise awareness of the 

2020 Census and increase participation.  
 
PROCLAIMED this 20th day of January 2020. 

 
 
Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors, 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Steve Miller, Chairman 



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA REPEALING 
RESOLUTION 2019-11 AND AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY TO EXECUTE A 
RESOLUTION WITH JERSEY SHORE STATE BANK, VOYA FINANCIAL ADVISORS, AND PERSHING, LLC 
DESIGNATING THE AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES ON THE TOWNSHIP’S VARIOUS BANK ACCOUNTS. 

BE IT RESOLVED, by authority of the Township of Ferguson, Centre County, Pennsylvania, and it is hereby 
resolved by authority of the same, that Steve Miller, Chairman; Laura Dininni, Vice Chairperson; and David 
Pribulka, Township Manager of Ferguson Township be authorized to sign checks or drafts for the accounts of 
Ferguson Township; open, close, and transact investment accounts; sign documents for actions to be executed; 
and, further that the Chairman and Secretary be authorized to sign this resolution.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Richard Killian shall no longer have authority to sign checks or drafts for the 
accounts of Ferguson Township; open, close, and transact investment accounts; or to sign documents for actions 
to be executed. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the signatures of two of the three designated signatories shall be required on 
any document in order to transact business. 

RESOLVED, this 20th day of January 2020. 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 

By: 
      Steve Miller, Chairman 
      Board of Supervisors 

[ S E A  L ] 

ATTEST: 

By: 
       David Pribulka, Secretary 

I, David G. Pribulka, Secretary of the Township of Ferguson, Centre County, Pennsylvania, hereby certify that 
Ferguson Township is duly and legally organized and existing and that the quorum of the Board of Supervisors of 
Ferguson Township, at a meeting duly held on the 20th day of January 2020, which is in full force and effect on 
this date and does not conflict with the Home Rule Charter of Ferguson Township. 

I further certify that I have the authority to execute this Non-Corporate Resolution on behalf of Ferguson 
Township, and that the Board of Supervisors of Ferguson Township that took action called for by the resolutions 
annexed hereto has the power to take such action. 

_____________________________      _____________________________ ___________ 
David Pribulka, Secretary      Signature Date 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

January 20, 2020 

 

Congresswoman Lori Trahan 

United States Congress 

3rd District of Massachusetts 

1616 Longworth HOB 

Washington, DC 20515 

 

Re: Save Minor League Baseball Task Force – State College Spikes 

 

Dear Representative Trahan: 

 

On behalf of the Board of Supervisors of Ferguson Township, Centre County, Pennsylvania, I wish to 

submit a letter of support for the State College Spikes Minor League Baseball Team. It is my understanding 

that you, along with several of your congressional colleagues, are serving on the Save Minor League 

Baseball Task Force. The Board applauds your work on this worthwhile cause. 

 

The State College Spikes have been a valued institution in the community for many years. Their presence 

has brought economic growth to Ferguson Township and the surrounding municipalities. They have 

participated in Township events that have encouraged people of all ages to learn more about local 

government. Finally, and perhaps most importantly, they have contributed millions of dollars to charitable 

causes that serve the residents in need in our community.  

 

Please accept this letter of strong support for your initiatives working on this Task Force. If successful, 

your efforts will directly benefit the approximately 19,000 residents of Ferguson Township, and thousands 

more around the State College community, by preserving an organization that means far more than 

baseball. Thank you for efforts to save America’s Pastime.  

 

      Sincerely, 

      Township of Ferguson 

 

 

 

      Steve Miller, Chairman 

      Board of Supervisors 

 

c: Correspondence file 



 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, 
CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA CHAPTER 15 MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC, PART 2, 
TRAFFIC REGULATIONS, SECTION 217 SCHOOL ZONES ESTABLISHED. 
 

 The Board of Supervisors of the Township of Ferguson hereby ordains: 
 

 

15-217 School Zones Established.  

 

The following portion of SR 45 is hereby established as a School Zone pursuant to the Pennsylvania Motor 

Vehicle Code, 75 P.S. Section 3365(b), as amended, with the following speed limits and sign restrictions: 

Highway Between Speed Limit Sign Restriction 

SR 45 A point 500 feet east of the 

easterly driveway of the 

easterly driveway of the 

Ferguson Township 

Elementary School in the 

Village of Pine Grove Mills, 

to a point 500 feet west of the 

westerly driveway of 

Ferguson Township 

Elementary School 

15 m.p.h. On school days only from 

7:40 a.m. - 8:10 a.m. 

2:50 p.m. - 3:20 p.m. 

12:25 p.m. - 12:40 p.m. (Act 80 

Events) 

 

 



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
Centre Regional Planning Agency 

2643 Gateway Drive, Suite #4 
State College, PA  16801 

Phone:  (814) 231-3050    Fax:  (814) 231-3083 
 

 
TRANSPORTATION & LAND USE (TLU) COMMITTEE 

COG Forum Room 
2643 Gateway Drive 

Monday, January 13, 2020 
12:15 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND INTRODUCTIONS – Mr. May will call the meeting to order 

and provide time for introductions of Committee members and staff. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda 
(five minutes per person time limit, please). Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting. 

3. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

The TLU Committee should elect a Chair and Vice Chair for 2020. During 2019, Ms.  
Theresa Lafer (State College Borough) served as the Chair of the Committee, and Mr. 
Frank Harden (Harris Township) served as the Vice Chair. Mr. May will call for 
nominations for Chair and turn the meeting over after a successful vote for the Chair. 

The 2020 membership of the TLU Committee is as follows: 

Carla Stilson   College Township 
Lisa Strickland   Ferguson Township 
David Piper   Halfmoon Township 
Frank Harden   Harris Township 
Elliot Abrams   Patton Township 
Theresa Lafer   State College Borough 
Rob Cooper   Penn State University 

4. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES 

The minutes of the December 2, 2019 TLU Committee meeting are enclosed. 

5. OPEN DISCUSSION FOR COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

This time is provided for open discussion of issues by members. 



Transportation & Land Use Committee Agenda 
January 13, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
6. MEETING DATES, TIME, AND LOCATION 

The Committee should choose the dates, time, and location for its 2020 meetings. During 
2019, the Committee met on the first Monday of the month at 12:15 p.m. in the COG 
Forum Room. In the past, COG committees have tried to schedule their meetings during 
the first two weeks of the month. This sequencing provides adequate time to refer issues to 
the Executive Committee and the General Forum for action. The following table shows 
meeting dates for 2020, should the Committee continue to meet on the first Monday of 
the month at 12:15 p.m. 

COG TLU COMMITTEE 
POTENTIAL MEETING DATES – 2020 

February 3 August 3 

March 2 September 14 (second Monday to accommodate Labor 
Day holiday) 

April 6 (joint meeting with the Centre Regional Planning 
Commission at the regular TLU meeting time) 

*October 5 – (joint meeting with the CRPC at the 
regular TLU Committee meeting time) 

May 4 November 2 

June 1 December 7 

July 6 
January 11, 2021 
(2nd Monday to accommodate municipal reorganizational 
meetings) 

* Committee members should consider maintaining the regular TLU Committee meeting time for the fall joint meeting with the 
CRPC. This meeting was generally held on the CRPC meeting date and time. In 2018 and 2019, the meeting was moved to the 
TLU time because the CRPC meeting conflicts with a College Township Council meeting. This also requires approval by the 
CRPC. 

7. COG ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT 

The CRPA Director will briefly review the COG Articles of Agreement as it relates to the 
TLU Committee. According to the Articles, the duties of the Committee are:  

i. To study and prepare recommendations on coordinating major land use 
and transportation plans. 

ii. To discuss, as appropriate, matters considered by the Centre County 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (CCMPO) [e.g. Centre County Long 
Range Transportation Plan and Centre County Transportation 
Improvement Program].  

iii. To meet semi-annually with the Centre Regional Planning Commission to 
discuss regional planning issues of common interest. 

iv. To provide input to the Centre Area Transportation Authority on an 
annual basis about proposed changes in service. 



Transportation & Land Use Committee Agenda 
January 13, 2020 
Page 3 
 
 

v. To study and prepare recommendations on transportation policy, issues, or 
projects as requested by the Executive Committee. 

Action:  This item is for information only. 

Attachments: None 

Next Steps: None 

8. POTENTIAL TLU COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES 

This item provides a list of potential agenda items that the TLU Committee may consider 
in 2020 based upon activities in the CRPA Comprehensive Plan Implementation Program 
(CHIP) and the CCMPO Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP): 

a. Conduct a joint meeting with the Centre Regional Planning Commission (CRPC) 
in April to review the status of ongoing CHIP projects for 2020 and preliminary 
priority projects for 2021 - 2022. 

b. Conduct a joint meeting with the CRPC in October to review progress on CHIP 
projects and develop initial draft priority projects for the 2021 - 2022 CHIP. 

c. Receive a presentation on CRPA activities related to preparing for the 2020 US 
Census. This will include a brief review of some results from the latest American 
Community Survey (ACS), including some treads in the Centre Region. 

d. Receive a presentation and review a project to examine the rate of land 
consumption inside the Regional Growth Boundary and determine potential 
strategies to reduce the rate of land consumption, such as minimum density 
requirements.  

e. Receive an update on potential implementation actions in the Draft Centre Region 
Climate Action and Adaptation Plan they relate to land use and transportation 
activities. 

f. Receive reports and provide comments on several CHIP projects including: 
Reevaluation of Commercial Zoning in the Centre Region; Regional Toolbox for 
Improving Community Engagement; and Best Practices for Park Management in 
Urban and Suburban Centers. 

g. Review the CCMPO’s Draft Centre County Long Range Transportation Plan 
(LRTP) 2050, focusing on issues, needs, and candidate projects located within or 
affecting the Centre Region. 

h. Receive reports about the status of highway, bridge, transit, and pedestrian/bicycle 
improvements being implemented in the Centre Region and surrounding areas, 



Transportation & Land Use Committee Agenda 
January 13, 2020 
Page 4 
 
 

including but not limited to: Atherton Street Drainage/Repaving; I-99/I-80 Exit 
161 Interchanges; State College Area Connector; Route 26/45 Intersection; Valley 
Vista Shared-Use Path; and PennDOT’s maintenance paving projects. 

i. Provide input on actions the CRPA, CCMPO, municipalities, and other 
organizations can take to notify residents and businesses about transportation 
construction projects that may cause delays on major transportation corridors. 

j. Receive updates about actions taken by the municipalities and Penn State 
University to implement recommendations in the Centre Region Bike Plan and 
amend the Bike Plan to reflect updated information about bike facilities in the 
Region. 

k. Review a request to the League of American Bicyclists to renew the Region’s 
designation as a Bicycle Friendly CommunitySM, which must be submitted by 
August 2020. 

l. Receive reports about the activities of the Centre Region Bicycle Advisory 
Committee (CRBAC). 

m. Receive updates about e-scooter legislation in Pennsylvania and its impact on the 
Centre Region.  

n. Receive a report about CATA’s service planning process for fall 2021. 

o. Receive reports about CATA’s efforts to advance “Mobility as a Service” activities 
that enhance the integration of transit with other modes of transportation and 
discuss the advancement of potential planning studies to identify and assess transit 
options. 

p. Receive reports on land use/transportation-related projects, such as the potential 
implementation of a “road diet” on Boal Avenue (Business Route 322) in Harris 
Township; and potential implementation of recommendations in the Pine Grove 
Mills Small Area Plan in Ferguson Township. Reports will focus on action items 
that require regional coordination. 

Action:  This item is for information only. 

Attachments: None 

Next Steps: None 

9. MEETING GUIDELINES 

During its November 26, 2018 meeting, the General Forum adopted the attached 
Resolution and the corresponding Guidelines for Meeting Etiquette. The intent of these 



Transportation & Land Use Committee Agenda 
January 13, 2020 
Page 5 
 
 

documents is to encourage all COG related entities to foster and maintain an environment 
in which all individuals are treated with respect and dignity. The Code of Conduct section of 
the Guidelines offers suggestions for behavior at meetings. The Notes for the Chair section 
provides insights for meeting facilitation. 

This information was not prepared in response to a particular problem in the COG. 
Rather, the General Forum believes the Meeting Guidelines can be a useful tool in helping 
COG related groups to set expectations for creating a respectful environment that is 
conducive to exploring alternatives and finding solutions that everyone can live with. 

Action:  This item is for information only. 

Attachments: 1. Guidelines for Meeting Etiquette, adopted November 26, 2018 
 
Next Steps: None 

10. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. Matter of Record – The next TLU Committee meeting will be held on Monday, 
February 3, 2020 at 12:15 p.m. in the COG Building Forum Room, pending 
approval of the 2020 meeting schedule. Tentative items include a presentation on 
CRPA activities related to preparing for the 2020 US Census including a brief 
review of some results from the latest American Community Survey (ACS), 
including some treads in the Centre Region. 

B. Matter of Record – The next meeting of the CCMPO Coordinating Committee 
will be held on Tuesday, January 28, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at the Centre Region COG 
Building. Agenda items include of officers, adoption of the FY 2020-22 Unified 
Planning Work Program, approval of the annual safety performance measure 
targets, report about the Preliminary Draft 2021-2024 Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP), and discussion of a request from Harris Township for the MPO’s 
support and assistance in addressing safety concerns along Route 45 west of the 
Village of Boalsburg. 

C. Matter of Record - CATAGO! will begin serving the Bellefonte area with on-
demand transportation service on Saturday, January 11. For details about this 
exciting new option, please see the attached flyer. 

D. Matter of Record – Enclosed is the CATA Fiscal Year 2018 – 2019 Annual Report. 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

 



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite #3

State College, PA 16801
Phone: (814) 231-3077 Fax: (814) 231-3088 Website: www.crcog.net

COG Forum Room
Tuesday, January 14, 2020

8:30 AM

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Harden will convene the meeting.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda 
(five minute per person time limit, please). Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A copy of the minutes of the November 5, 2019 Ad Hoc Facilities Committee meeting is 
enclosed.

4. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

The Committee should elect a Chair and Vice Chair for 2020. During 2019, Mr. Harden
served as Chair and Mr. Francke served as Vice Chair. The 2020 membership of the Ad 
Hoc Facilities Committee is as follows:

Rich Francke College Township

Patti Hartle Halfmoon Township 

Frank Harden Harris Township

Patty Stephens Ferguson Township

Dan Trevino Patton Township

Dan Murphy State College Borough



Ad Hoc Facilities Committee Agenda
January 14, 2020
Page 2 of 6

5. MEETING DATE, TIME & LOCATION

The Ad Hoc Facilities Committee should choose the date, time, and location for its 2020 
meetings. During 2019, the Committee met on the first Tuesday of the month at 8:30 AM 
in the COG General Forum Room. 

In the past, COG committees have tried to schedule their meetings during the first two 
weeks of the month. This sequencing provides adequate time to refer issues to the 
Executive Committee and the General Forum for action.

6. COMMITTEE CHARGE

The Executive Director will briefly review the charge of the Ad Hoc Facilities Committee.
The mission of the Committee is to:

1) Improve the data surrounding the capital improvement and replacement plan as it 
pertains to the capital needs, whether that be new or replacement, of the various 
facilities owned or rented by the COG.  

2) To plan for future COG facilities on an organization wide basis.

The Committee’s work objectives are:

To gain an understanding of the current facilities owned, rented and operated by 
the Centre Region COG, Schlow Centre Region Library, and the Centre Region 
Parks and Rec Authority.
To aid in the implementation of a maintenance plan for the current COG 
facilities.
To plan appropriately for obsolescence and replacement needs.
To assess the facilities operated by COG and compare them to the current and 
anticipated future needs for the COG, Schlow Library and the Parks and Rec 
Authority.
Develop a plan to address the current and future needs of COG, as they relate to 
its facilities, while remaining within the desired current and future funding 
constraints.

7. MEETING ETIQUETTE GUIDELINES

The Centre Region Council of Governments (COG) is committed to an environment in 
which all individuals are treated with respect and dignity. Each individual has the right to 
participate in a professional atmosphere that promotes equal opportunities to be heard and 
to participate in the decision-making process. At the same time, conducting the meeting is 
to be handled efficiently, so the time that people invest at meetings is well spent and 
concludes within a reasonable timeframe. Please respect each other, as well as the Chair 
and their role in facilitating the expeditious conduct of business.

On November 26, 2018, the COG General Forum adopted the enclosed Meeting Etiquette 
Guidelines and Resolution 2018-4.  The Committee should be familiar with these 



Ad Hoc Facilities Committee Agenda
January 14, 2020
Page 3 of 6

guidelines.  More information, including frequently asked questions and guidelines for 
public comment can be found on the COG’s website at www.crcog.net.

8. MILLBROOK MARSH BOARDWALK

The Parks and Recreation Director, Ms. Pam Salokangas, alerted the COG Executive 
Director, Mr. Jim Steff, and Finance Director, Mr. Joe Viglione, in early December about 
some severe damage to the Millbrook Marsh Nature Center boardwalk. Individually, Mr. 
Steff and Mr. Viglione walked the boardwalk to review its condition, and then Mr. Steff, 
Ms. Salokangas, Mr. Viglione, and Ms. Kauffman (Nature Center Supervisor) subsequently 
met on Monday, December 9, 2019 to review the enclosed photos and discuss moving 
forward to obtain a hydrologist’s report and recommendations to develop a plan of action.

Based on the outcome of the discussion, Ms. Salokangas, Mr. Walt Schneider, and Mr. 
Richard Parizak (hydrologist) walked the boardwalk on December 20 to discuss structural 
issues as well as the changes to the facility’s hydrology. Based on the team’s assessment that 
day, it was deemed necessary to plan to close some sections of the boardwalk for patron 
safety. Mr. Steff has authorized, through the use of the COG purchasing policy’s 
emergency purchasing guidelines, funding to purchase signage and construct barricades to 
close off sections of the boardwalk. One of these closures would be temporary if repairs can 
be made to that section. Ms. Salokangas is in the process of identifying those areas and 
obtaining quotes for those costs. Some of the closures could be semi-permanent as the 
Agency works through possibly conducting a Repair/Replacement/Redesign Feasibility 
Study.

At the January Facilities Committee meeting Agency staff will provide an update to the 
Committee and discuss potential paths forward. There is no Committee action necessary 
at this time, but the planning, repairing, and funding of the boardwalk will be a recurring 
agenda item during 2020.

9. BUDGET AMENDMENT – CODE PARKING LOT

During its January 14, 2020 meeting the Facilities Committee will review the request to 
rent parking spaces at a nearby business and determine if they endorse entering into an 
agreement to rent spaces for Code vehicles as an immediate and interim solution to the 
parking issues at the COG Building.

In connection with the 2020 COG budget, numerous comments were made about the 
limited availability of parking in the COG parking lot for meetings.  This has in large part 
been due to the expansion of staffing in the Code Agency.  Multiple municipalities have 
asked COG staff to investigate implementing a fleet management plan and review a 2015
plan to expand parking on site.

Both of those solutions will take time to implement.  To immediately improve the 
availability of parking at the COG Building staff is recommending that the Code Agency 
enter into an agreement to rent 25 parking spaces at a property located at 2568 Park 



Ad Hoc Facilities Committee Agenda
January 14, 2020
Page 4 of 6

Center Boulevard.  An agreement has been reached in principle at $35 per month per 
space – approximately $10,500 per year.  This cost seems reasonable as compared to other 
local properties.  

COG staff is asking for Committee endorsement of the action to address the immediate 
parking needs at the COG Building noting that this solution is an interim one until a fleet 
management plan is developed and investigation of the 2015 Stahl Sheaffer parking lot 
expansion study can be completed. This endorsement will be referred to the Finance 
Committee for consideration during its January 16, 2020 meeting. 

10. CODE RENOVATION PROJECT

At its November 5, 2019 meeting the Committee received a report about the status of the 
Code Agency move into the vacated Parks suite.  Mr. Walt Schneider will be in attendance 
to update the Committee about what has been accomplished since the November 5th

meeting, what remains to be accomplished, the timeline for the move, and any challenges 
that may lie ahead.

The Committee should receive the report and ask questions.  This is an informational
agenda item and does not require action from the Committee.

11. FACILITIES COORDINATOR JOB DESCRIPTION

Enclosed is the most recent draft of the job description for the Facilities Coordinator.  
During the 2020 Detailed Budget review sessions, the Finance Committee approved the 
position of Facilities Coordinator in the 2020 budget.  This position is anticipated to begin 
July 1, 2020 although it may need to be delayed due to the timeline of the COG Building 
renovations being performed by Code – there may not be space to bring the employee on 
board until the renovations are complete.

At its November 5, 2019 meeting the Committee discussed and provided comments on the 
job description.  A revised job description was sent out with the December 2019 
cancellation notice.  The Chair requested that any comments be submitted back to the 
Finance Director prior to the January Facilities Committee meeting.

The Facilities Committee should review and discuss the enclosed job description.  COG 
staff wants to allow the Committee adequate time to review, opine, and edit the job 
description as they see fit. Once the Facilities Committee has endorsed the job description, 
it will be forwarded to the Human Resources Committee for review and approval.

12. FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr. Viglione will report on the November 20, 2019 Finance Committee agenda.  Topics of 
discussion were the 2020 Summary Budget, a Purchase Order to Rebuild Two Fire Police 
Units, a Contract Award for a Fire Study, the CRCA Parking Agreement, and a discussion 
on the Library Strategic Plan.



Ad Hoc Facilities Committee Agenda
January 14, 2020
Page 5 of 6

13. FUTURE COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEMS AND PRIORITIES

This agenda item asks the Facilities Committee to review the following list of Committee 
agenda items and identify topics that should be added, deleted, or revised. After that 
process is complete, the Committee is asked to identify those topics of highest priority.
For 2020, the following is a list of potential agenda items that may be considered by the 
Facilities Committee:

1. General: Are there larger issues the Committee would like to discuss during 2020?  
For instance, are there other opportunities for the municipalities to work together 
through the COG or as a result of a regional discussion facilitated by the COG?

2. General: Approve the job description for the Facilities Coordinator. 
(January/February)

3. General: Presentation of the COG Operations Greenhouse Gas Emissions 
Inventory Results from the COG Sustainability Planner (February).

4. General: Request for Proposals to study the gravel and paved parking lots owned or 
managed by the Centre Region Council of Governments (ongoing).  This study 
may be expanded to include the addition of parking at the COG Building in a 
manner consistent with the 2015 study performed by Stahl Sheaffer Engineering.

5. General:  Receive status updates about the timeline and progress being made in the 
renovation of the former Parks Suite by the Code office.  The completion of this 
project will impact all four agencies and delays could impact the hire date of the 
Facilities Coordinator (ongoing).

6. General:  Through the use of the Planning Guide for Maintaining School Facilities, 
develop a strategic plan/set of standards for the Ad Hoc Facilities Committee to 
follow for maintaining the various COG owned and leased facilities throughout the 
region in a forwarding thinking and cost effective manner (ongoing).

7. General:  Receive additional updates as needed related to unexpected capital 
repairs/replacement costs.

8. General:  Input and discussion of a COG Operations action plan related to the 
Greenhouse Gas emissions inventory with the COG Sustainability Planner (3rd

quarter).

This agenda item is for discussion only and does not require action from the Ad Hoc 
Facilities Committee. Committee comments are welcomed.



Ad Hoc Facilities Committee Agenda
January 14, 2020
Page 6 of 6

14. OTHER BUSINESS

A. Matter of Record – Attached is a flyer for the Building Re-Tuning and Operations 
Conference being held on March 3 at the Nittany Lion Inn.

15. ADJOURNMENT



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite 3 

State College, PA 16801
Phone: (814) 231-3077 ● Fax: (814) 231-3083 ● Website: www.crcog.net 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
COG Forum Room 
2643 Gateway Drive 

Tuesday, January 14, 2020 
12:15 PM 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Jim Steff will convene the meeting as the former Chair and Vice Chair are no
longer Committee members.

2. PUBLIC  COMMENTS

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda
(five minutes per person time limit, please). Comments relating to specific items on the
agenda should be deferred to that point in the meeting.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Copies of the minutes from the October 8, 2019 meeting of the COG Public Safety
Committee and the November 12, 2019 joint meeting of the COG Public Safety and
Public Services and Environmental Committees are enclosed.

4. ELECTION OF  OFFICERS

The Committee should elect a Chair and a Vice Chair for 2020. During 2019, Ms.
Cathy Dauler (State College Borough) served as Chair and Mr. Steve Lyncha (College
Township) served as Vice Chair. The 2020 members of the Public Services Committee
are:

Randy Brachbill 
Don Holderman (alternate) 

Bellefonte Borough 

Paul Talac College Township 
Laura Dininni Ferguson Township 
Bob Strouse Halfmoon Township 
Bruce Lord Harris Township 
Dan Trevino Patton Township 
Dan Murphy State College Borough 



Public Safety Committee Agenda 
January 14, 2020 
Page 2 of 11 
 

5. MEETING DATES, TIME, AND LOCATION 
 
The Public Safety Committee should choose the location, time, and dates for its 2020 
meetings. During 2019, the Committee met on the second Tuesday of the month at 
12:15 pm in the Forum Room of the COG Building.  
 
In the past, COG Committees have tried to schedule their meetings during the first 
two weeks of the month. This sequencing provides adequate time to refer issues to the 
Executive Committee and General Forum for action.  
 

6. COG ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT 
 
Mr. Steff, COG Executive Director, will briefly review the COG Articles of Agreement 
as they relate to the Public Safety Committee. According to the Agreement, the duties 
of the Committee are: 
 

To study and prepare recommendations on emergency management, fire protection, 
emergency medical services, and code administration as requested by the Executive 
Committee. 

To provide policy guidance on the operation, apparatus, and facilities of the Regional 
Fire Protection program and to prepare recommendations for the General Forum. 

To provide policy guidance on the operation of the Centre Region Code Administration 
(CRCA) agency and to make recommendations for permit fee and policy changes to the 
participating municipalities through the General Forum. 

To consider for possible referral to the General Forum, recommendations from the Centre 
Region Emergency Management Council regarding the joint emergency management 
program.  

To coordinate studies, plans, and proposals with the Public Services & Environmental 
Committee as they relate to energy, energy conservation, or environmental sustainability. 

To consult with the fire and emergency services providers regarding the emergency services 
needs of the Centre Region municipalities and to prepare recommendations for addressing 
those needs for the General Forum to consider. 

 
7. MEETING ETIQUETTE GUIDELINES  

Mr. Steff will briefly review the enclosed COG Resolution for Meeting 
Etiquette as well as the Guidelines for Meeting Etiquette. During its November 26, 
2018 meeting the General Forum adopted the Resolution and the corresponding 
Guidelines for Meeting Etiquette. The intent of these documents is to encourage all 
COG related entities to foster and maintain an environment in which all individuals 
are treated with respect and dignity. The Code of Conduct section of the Guidelines 



Public Safety Committee Agenda 
January 14, 2020 
Page 3 of 11 
 

offers suggestions for behavior at meetings. The Notes for the Chair section provides 
insights for meeting facilitation.  
 
In combination the Code of Conduct and Notes for the Chair sections will help to set a 
welcoming tone for Committee members who want to offer new ideas or provide 
comments on agenda items. 

 
8. APPOINTMENT OF ALPHA FIRE CHIEFS 

 
This agenda item asks the Public Services Committee to review a recommendation 
from the Alpha Fire Company regarding the appointment of its Chiefs and Assistant 
Chief and to refer this recommendation to the General Forum for approval. 
 
During its August 27, 1996 meeting, the General Forum approved an agreement 
between the Centre Region COG and the Alpha Fire Company which defines each 
entity’s responsibilities. Section 2 of the Agreement reads:  

 
“The Company shall select a Fire Chief and Assistants, in accordance with its by-laws. The 
names of these individuals shall be forwarded to the Centre Region COG for appointment.” 
 

During its November 6, 2019 meeting, the Company elected their leaders for 2020. To 
confirm these recommended appointments, the Public Safety Committee should 
consider recommending the following motion to the General Forum: 

 
“That the General Forum appoint the following individuals to the positions of 
Fire Chief and Assistant Fire Chiefs for 2020: 

Chief  Jason Troup 
1st Assistant Chief  Tony Berrena 
2nd Assistant Chief  Buck Harpster 
Health & Safety Officer  Svend Pedersen” 

 
For informational purposes, the Alpha Fire Company elected the following Corporate 
Officers to serve in 2020: 
 

2020 Corporate Officers 
President  Shawn Kauffman 
Vice President  Svend Pedersen 
Treasurer  Brian Bittner 
Secretary  John Domico 
Financial Secretary  Ron Witmer 
Trustee  Ted Gabriel – serving year 3 of a 3 year term 
Trustee  Lyle Domico – serving year 2 of a 3 year term 
Trustee  Joe Wirtz – serving year 1 of a 3 year term 



Public Safety Committee Agenda 
January 14, 2020 
Page 4 of 11 
 

For informational purposes, the 2020 Operations Officers of the Alpha Fire Company 
are: 

Rescue Captain  Todd Johnson 
Engine Captain  Mark Jermusyk 
Truck Captain  Randy Clouser 
Engine Lieutenant  Mike Eckenrode 
Engine Lieutenant  Rob Nese 
Engine Lieutenant  Steve Brown 

 
Rescue Lieutenant  Jeff Watson 
Truck Lieutenant  Brian Rohrbaugh 
Fire Police Captain  C. “Marv” Robinson 
Fire Police Lieutenant  Open 
Fire Police Lieutenant  Ken Johnston 
Fire Police Lieutenant  Ted Gabriel 

 
For informational purposes, the 2020 Chiefs, Safety Officer, Fire Police Captain, and 
Corporate Officers of the Boalsburg Fire Company are:

 
Chief                                                               Van Winter
Assistant Chief                                                Nate Frey
Assistant Chief                                                Greg Alters
Assistant Chief                                                Eric Garis
Assistant Chief                                               Paul Robinson
Safety Officer                                                  Rob Gordon
Fire Police Captain                 Vacant                                       
President                                                         Ken Corl 
Vice President                                                 Marlin Neff 
Secretary                                                         Aly Baer 
Treasurer                                                         Teresa Weyant 
Trustees                                                           Bud Graham, Randy Weaver,

Jeff Musser

8. UPDATE ON HAZMAT DISCUSSSIONS 
 
This is an informational agenda item and does not require Committee action at this 
point. However, if the concept of changing the delivery model  for hazmat moves 
forward the change would need to be approved by The Pennsylvania State University, 
Centre County, the State College Firemens’ Relief Association and the General 
Forum. For this agenda item Mr. Steve Bair, COG Fire Administrator will provide an 
update on discussions with The Pennsylvania State University regarding the future 
delivery model for hazmat services. 
 



Public Safety Committee Agenda 
January 14, 2020 
Page 5 of 11 
 

In Pennsylvania, the dispatch of hazmat response is a responsibility of County 
government. In March 1992, after a series of off-campus hazmat incidents, the 
University agreed to establish a response team suited to community response. In March 
1993, a formal agreement was in place between Centre County and the University for 
hazmat services. In 2009 entered into a second agreement for hazmat services with 
Eagle Towing and Recovery, Milesburg. Eagle’s area of strength is responding to hazmat 
events involving truck accidents, most are on I-80, that result in diesel spills. 
 
Beginning in June 2013, and more formally since November 2016 COG staff have 
been meeting with Penn State University representatives to discuss the delivery of 
hazmat services. A joint University/COG Committee was formed in 2018 at the 
request of University to examine how  the team should be managed in the future. The 
joint committee was comprised of representatives from Penn State, COG Regional Fire 
Protection, Alpha Fire Company, and State College Fireman’s Relief. The joint 
Committee agreed that the University would be served best with the COG’s Regional 
Fire Protection Program managed the team. 
 
Toward that end a proposal was developed that reflected the consensus of how that 
change would occur. In general terms there was agreement that between COG staff and 
the University whereby COG will assume management and administrative 
responsibility for the Penn State HAZMAT Team.  
 
The consensus position recommends a three year agreement that would: 
 

COG would assume management responsibility for the hazmat team. 
COG paid staff and volunteers would staff the hazmat positions. 
COG will continue to make its apparatus and equipment available for hazmat 
responses  
COG to continue funding the team operations. In 2018 that level was $19,700.  
COG and Alpha Fire Company will accept into the COG managed hazmat 
team non-fire company volunteers who are affiliated with the current hazmat 
team (who are members in good standing) as members of the Alpha Fire 
Company. This will  transfer liabilities from the University to the COG. (i.e. 
Workers’ Compensation, Errors and Omissions, General and Vehicle Liability) 
Penn State will continue to fund the team at a fixed amount for three years. 
Based on estimated provided by COG a University reimbursement amount of 
$75,000 has been proposed.  
Penn State will continue to provide (the current) housing for the HAZMAT 
team vehicle and equipment.  
Penn State will continue to provide (the current) truck used by the team. 
Penn State will transfer hazmat equipment and materials to the COG. 
The term for the COG/University agreement will be for three years after which 
either party has the right to end participation.  



Public Safety Committee Agenda 
January 14, 2020 
Page 6 of 11 
 

 
The concept of changing the hazmat organizational model is being brought forward at 
this time because: 
 

The current hazmat team certification (Pennsylvania Act 165 of 1990) by the 
Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency Team ends June 2021. The 
recertification process, which involves multiple exercises conforming to federal 
requirements, must start by the first week of February 2020.  
 
It is becoming more obvious that there is a gap between the current 
organizational structure wherein the University is responsible for the 
management of the program but most of the personnel are provide by COG 
paid and volunteer staff.  

 
Centre County appear willing to consider a new organizational arrangements 
for hazmat services for the Centre Region municipalities. 

 
COG staff and University representatives have reached a tentative 
understanding of how the new arrangement would be funded, how equipment 
would be handed and facilities provided. 

 
Looking ahead, Mr. Bair will be meeting with the municipal managers to discuss this 
concept and plans to return to the Committee’s February meeting to discuss next steps.  

 
9. REPLACEMENT OF FIRE POLICE VEHICLES 

 
This is an action agenda item asks the Public Safety Committee to endorse the 
construction of two fire police vehicles in accordance with the 2020 COG Budget. Mr. 
Steve Bair will discuss the replacement options available and their costs, acquisition 
process, time schedule, and Co-Stars manufacturer to complete this project.  The two 
options are to purchase a new body for the vehicles or reburish the existing ones. There 
is an $8,000 cost differences between the two choices. 
 
During its November 25, 2019 meeting, the General Forum authorized purchase of 
two vehicle chassis upon which utility bodies for fire police use will be mounted. This 
project will replace the two existing fire police vehicles in accordance with the COG 
Capital Plan. 
 
Staff has been investigating the most cost-effective course for completing this 
replacement project. The existing fire police vehicles were purchased in 2009, and at 
that time they were designed and constructed in such manner to permit re-use the 
major body component of the vehicle (the utility body). Working with manufacturers, 
staff secured pricing for both re-use/remount of the existing utility body versus 



Public Safety Committee Agenda 
January 14, 2020 
Page 7 of 11 
 

constructing a new utility body. Staff is recommending a new body as the most cost-
effective course of action.  
 

Option A: Refurbish and use existing body: $94,329 each   [86% price of new 
body] 

 
Option B: New body: $110,300 each 

 
When adjusted for resale of the existing units ($8,000) the costs of refurbishment/re-
use increase to 92% of the cost for new. The 2020 to 2024 COG Capital Improvement 
Plan will support either course of action.  
 
The Committee should discuss which of the options it prefers and then endorse the 
selection of a manufacturer to implement that option through the Co-Stars program. 
Because this expenditure is anticipated in the 2020 Budget and will be based on the 
Co-Stars program, General Forum action is not necessary. 
 
Because Harris and Halfmoon Townships do not participate in the regional fire 
protection program and budget their representatives should not vote on this agenda 
item. 
 

10. CRCA UPDATES 
 
Mr. Walt Schneider, CRCA Director, provide update the Public Safety Committee on 
the following: 
 

The issuance of a month to month purchase order to rent 25 parking spaces in 
a nearby lot at the cost of $35.00 per month (including snow plowing services) - 
$10,500 annual cost, which is a competitive rental rate.  The cost would be paid 
by the CRCA because only its vehicles would be parked on the surface lot. This 
cost represents an amendment to the 2020 budget that requires the approval of 
the Finance Committee and the Executive Committee. 

The Centre Region Code Administration (CRCA) discovered during a recent 
an audit of building permits issued to-date in 2019 that some permit fees were 
incorrectly calculated, resulting in incorrect permit fees being assessed. The 
instances were identified to building permits applied for in 2018 using the 
2018 permit fee multiplier of 0.0060, but not issued until 2019 when the 
permit fee multiplier had been reduced to 0.0055. The reduction in the permit 
fee multiplier resulted in the identified applicants overpaying for their 
respective building permit. A total of thirty (30) separate building permits were 
identified in the audit as utilizing the incorrect permit fee multipler.  The 
CRCA recalculated the permit fee due utilizing the correct permit fee 
multiplier and determined the refund due for each instance, resulting in a total 



Public Safety Committee Agenda 
January 14, 2020 
Page 8 of 11 
 

of $174,509.68 in refunds to the permit holder. The refunds were issued via 
check, accompanied by a letter of explanation, to each permit holder letter on 
December 13, 2019. 

The steps, time schedule and estimated cost of renovating the former Centre 
Region Parks and Recreation suite to be used as the administrative office suite 
for Centre Region Code Administration 

9. REGIONAL CODE AND MUNICIPAL SOFTWARE PACKAGE UPDATE  
 

This is an informational agenda item and does not require Committee action at this 
point. However, when the time comes to select and award a contract for a new software 
package, then the Committee will prepare a recommendation for action for the 
General Forum to consider. The contract is likely to be for five years and cost in excess 
of $500,000. This is less cost than if all the participating agencies were to acquire 
individual software packages. For this agenda item Mr. John Franek, CRCA Code 
Services Manager will provide an update on discussions. 
 
In 2012/2013 the CRCA and the Centre Region municipalities selected MUNIS 
(Tyler Technologies) software system for use in managing certain services including 
zoning, building permits/inspections, business licenses, rental house 
permit/inspections, and other land use services. 

After five years of use, these entities have determined that it is in their best interest to 
search for and adopt a more suitable software package. Concerns with the MUNIS 
system include: 

The Tyler Technology MUNIS program is moving away from the permitting 
and licensing that the Centre Region currently use it for, to more of a financial 
package.  It is geared toward schools, judicial programs, payroll, ERP, etc. 
Per Tyler Technology representatives, there will be no further enhancements for 
the programs that are used by the CRCA and the municipalities. The COG 
staff believes the lack of updates is a sign that in the future the permitting 
program will not be supported by Tyler Technology nor will there be training 
provided for the COG and municipal staff who use the database. 
The CRCA and municipal staff who use the Tyler Technology MUNIS system 
believe it is cumbersome. By way of example, it takes 6-8 clicks to track a new 
construction inspection. 
The Tyler Technologies MUNIS system does not share data between the 
permitting and licensing programs as the firm said it would. This has caused a 
number of work arounds to be implemented especially as it relates to the 
exchange of information between State College Borough and the CRCA. 
Permit and inspection data is not linked. 

 



Public Safety Committee Agenda 
January 14, 2020 
Page 9 of 11 
 

In response to these questions, the CRCA Director organized a meeting of the seven 
municipal system users and a Centre Regional Planning Agency representative. The 
group recommended that a study be conducted to identify a software package that 
would better meet the Centre Region’s zoning, permitting and land use tracking needs 
and that a consultant be hired to manage the study because of the number of partners 
involved, the complexity and expense of the software package, and the limited 
availability of CRCA staff. The costs of the study and well as the expense of acquiring 
the software would be funded by the CRCA budget. 

Since the Committee’s action, a Working Group has been formed and three meetings 
convened by the Project Managers. Members of the Work Group are:  

Walter Schneider,  John Franek, Tammy Strouse, Kathy Woods (CRCA)  
Don Holderman (Bellefonte Borough) 
Roger Dunlap, David Jordan, Tracey Miller (State College Borough)  
Jeff Ressler (Ferguson Township) 
Jim May (CRPA) 
Mark Gabrovsek (College Township); Nicole Harter (Patton Township)  
Amy Smith (Halfmoon Township)  
Nick Barger, Mark Kellerman (Centre County) 
Joe Viglione (COG Administration) 
   

Mr. Franek will provide a status report on the project, time schedule, possible costs, 
and next steps. 

10. TRICK OR TREAT NIGHT IN SEVERE WEATHER 
 

The Executive Committee has asked the Public Safety Committee for a 
recommendation on the process for changing the date for Trick or Treat in the event 
of severe weather as was the case on October 31, 2019. 
 
For over 40 years the General Forum has selected the date and time of Trick or Treat 
night for the six Centre Region municipalities. This coordinated approach eliminates 
confusion as to the dates and times for Trick or Treat night in our area. The 
recommended date is identified by the three Centre Region Police Chiefs (from State 
College Borough, Patton Township and College Township). Included in this discussion 
is the Director of Centre Region Parks and Recreation. Their suggested Trick or Treat 
night is referred to the General Forum for approval.  
 
Most years, Trick or Treat occurs on Halloween night, October 31. However, from 
time to time, Halloween falls on the night of a home game for Penn State University 
when 110,000 or more fans may be about. On those occasions, because of safety 
concerns, the Chiefs and the Parks and Recreation Director recommend an alternate 
date for the General Forum to consider. This year Halloween will fall on Saturday, 
October 31. There is an away football game that day with the University of Indiana. 



Public Safety Committee Agenda 
January 14, 2020 
Page 10 of 11 
 

Over the years this system has worked well and there have been few if any, major safety 
issues. However, in 2019 a twist occurred. Trick or Treat night was scheduled to be 
held on Thursday, October 31. Wednesday, the night before, the municipalities were 
starting to receive reports of pending severe weather. By Thursday morning, their 
forecasts were becoming more ominous and by about 10 AM there were tornado 
warnings in the area. 
 
Until 2019 Trick or Treat occurred on the designated night regardless of the weather. 
Because of severe public safety issues this year the managers and police chiefs thought 
that the date should be changed until Saturday, November 2. Being that there are no 
procedures or past precedents to follow about how Trick or Trick night should be 
changed once the date was set, the decision-making process from changing the date 
from Thursday to Saturday was not as clear-cut as some people would have liked.  
 
The process to change the date essentially involved the three police chiefs making a 
recommendation to the municipal managers. Once this approach was identified it 
worked well. The managers agreed to change the proposed date by way of the Police 
Chiefs recommendation and municipal and COG resources were used to inform the 
public that Trick or Trick night was postponed. 
 
As a starting point for the Committee discussion, the Executive Director recommends 
consideration of the following motion: 
 

“That the Public Safety Committee recommend to the Executive Committee that 
in the occasion of severe weather or other event that threatens public safety that 
the Centre Region police chiefs, after consult with the Centre Region Emergency 
Management Coordinator, are to recommend to the municipal managers an 
alternate date and time for Trick or Treat night.” 

 
11. FUTURE COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES 

 
Following is a list of potential agenda items that may be considered by the Public Safety 
Committee in 2020: 

a. Codes: Review recommendations from the Centre Region Code Administration 
Director regarding the appointment of reappointments of members to the 
Centre Region Building and Housing Code Board of Appeals and to refer this 
recommendation to the General Forum for approval (February). 

b. Fire: introduce the concept of a future model for the delivery of Centre Region 
hazmat services. (January to March).  

c. Fire: Receive the annual fire service report (February).  

d. Fire: Receive a status report on fire study to identify a future service model for 
the regional fire protection program (February to April) 



Public Safety Committee Agenda 
January 14, 2020 
Page 11 of 11 
 

e. Fire: Review funding from the State College Firemens’ Relief Association to the 
COG’s Capital Budget for apparatus replacement. 

f. Emergency Management: Update the emergency services agreement between 
Penn State University and the COG. This agreement will require the approval of 
the General Forum (March). 

g. Emergency Management: Schedule a meeting with emergency medical service 
providers to identify potential concerns. The General Forum is also interested in 
this topic (April). 

h. General: Review the 2020 Program Plan proposals for the Code Agency, Fire 
Protection Program, and Emergency Management Program. (May/June 2020). 
Possible proposed budgetary changes are: 

Providing a stipend payment for the Fire Marshals 
Reviewing the fee multiplier that is used to set building permit fees 
Implementation of recommendations from the fire study 
Cost of the new code software package 
 

i. Code: Receive a report from a COG/municipal staff committee regarding a new 
software package to replace theo current Tyler software package used by the 
Code Agency and several of the municipalities (Prior to June 2020). 

j. General: Review the draft 2021 Code Agency, Fire Protection Program, and 
Emergency Management Program budgets (mid 2020).  

k. General: Conduct an annual joint Public Safety and Public Services & 
Environmental Committee meeting of fire, police, PennDOT, and utility 
providers to review emergency response plans (late 2020).  

l. Fire: Discussion of how calls for non-fire related situation (for example, people 
stuck in elevators and local maintenance staff is not available) are impacting the 
work load and what should be done about it (Prior to December). 

m. Emergency Management: The Emergency Management Coordinator will update 
the Committee on updates to the Centre Region/Penn State Emergency 
Operations Plan (August/September). 
 

12. OTHER BUSINESS  
 

A. Matter of Record - The November and December 2019 monthly comparison of 
code statistics, permits issued/permits closed reports are enclosed (electronically 
only).  The September and October 2019 comparison of monthly existing 
structures code statistics are enclosed. 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT 



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite 3 

State College, PA  16801 
Phone:  (814) 231- -

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
COG Forum Room 
2643 Gateway Drive 

Wednesday, January 15, 2020 
12:15 PM 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Nigel Wilson will convene the meeting.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda
(five minutes per person time limit, please).  Comments relating to specific items on the
agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A copy of the minutes from the November 6, 2019 Human Resources Committee meeting
is enclosed for approval.

4. COMMITTEE PICTURES

COG Staff would like to take a picture of Committee members to include on our webpage
that discusses the Human Resources Committee. COG believes it would add a personal
touch and help residents identify their elected officials when needing to reach out to them.

5. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

The Committee members should elect a Chair and a Vice Chair for 2020.  During 2019,
Mr. Wilson served as Chair and Ms. Buckland served as Vice Chair, the unofficial 2020
roster, is as follows:

Anthony Fragola College Township 
Patty Stephens Ferguson Township 
Bob Strouse Halfmoon Township 
Nigel Wilson Harris Township 
Jessica Buckland Patton Township 
Peter Marshall State College Borough 



Human Resources Committee Agenda 
January 15, 2020 
Page 2 of 6 

 
6. MEETING DATES, TIMES, AND LOCATION 
 

The Committee members should choose the time, location, and dates for their 2020 
meetings, iincluding January 2021.  Most recently during 2019, the Committee met on the 
first Wednesday of the month at 12:15PM in the COG Forum Room. In the past, COG 
committees have tried to schedule their meetings during the first two weeks of the month.  
This sequencing provides adequate time to refer issues to the Executive Committee and the 
General Forum for action.   
 

7. COG MEETING ETIQUETTE 
 
The Centre Region Council of Governments (COG) is committed to an environment in 
which all individuals are treated with respect and dignity. Each individual has the right to 
participate in a professional atmosphere that promotes equal opportunities to be heard and 
to participate in the decision-making process.  At the same time, conducting the meeting is 
to be handled efficiently, so the time that people invest at meetings is well spent and 
concludes within a reasonable timeframe.  Please respect each other, as well as the Chair 
and their role in facilitating the expeditious conduct of business. 
 
On November 26, 2018, the COG General Forum adopted the enclosed Meeting Etiquette 
Guidelines and Resolution 2018-4.  The Committee should be familiar with these 
guidelines.  More information, including frequently asked questions and guidelines for 
public comment can be found on the COG’s website at www.crcog.net  
 

8. COG ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT 
 

Mr. Steff will briefly review the COG Articles of Agreement as it relates to the Human 
Resources Committee.  According to the Agreement the duties of the Committee are: 
 

i. To periodically review the Centre Region COG’s Personnel Policy, Position 
Classification Plan and Employee Evaluation Procedures to keep them 
current and operating effectively. 

 
ii. To approve new or revised job descriptions as proposed by the Executive 

Director. 
 
iii. To serve as the Grievance Resolution Committee and to perform other 

personnel duties as identified in the COG’s Personnel Policy or other 
related policy documents. 

 
iv. To study and prepare recommendations on the Centre Region COG 

personnel policies and procedures as requested by the Executive 
Committee.  



Human Resources Committee Agenda 
January 15, 2020 
Page 3 of 6 

 
9. ANTI-HARASSMENT POLICY 

 
Under the terms of the COG’s Harassment Policy, the Human Resources Committee 
should designate one female and one male to review informal harassment complaints.  
During 2019, Ms. Buckland and Mr. Strouse were the designated individuals. The Human 
Resources Committee should appoint two individuals (one female and one male) to serve 
during 2020. 
 

10. SALARY SCHEDULE 
 
This agenda item asks the Human Resources Committee to approve three changes to the 
2020 COG Salary Schedule. The proposed revisions do not impact budgetary 
appropriations. The recommended changes are: 
 

a. Update the job descriptions and job titles for the Code Housing Inspectors as 
approved in the 2020 budget – As proposed during the 2020 COG Program Plan 
and Detailed Budget, effective January 1, 2020, all Code Housing Inspectors have 
been promoted to Fire Inspectors and have received the associated pay increase.  
With this change, the Housing Inspector job description has been combined with 
the Fire Inspector job description to accurately reflect the duties that will be 
performed and the certifications that need to be obtained.  Furthermore, on 
recommendation of the Code Agency Director, the job title for these positions 
have been changed to Fire and Life Safety Inspector.  Enclosed is a copy of the 
updated job description. 

 
b. Change the job title for the Senior Fire Inspector to Senior Fire and Life Safety 

Inspector – In accordance with the change above, this is a title change only and will 
not alter the position page range. Enclosed is a copy of the updated job description. 

 
c. Update the pay range for the Executive Director position as approved by the 

General Forum – At its November 25 meeting, the General Forum unanimously 
voted for GovHR to advertise the position of COG Executive Director with a pay 
of $110,000 to $140,000.  The consultant and others recommend that the pay 
range be increased to reflect the responsibilities of the position, current pay rates in 
other executive positions with this scope of duties, and to ensure that there is a 
strong pool of qualified and diverse applicants.  

 
The above changes are reflected in the enclosed draft 2020 salary schedule.  If the 
Committee decides to approve the 2020 COG Salary Schedule, then a potential enacting 
motion is: 
 

““That the COG Human Resources Committee approved the 2020 COG Salary 
Schedule dated January 15, 2020, that changes the Housing Inspector job title to 



Human Resources Committee Agenda 
January 15, 2020 
Page 4 of 6 

FFire and Life Safety Inspector, changes the Senior Fire Inspector job title to 
Senior Fire and Life Safety Inspector, and increases the Executive Director salary 
range as approved by the COG General Forum.” 

 
11. POTENTIAL 2020 WORK TASKS 

 
For 2020, the following is a list of potential agenda items that may be considered by the 
Human Resources Committee: 

 
Review the final draft of the job description for the Facilities Coordinator and identify 
a competitive salary range. 
 
Review the COG Personnel Policy Handbook.  Determine if any policies need updated 
or revised.  As COG has employees that regularly operate vehicles, heavy machinery, 
and routinely visit construction worksites, it is the staff’s recommendation that a policy 
for Medical Marijuana be set as a priority.  Other potential policies to consider in the 
future are policies for Paid Family Leave and for Leave Time Donation. 
 
Review the COG Agency Directors positions (job descriptions and salaries) following 
the increase in the salary range for the Executive Director position and to prepare as 
COG has several Agency Directors nearing retirement.   
 
A comprehensive overview of the employee performance evaluation; the forms and the 
process.  Discuss how performance evaluations tie into merit raises.  Supervisory staff 
training should be completed on how to complete evaluations.  The COG policy on 
employee performance evaluations may need to be updated depending the outcome of 
this review. 

 
Consider authorizing a staffing study for the Centre Region Parks and Recreation 
Agency as proposed in the Parks Regional Comprehensive Plan.  Most of the cost 
would be paid by DCNR. 

 
Receive updates regarding legal guidance on the classification of employment position 
as to be in accordance with the Fair Labor Standards Act. 

 
Review and respond to a staff review of the COG dental/vision plan. 
 
Continue the practice implemented in 2012 to review all proposed personnel changes 
for the upcoming 2021 budget by June 2020.  This single “big picture” will help the 
Committee to recommend priorities to the Finance Committee and other elected 
officials.  With the retirement of the long-serving COG Executive Director, this may 
include a staffing review of the Administrative Office.  This could be part of a COG-
wide strategic plan. 

 



Human Resources Committee Agenda 
January 15, 2020 
Page 5 of 6 

Review the 2020 budget proposal for the COG wellness program as proposed by the 
Employees Relations Committee. 

 
Review the 2020 budget proposal from Employee Relations Committee. 

 
The Committee should review this proposed list of work items and note revisions, 
deletions, and additions.  
 
Looking ahead to 2021, it is recommended that funds be budgeted to conduct a COG-
wide wage survey.  The last COG-wide wage survey was completed in 2005, with a partial 
conducted in 2014, and CRCA in 2017.  Part of this potential task may include the 
development of a part-time COG-wide pay schedule. Currently, the part-time pay schedules 
are independently set by each agency.  Other possible work tasks may include researching 
and developing methods for staff recruitment, retention, and succession planning.   
 

12. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
A. Matter of Record – In February 2020, in lieu of the annual supervisory training, 

Ms. Petitt will be coordinating a mandatory all staff training session.  Three 
identical sessions will be held to help best accommodate size and schedules.  
Employees will be expected to attend one of the three sessions.  This year’s training 
will be provided by McNees, Wallace, and Nurick Law and the topic will be 
discriminatory harassment in the workplace.  The first 1 ½ hour of each session 
will be geared towards all employees and the last ½ hour of each session will focus 
on supervisor-targeted training.  The 2020 Administration budget contains an 
appropriation of $4,300 to conduct this training program for COG staff. 

B. Matter of Record – Ms. Petitt will present the enclosed report on merit awards for 
2020 and achievement awards for 2019. 

C. Matter of Record – The following COG employees were recognized for length of 
service at the end of the year recognition dinner organized by the COG’s Employee 
Relations Committee:  

5 YEAR AWARDS 
Brady Clemens Library 
Charlotte Getson Library 
Denny Harris Fire 
Kylea Hinson Library 
Becca Petitt Admin 
Cindy Stahlman Parks 
Mina Youn Library 
 
10 YEAR AWARDS 
Malinda Hovingh Library 



Human Resources Committee Agenda 
January 15, 2020 
Page 6 of 6 

Clint Kauffman Parks 
Melissa Kauffman Parks 
Jim May  Planning 
 
15 YEAR AWARDS 
Sandy Hayward Library 
 
20 YEAR AWARDS 
Arnie Pelka Code 
Jim Royer Code 
Brian Sampsel Code 
Tammy Strouse Code 
 
25 YEAR AWARD 
Trish Meek Planning 
Michele Valenza Library 
 
35 YEAR AWARD 
Jim Steff Admin 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite #3 

State College, PA 16801 
Phone: (814) 231-3077  Fax: (814) 231-3088  Website: www.crcog.net 

 
 

FFINANCE COMMITTEE 
COG Forum Room 

Thursday, January 16, 2020 
8:30 AM 

 
AGENDA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Graham will convene the meeting. 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda 
(five minute per person time limit, please). Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting. 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
A copy of the minutes from the November 20, 2019 Finance Committee meeting is 
enclosed for approval. 
 

4. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
The Committee should elect a Chair and Vice Chair for 2020. During 2019, Mr. Graham 
served as Chair and Mr. Myers served as Vice Chair. The tentative 2020 membership of 
the Finance Committee, as provided by the municipalities, is as follows: 
 

Rich Francke College Township 

Patti Hartle 
Danelle Del Corso, Alternate 

Halfmoon Township  

Bud Graham Harris Township 

Steve Miller Ferguson Township 

Dan Treviño 
Elliot Abrams, Alternate 

Patton Township 

Evan Myers   
Dan Murphy, Alternate 

State College Borough 
 

  



Finance Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 2 of 11 
 

5. MEETING DATE, TIME & LOCATION 
 
The Finance Committee should choose the date, time, and location for its 2020 meetings. 
During 2019, the Committee met on the second Thursday of the month at 8:30 AM in the 
COG General Forum Room.  
 
In the past, COG committees have tried to schedule their meetings during the first two 
weeks of the month. This sequencing provides adequate time to refer issues to the 
Executive Committee and the General Forum for action. 
 

6. COG ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT 
 
The Executive Director will briefly review the COG Articles of Agreement as it relates to 
the Finance Committee. According to the Agreement, the duties of the Committee are: 
 

i. To recommend an annual budget to the General Forum.  
ii. To recommend revisions of the annual budget to the General Forum as necessitated by 

changing conditions. 
iii. To review and present the annual Centre Area Transportation Authority budget to 

the General Forum. 
iv. To recommend a capital improvement budget to the General Forum with annual and 

multiple year elements. 
v. To approve monthly vouchers for payment as may be recommended by the Executive 

Director.  
vi. To study and prepare recommendations on COG financial matters as requested by 

the Executive Committee. 
 

7. COG MEETING ETIQUETTE 
 

The Centre Region Council of Governments (COG) is committed to an environment in 
which all individuals are treated with respect and dignity. Each individual has the right to 
participate in a professional atmosphere that promotes equal opportunities to be heard and 
to participate in the decision-making process.  At the same time, conducting the meeting is 
to be handled efficiently, so the time that people invest at meetings is well spent and 
concludes within a reasonable timeframe.  Please respect each other, as well as the Chair 
and their role in facilitating the expeditious conduct of business. 
 
On November 26, 2018, the COG General Forum adopted the enclosed Meeting Etiquette 
Guidelines and Resolution 2018-4.  The Committee should be familiar with these 
guidelines.  More information, including frequently asked questions and guidelines for 
public comment can be found on the COG’s website at www.crcog.net.  
 
 
 
 

 



Finance Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 3 of 11 
 

8. REVIEW OF 2020 COG BUDGET PROCESS 
 
Committee members are again asked to share their thoughts and observations on the 2020 
COG budget process – what went well and what could be improved. This is meant to be a 
discussion but not an action agenda item. 
 
During 2019 the Finance Committee considered whether there should be a guideline for 
increases in municipal contributions in the preparation of the 2020 Budget. The 
Committee, by a divided vote, decided not to have a guideline. Based on this decision the 
2020 Program Plan, 2020 Detailed Budget, and 2020 Summary Budget were prepared.  
 
The discussion should include what went well and the opportunities for improvement for 
the 2021 budget process. In addition, the Committee should start a discussion about 
whether a budget guideline should be recommended for the 2021 budget, and if so, what 
metrics should be utilized to develop such a guideline. The change in Executive Director 
position may affect the 2021 Budget process in the sense of losing an historical knowledge 
base and availability of staff time for preparing four major documents – the 2021 Program 
Plan, 2021-2025 CIP, 2021 Detailed Budget and 2021 Summary Budget – over 850 pages 
in total.  As the year advances expectations to past practices may need to be adjusted. 
 
Potential items for further discussion by the Committee, based on the 2020 municipal 
Summary Budget, include: 
 

 The Board remained concerned that there is no funding for the Parks Maintenance 
Facility. They urged the COG to consider setting this facility up as a condo 
arrangement, similar to how the current COG building is set up, when it is 
constructed.  (Harris Township) Staff Comment: This was discussed at the Ad Hoc 
Facilities Committee’s November meeting and the Committee agreed this should be discussed 
at a future Executive Committee after the Parks Comprehensive Plan has been completed. 

 The Board noted that the demand for Parks and Recreation services continues to 
increase. They felt the COG should keep an eye on space and instructor issues as 
this demand continues to grow.  (Harris Township) 

 The Board suggested the Lions Club be approached about providing additional 
scholarship funding for Parks and Recreation programs, including Rec On The Go. 
(Harris Township) 

 The Board suggested that COG Staff consider a different way of presenting the 
budget next year. They indicated they would like to see a column for percentage 
increases across each category so they can better evaluate how items are growing 
within the budget.  (Harris Township)  

 Changes to the detailed budget summary pages for the 2021 Detailed Budget have 
been requested. (College) 

 Review the 2015 parking study to expand on-site parking at the COG offices as an 
interim step while a fleet management program is developed. (College)   

 Discuss the potential of allocating various administrative positions (Executive 
Director, Finance, Human Resources) throughout all COG agencies. (College) 



Finance Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 4 of 11 
 

 COG must insist on better transparency relative to the Library Foundation’s 
support of the Library Operating budget.  (College)  Staff Comment:  Beginning in 
2020 a new line item will be created to segregate Library Foundation contributions to 
Schlow from other contributions to Schlow to improve the transparency as requested. 

 The Code agency must become more aggressive with the fee multiplier rate to 
appropriately reduce the agency’s fund balance. (College)  Staff comment:  This 
comment was made prior to the $174,509.68 in refunds issued in December due to an 
overbilling that was discovered. This information may or may not have an impact on College 
Township’s comment. 

 What is the rationale behind the developed fee structures for the CRPR Aquatics 
Capital budget for residents and non-residents?  Please describe the different fees 
assessed for each, and how the fees are determined.  How many residents purchase 
a season pass versus a single-day pool pass, annually? (Ferguson) Staff comment: This 
answer should come from the Parks Agency and can be shared with the Finance Committee 
as well as Ferguson Township once the data is compiled. 

 The Board would like COG to formally request that Penn State University make a 
financial contribution toward the Millbrook Marsh Nature Center capital budget. 
(Ferguson) 

 The Board requests that COG provide estimates on the costs associated with 
developing the planned regional park amenities, including master plans and any 
maintenance facilities, over the next 20 years. (Ferguson)  Staff comment: This answer 
should come from the Parks Agency and can be shared with the Finance Committee as well 
as Ferguson Township once the data is compiled. 

 
9. REPLACEMENT OF FIRE POLICE VEHICLES 

 
This is an action agenda item that asks the Finance Committee to endorse the construction 
of two fire police vehicles in accordance with the 2020 COG Budget. Mr. Rusty Schreiner 
will discuss the replacement options available and their costs, acquisition process, time 
schedule, and Co-Stars manufacturer to complete this project.  The two options are to 
purchase a new body for the vehicles or refurbish the existing ones. There is an $8,000 cost 
difference between the two choices.  

 
During its November 25, 2019 meeting, the General Forum authorized the purchase of 
two vehicle chassis upon which utility bodies for fire police use will be mounted. This 
project will replace the two existing fire police vehicles in accordance with the COG 
Capital Plan.   

 
Staff has been investigating the most cost-effective course for completing this replacement 
project. The existing fire police vehicles were purchased in 2009, and at that time they were 
designed and constructed in such manner to permit re-use the major body component of 
the vehicle (the utility body). Working with manufacturers, staff secured pricing for both 
re-use/remount of the existing utility body versus constructing a new utility body. Staff is 
recommending a new body as the most cost-effective course of action.  

 



Finance Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 5 of 11 
 

Option A: Refurbish and use existing body: $94,329 each   [86% price of new body] 
 

Option B: New body: $110,300 each 
 

When adjusted for resale of the existing units ($8,000) the costs of refurbishment/re-use 
increase to 92% of the cost for new units. The 2020 to 2024 COG Capital Improvement 
Plan will support either course of action.  

 
The Public Safety Committee will also be discussing this item and endorsing a course of 
action at its January 14, 2020 meeting.   
 
The Committee should discuss which of the options it prefers and then endorse the 
selection of a manufacturer to implement that option through the Co-Stars program. 
Because this expenditure is anticipated in the 2020 Budget and will be based on the Co-
Stars program, General Forum action is not necessary. 

 
Because Harris and Halfmoon Townships do not participate in the regional fire protection 
program and budget their representatives should not vote on this agenda item. 

 
10. REGIONAL PARKS LOAN 

 
This is informational agenda item regarding the regional parks loan that is presented to 
elicit the Finance Committee’s questions and concerns. Action by the Finance Committee 
and the General Forum may be requested at a later date. As discussed in late 2019, staff 
has again reached out to Mr. Chris Gibbons of Concord Public Financial Advisors, Inc. 
after the approval of the land development plan for Whitehall Road Regional Park by the 
Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors. 
 
Staff and Mr. Gibbons had an initial discussion pertaining to the options available to the 
Centre Region COG “COG” and the Parks and Recreation Authority “Authority” for the 
regional parks loan.  Items discussed included the options available to avoid interest costs 
due to an imminent final draw date of June 1, 2020.  Potential decisions for the COG and 
Authority include: 
 

1) Amend the terms of the loan with Fulton Bank if Fulton Bank is amenable. 
2) Refinance the loan(s) on the open market with either a bond issuance or a new 

bank loan. 
3) Continue with the current loan as is. 

 
After talking with Mr. Gibbons, the current course of action for staff would be to develop 
the anticipated timeline for the development of Whitehall Road Regional Park and look to 
retain the services of Mr. Gibbons at the February Finance Committee meeting to begin 
the assessment of the preferred option above.   
 
The Committee members should discuss the above information and ask questions.  The 
Committee members should then determine if they would like staff to invite Mr. Gibbons 



Finance Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 6 of 11 
 

to the February 13, 2020 Finance Committee meeting where, based on the information 
received, the Committee should determine if Mr. Gibbons’ services should be retained and 
in what capacity. 
 

11. BUDGET AMENDMENT – CRCA PARKING 
 
There is has been an identified shortage of available parking at the COG building even 
after the Centre Region Parks and Recreation Agency moved to its new location at 2040 
Sandy Drive. Eleven employee and company vehicles were relocated to the new building. 

Despite the fewer number of vehicles, there continues to be inadequate parking at the 
COG building especially when there are meetings attended by larger groups. To address 
this concern staff proposes renting 25 parking spaces in a nearby lot at the cost of $35.00 
per month per space (including snow plowing services) - $10,500 annual cost, which is a 
competitive rental rate.  The cost would be paid by the CRCA because only its vehicles 
would be parked at this location.  

The Finance Committee at its November 20, 2019 meeting supported staff’s 
recommendation to pursue the renting of offsite parking as an interim solution until a fleet 
management plan is developed and the investigation of the 2015 Stahl Sheaffer parking lot 
expansion study can be completed. Consensus of the Committee was for the landowner to 
invoice COG on a monthly basis rather than enter into a lease agreement.  In addition, the 
Ad Hoc Facilities Committee is reviewing this proposal at its January 14, 2020 meeting and 
will decide whether to endorse this action.  The location of the offsite parking is shown on 
the enclosed map. 

To proceed with staff’s recommendation and to have the property owner invoice COG on 
a monthly basis for the parking space rental at the identified location the Code Director 
requests the Finance Committee to modify the 2020 Code Administration – New 
Construction and Existing Structures Budgets by adopting the following motion: 
 

“That the Finance Committee recommends to the Executive Committee to 
endorse that the Code Director be authorized to expend additional funds from 
the Code Administration – New Construction and Code Administration – 
Existing Structures 2020 budgets in the amount of $7,350 and $3,150 
respectively above those currently budgeted to rent twenty-five offsite parking 
spaces at 2568 Park Center Boulevard which will be invoiced monthly directly to 
COG by the landowner.” 

 
12. FUTURE COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEMS AND PRIORITIES 

 

This agenda item asks the Finance Committee to review the following list of Committee 
agenda items and identify topics that should be added, deleted, or revised. After that 
process is complete, the Committee is asked to identify those topics of highest priority. 
 



Finance Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 7 of 11 
 

For 2020, the following is a list of potential agenda items that may be considered by the 
Finance Committee: 

 
1. General: Are there larger issues the Committee would like to discuss during 2020?  

For instance, are there other opportunities for the municipalities to work together 
through the COG or as a result of a regional discussion facilitated by the COG? 
 

2. Parks: Discuss the bank loan with an investment advisor to determine if there is a 
benefit to restructuring or refinancing the existing loan(s) (January-May). 

 
3. Review a reconciliation of capital projects in the 2019-2023 Capital Improvement 

Plan, versus the 2019 Budget, versus what was accomplished during 2019.  For 
projects not completed staff should provide a status update for the project 
(February/March). 

 
4. Review a cost sharing and intergovernmental agreement for the Solar Power 

Purchasing Agreement between 15 entities and recommend its adoption by the 
General Forum (February/March). 

 
5. Fire: Discuss future model for the delivery of Centre Region hazmat services. 

COG/PSU/Firemen’s’ Relief Association have been reviewing the current way 
hazmat services are provided and what future changes may look like. The Public 
Safety Committee will also be discussing this proposal from a programmatic 
perspective.  

 
6. Fire: Review funding from the State College Firemen’s’ Relief Association to the 

COG’s Fire Capital Budget for apparatus replacement. 
 

7. Planning: Discuss potential methods to catalyze private investment for projects 
approved in the Climate Action and Adaptation Plan. This will include evaluating 
the structure necessary to best leverage opportunities to apply for and accept 
private funding and non-profit grants for climate action and sustainability projects 
(Summer/Fall). 

 
8. General: Decide whether to establish budgetary guidelines for the development of 

the 2021 COG Budget. And, if a budget guideline is desired, what should the 
guidelines be (second quarter)? 

 
9. General: Review the allocation of Administrative costs to determine if the 

Administration fund (or more components of the Administrative fund) should be 
allocated throughout the 25 other COG funds – the effect being to transition the 
Administration fund to an indirect cost fund (second quarter). 

 
10. General: Provide guidance on the expectations for the 2021 COG Program Plan, 

including recommendations for improving the document (second quarter). 
 



Finance Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 8 of 11 
 

11. General: Discuss funding of COG’s capital budgets, especially MMNC, Library 
and Pools (second quarter). 

 
12. Library: Review the results of the financial components for the Library Strategic 

Plan, specifically as they pertain to current and future operating and capital needs, 
and provide input as to the plan to meet those needs (third quarter). 

 
13. General:  Provide a recap of the impact to the budget and operations related to the 

renovations of the COG Building, the movement of staff throughout the building, 
the replacement of the Executive Director, and the hiring of the Facilities 
Coordinator (third quarter). 

 
14. General: Review the 2021 COG Program Plan and the 2021 to 2025 COG 

Capital Improvement Plan (third quarter). 
 

15. General: Discuss the 2019 COG, Authority, and Library audits with auditors 
(third quarter).  

 
16. General: Receive recommendations from the Ad Hoc COG Facilities Committee 

about the replacement of capital items at a significant cost and provide direction 
to Staff as to how to fund those replacements (On Going). 

 
17. Library: Discuss if there is a desire to update agreements with Centre County and 

Library Federation.  Areas of impact could include the Planning Agency, CCMPO, 
and Schlow Library budgets. (On going).  

 
18. Code: Review the financial status in the Code Agency (On going).   

 
19. General: Review and discuss the 2021 Summary Budget comments (third quarter). 

 
20. Codes: Possibly receive a recommendation from the Public Safety Committee 

regarding a change in the software package used by the Centre Region Code 
Administration.  

 
21. General: Receive and review the results of the COG IT study (prior to December). 

 
This agenda item is for informational purposes only and does not require action from the 
Finance Committee. 
 

13. AD HOC FACILITIES COMMITTEE 
 

Mr. Francke will report on the Committee’s January 14, 2020 meeting. 
 
The Committee should receive this report and comment as it deems appropriate. 
 



Finance Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 9 of 11 
 

14. MONTHLY REPORTS  
 
The voucher reports for both November 2019 (distributed to the Committee with the 
December 2019 cancellation notice) and December 2019 are enclosed.  To proceed, the 
Committee should consider the following motion: 
 

“That the Finance Committee approves the November and December 2019 
voucher reports for the Centre Region COG.” 

 
The preliminary December 2019 financial reports are enclosed in the electronic copy of this 
agenda packet. Please note that year-end close-out and clean-up procedures are underway. 
The final 2019 unaudited year-end report will be distributed to the Committee at either its 
February or March 2020 meeting. 
 
Each month paper copies of the financial and voucher reports will be available at the 
meeting to folks who have requested paper agenda packets. If the Committee has a 
question about any of the items in these reports, please let Finance Director Joe Viglione 
(jviglione@crcog.net or 231-3062) know as soon as possible, so that the information can be 
researched prior to the next Committee meeting.  

 
15. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

A. Matter of Record – During its November 21, 2019 meeting the Centre Region Parks 
and Authority approved a $13,000 increase, from $97,000 to $110,000, to purchase 
order #100-2267-PR, originally approved on October 18, 2018, with Stahl Sheaffer 
Engineering in order to complete the land development plan for Whitehall Road 
Regional Park. This increase is due to several changes to the plan, several redesigns of 
the landscape buffers, variance hearing preparation, multiple reviews with township 
staff and contracted engineers, and attendance at meetings not initially accounted 
for, which would have resulted in an overrun for this contract and purchase order. 
 

B. Matter of Record – The Centre Region Code Administration (CRCA) discovered 
during a recent an audit of building permits issued to-date in 2019 that some permit 
fees were incorrectly calculated, resulting in incorrect permit fees being assessed. 

 
The instances were identified as building permits applied for in 2018 using the 2018 
permit fee multiplier of 0.0060, but not issued until 2019 when the permit fee 
multiplier had been reduced to 0.0055. The reduction in the permit fee multiplier 
resulted in the identified applicants overpaying for their respective building permit. 
 
Thirty (30) separate building permits were identified in the audit as utilizing the 
incorrect permit fee multiplier.  The CRCA recalculated the permit fee due utilizing 
the correct permit fee multiplier and determined the refund due for each instance, 
resulting in a total of $174,509.68 in refunds to the permit holder. The refunds were 
issued via check, accompanied by a letter of explanation, to each permit holder letter 
on December 13, 2019. 



Finance Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 10 of 11 
 

C. Matter of Record – The time schedule for renovating the vacant Parks and 
Recreation Agency office for use by the Code Agency is: 

 
First Advertisement – January 5, 2020 (Sunday) 
Documents Available – January 6, 2020 (Monday) 
Second Advertisement – January 19, 2020 (Sunday) 
Mandatory Prebid Meeting – January 21, 2020 (Tuesday) 
Bids Due – 3:30 pm prevailing time, February 6, 2019 (Thursday) 
Bids Opening – 4:00 pm prevailing time, February 6, 2019 (Thursday) 
Public Safety Meeting – February 11, 2020 (Tuesday) 
General Forum Meeting – February 24, 2020 (Monday) 
Notice to Proceed – February 25, 2020 (Tuesday) 
Substantial Completion – May 31, 2020 (Sunday) 
Client move in – June 1, 2020 (Monday) 

 
D. Matter of Record – Due to the pending software change in 2020 from ActiveNet to 

RecDesk, Parks Agency Staff are proposing to change the method for allocating pool 
season pass sales funding moving forward.  This change will not only streamline the 
backend of the sales software, it will help with the daily reconciliations during the 
pool season, and will allow the Agency Staff to provide more accurate data on how 
our customers are using their season pool passes. 

 
Currently, although pool passes are valid at either pool, patrons are asked to 
designate which pool they think they might use more.  All purchases are then 
allocated to those accounts (specifically R13-452-16-4376 and R13-452-17-
4376).  However, people may utilize both pools based on the overall pool schedule, 
considerations being made for special events, Wibit rotational schedule, summer 
camp group visits, and more.  Moving forward, Agency Staff propose to collect fees 
throughout the summer, then to allocate the funds into those accounts based on 
actual pool usage; revenue transfers to the appropriate account would be done in 
September once the pools close for the season, with internal monitoring of accounts 
throughout the summer season.  All other revenue accounts are funded based on 
actual use (daily admissions, rentals, concessions, and programs).  This should lead to 
a more accurate accounting of the overall revenue generated by each pool. 
 
The enclosed table shows the estimated difference from sales revenue to actual use 
allocation since 2013. 
 

E. Matter of Record – The following is an update of the status of planning and 
evaluation studies currently underway at the COG. 

 

 

 

 



Finance Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 11 of 11 
 

Planning Activity Status 
1 Parks and Recreation 

Regional Plan 
The Plan will be presented to the General Forum during its January 
27, 2020 meeting.  During the study process two public meetings 
were held to solicit comments from the residents and well as a 
randomized mailed survey and an electronic one.  

2 Study of Regional Fire 
Protection Program 

During its November 25 meeting the General Forum awarded the 
contract for this study to ESCi. The consultants have started to 
work on the study that will identify a future service model for the 
regional fire protection program. The study should be complete by 
July 2020. 

3 IT Study Due to staff limitations, this project did not go forward in 2019 and 
was carried into 2020.  There is agreement among COG staff and 
Borough staff (the IT service provider for 4 COG Agencies) that 
this should be a priority work objective for 2020. At this time a lead 
staff member has not been identified. 

4 Code Software Study An RFQ was sent to four software vendors who expressed interest 
in the project and have been screened by the Project Steering 
Committee. Two of the four vendors visited the Centre Region, as 
suggested within the RFQ scope. Vendor proposals are now due by 
January 15th and vendor presentations are slated to occur during the 
first half of February. 

5 COG Facilities 
Evaluation 

This project will continue to move forward during 2020 with RFPs 
to study the various COG owned and managed parking lots and 
additional studies as needed. The Detailed Budget allocates $30,000 
for this project. 

6 Executive Director 
Recruitment and 
Screening Committee  

The deadline for applications passed in early January with 55 
applications being received.  At this time the applicants are being 
narrowed down to determine which candidates will be on the list of 
people to interview.  

7 Solar Power Purchase 
Agreement Working 
Group 

The Working Group has increased in size to 15 entities and at its 
December 22, 2019 meeting the SPPA Working Group 
recommended the cost sharing agreement be referred to the 
municipalities and approved by February 26.  In addition the 
Working Group finalized the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) and 
authorized its distribution.  Subsequent to that meeting date a 
concern was raised that will require the amendment of the cost 
sharing agreement and delay the distribution of the RFQ. 

8 Fleet Management 
Plan/COG Building 
Parking Lot Study 

There is agreement among COG staff and the elected officials that 
this should be a priority work objective for 2020. At this time a lead 
staff member has not been identified. 

 
 

16. ADJOURNMENT 



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite 3 

State College, PA  16801 
Phone:  (814) 231-3077  ●  Fax:  (814) 231-3083  ●  Website:  www.crcog.net 

 
 

PUBLIC SERVICES & ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE 

COG Building – General Forum Room 
Thursday, January 16, 2020 

12:15 PM 
 

AGENDA 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Hameister will convene the meeting. 
 
2. PUBLIC  COMMENTS 

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda 
(five minutes per person time limit, please).  Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred to that point in the meeting. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Copies of the minutes from the November 7, 2019 meeting of the COG Public Services & 
Environmental Committees and the November 12, 2019 joint meeting of the Public 
Services and Environment and the Public Safety Committees are enclosed for approval. 

 
4. COMMITTEE PICTURE 

COG Staff would like to take a picture of Committee members to include on our webpage 
that discusses the Public Services & Environmental Committee. COG believes it would 
add a personal touch and help residents identify their elected officials when needing to 
reach out to them. 

 
5. ELECTION OF OFFICERS  

The Committee should elect a Chair and a Vice Chair for 2020.  During 2019,  
Mr. Hameister served as Chair and Ms. Stilson served as Vice Chair.  The 2020 
membership of the Public Services and Environmental (PSE) Committee is as follows: 
 

Carla Stilson College Township 
Prasenjit Mitra Ferguson Township 
Danelle DelCorso Halfmoon Township 
Dennis Hameister Harris Township 
Betsy Whitman Patton Township 
Deanna Behring State College Borough 

 
 



Public Services Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 2 of 6 
 

 

 
6. MEETING DATES, TIME, AND LOCATION 

The Public Services & Environmental Committee should choose the location, time, and 
dates for its 2020 meetings.  During 2019, the Committee met on the first Thursday at 
12:15 PM in the Forum Room of the COG Building.  In the past, COG committees have 
tried to schedule their meetings during the first two weeks of the month.  This sequencing 
provides adequate time to refer issues to the Executive Committee and the General Forum 
for action. 
 

7. COG ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT 

The Executive Director will briefly review the COG Articles of Agreement as it relates to 
the Public Services and Environmental Committee.  According to the Agreement the 
duties of the Committee are: 
 
• To recommend and/or review programs, project initiatives, or other actions relating to 

the energy/energy conservation and/or environmental sustainability of the Centre 
Region. 

 
• To recommend bidding specifications for the refuse/recycling program to the General 

Forum and to recommend actions on major policy issues affecting that program. 
 
• To recommend and/or review actions relating to the operation of sewer, water, 

stormwater and other public infrastructures.  
 

• To coordinate studies, plans and proposals with the Public Safety Committee as they 
relate to public utilities and public safety. 

 
• To study and prepare recommendations on public services and the sewage management 

program as requested by the Executive Committee.  
 
8. MEETING ETIQUETTE GUIDELINES 

 

The Executive Director will briefly review the enclosed approved Resolution for Meeting 
Etiquette as well as the Guidelines for Meeting Etiquette. During its November 26, 2018 
meeting the General Forum adopted the Resolution and the corresponding Guidelines for 
Meeting Etiquette. The intent of these documents is to encourage all COG related entities 
to foster and maintain an environment in which all individuals are treated with respect 
and dignity. The Code of Conduct section of the Guidelines offers suggestions for behavior 
at meetings. The Notes for the Chair section provides insights for meeting facilitation. In 
combination the Code of Conduct and Notes for the Chair sections will help to set a 
welcoming tone for Committee members who want to offer new ideas or provide 
comments on agenda items. 

 



Public Services Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 3 of 6 
 

 

9.  OUTLINE AND TIMELINE FOR THE CLIMATE ACTION AND ADAPTATION 
PLAN -  presented by Pam Adams 
 
This agenda item is for information only and does not require action by the Public Services 
& Environmental Committee. Ms. Adams will review the Climate Action & Adaptation 
Plan (CAAP) process that is expected for 2020. 
 
Enclosed is a draft outline and timeline for the CAAP. The outline provides a summary of 
the CAAP’s vision, and the critical parts involved in creating the plan. The timeline is an 
overview of the milestones planned for the process of completing a community wide action 
plan; within each segment there are more specific tasks that will occur. It classifies actions 
for CRPA staff, PSE Committee, General Forum and the Climate Action and Adaptation 
Technical Advisory Group (TAG).  
 
Ms. Adams will present the final results of the greenhouse gas emissions (GHG) inventory 
and begin discussions on targets at the February PSE Committee and municipal meetings. 
There are several other milestones planned throughout the year related to the COG’s 
operations GHG emissions inventory, establishing a reduction target, conducting a 
vulnerability assessment and engaging the public to develop the CAAP. As the enclosed 
timeline indicates, the goal is to have the work of developing a Climate Action and 
Adaptation Plan (CAAP) complete by the end of 2020 with the drafting of the document 
finished in the first quarter of 2021. 
 
The Committee is encouraged to identify any questions they have and/or further 
information they feel would be helpful related to these documents. Ms. Adams intends to 
place the CAAP outline and an abbreviated schedule of the process on the new CAAP 
webpage as a starting point for public engagement. With the greenhouse gas emissions 
inventory near completion, public engagement will be ramping up. These documents could 
also be helpful for any future potential grant applications. The intent is to have the first 
phase of the CAAP webpage ready by the end of February. 

 
10. SOLSMART SOLAR STATEMENT - presented by Pam Adams 
 

This agenda item asks the Committee to endorse the commitment of the Centre Region 
COG working with SolSmart, which is a U.S. Department of Energy funded program that 
recognizes cities, counties, and regional organizations for making it faster, easier, and more 
affordable to go solar. Their national team of experts provides no-cost technical assistance 
to help communities foster the development of local solar markets. 
 
This action supports the climate action and adaptation planning process which is 
underway. It also builds upon the 2013 Centre Region Comprehensive Plan which 
includes the objective of working to reduce barriers to alternative energy uses to help 
decrease dependence on finite natural resources. 
 
Two areas of SolSmart technical assistance that have been identified are:  



Public Services Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 4 of 6 
 

 

1) SolSmart staff will help evaluate programs and practices that impact solar markets 
and identify opportunities for improvement for the Centre Region. 

2) National Renewable Energy Laboratory (NREL) staff will assist COG staff with the 
Solar Power Purchase Agreement (SPPA). This assistance would complement the 
energy services consultant the SPPA Working Group intends to hire and help with 
the RFQ/RFI/RFP process. This should help keep the consultant’s costs in check 
and offer another source of expertise. 

 
By streamlining local requirements and taking other steps to encourage solar development, 
our region will become “open for solar business.” And since the solar industry is a leading 
source of American job creation, attracting solar investment in our community is a great 
way to promote economic development and new jobs. 
 
Enclosed is a draft letter to the International City/County Management Association and 
The Solar Foundation that lead the SolSmart program. A solar statement from the Centre 
Region Council of Governments identifying its commitment to become a SolSmart-
designated community is required in order to receive technical assistance. 
 
Ms. Adams will be available to answer any questions the Committee may have. The PSE 
Committee should consider the following motion: 

 
That the Public Services & Environmental Committee authorize the COG 
Executive Director to send a letter to the International City/County 
Management Association and The Solar Foundation to announce COG’s 
commitment to become a SolSmart-designated community and receive no-cost 
technical assistance. 

 
11.       FUTURE COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES  

For 2020, the following is a list of potential agenda items that may be considered by the 
Public Services & Environmental Committee: 
 

 
1. Climate Action and Adaptation 

 
Feb:  a. Presentation of final GHG emissions inventory results including COG 

operations emissions and discussion of targets  
b. Discuss framework and team concept for a regional Vulnerability 
Assessment   

Mar: Review municipal feedback and make recommendation of GHG emission 
target to General Forum 

June: Presentation of vulnerability assessment results 
 
3rd and 4th quarter update on the creation of the Climate Action and Adaptation  

Plan (CAAP) 
 



Public Services Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 5 of 6 
 

 

2. Refuse and Recycling Collection Start Time.  CRCOG, Centre County Recycling and 
Refuse Authority and Advanced Disposal Services put forward a proposal to change the 
start time for refuse and recycling collection during the summer months. (February) 

 
3. KINBER: Updates on completion of Phase 2 (infrastructure ring) and progress on 

Phase 3: intermunicipal agreement. 
 
4. Refuse and Recycling Pilots. Review pilot programs for reducing organic waste going 

to the landfill and offering options for residents interested in organics recycling 
(March).  Approve inclusion in COG program plan for 2021 and expenditures in 2021 
budget for food waste and/or yard waste alternatives (May); review data/feedback on 
pilots (November).  

5. Solar Power Purchase Agreement (SPPA): Informational update by SPPA chair on the 
project. 

6. Sewage Management Program. Informational update by the Director of the Centre 
Region Code Administration on changing the pumping period for septic tanks from 3 
to 5 years. 

 
7. Meeks Lane Pump Station and Force Main. Consider a potential Act 537 Plan Special 

Study to install a sewer pump station on Meeks Lane and install a force main to 
connect to the UAJA system.  

8. Scott Road Pump Station and Bristol Interceptor.  Consider an Act 537 Plan Special 
Study to expand the Scott Road Pump Station and install a larger interceptor pipe in 
Bristol Avenue.  

9. Beneficial Reuse Service Area.  This would include an evaluation to establish a 
Beneficial Reuse Service Area for all of the Centre Region. This is being proposed by 
the University Area Joint Authority.  

10. Nutrient Capacity Surcharge. Consider a request by the University Area Joint 
Authority to implement a Nutrient Capacity Surcharge. 

11. Source Water Protection Agreement Project Management Team. Meet twice during 
a regular PSE Committee meeting with the Source Water Protection Agreement 
Project Management Team (PMT) and occasionally receive updates on PMT activities. 

11. Joint Meeting with Public Safety. Joint meeting with Public Safety Committee to 
discuss current issues as they relate to the use of public safety resources (fire, police, 
etc.) for managing utility and road construction projects or incidents. (November) 

 
11.      OTHER BUSINESS 



Public Services Committee Agenda 
January 16, 2020 
Page 6 of 6 
 

 

A. Matter of Record – The Spring Benner Walker Joint Authority (SBWJA) held a public 
meeting on December 17, 2019, to discuss a proposed amendment to the Benner 
Township Act 537 Plan to provide public sewer service to the Shiloh Road/Interstate 99 
intersection, several properties along Rock Road, and the Walnut Grove subdivision in 
Benner Township.  The Shiloh Road/Interstate 99 interchange area is currently in the 
SBWJA sewer service area.  About 200 acres at the interchange was included in the Centre 
Region Act 537 Plan as a potential area for the UAJA to serve if the SBWJA and the UAJA 
could come to an agreement on removing the area from the SBWJA sewer service area.   
 
On December 20, 2019, the Spring Creek Chapter of Trout Unlimited (TU) submitted a 
letter the SBWJA stating that the proposed plan may be detrimental to the aquatic life 
within Spring Creek.  TU requested that an alternative plan be proposed.  The December 
20, 2019, TU letter is enclosed.  It appears that the SBWJA will move forward with this 
proposal to serve that area and additional properties in Benner Township. The Benner 
Township Board of Supervisors may take action on the proposed Act 537 Plan amendment 
in the Spring of 2020. 
 

B. Matter of Record- Herbert, Rowlands, and Grubic, Inc. (HRG) acting on UAJA behalf 
submitted a Special Study – Task Activity Report (TAR) for regional review.  The TAR 
would a establish a Beneficial Reuse Water Service Area which includes the entire Centre 
Region.  The TAR would allow beneficial reuse water lines to be expanded within the 
Centre Region without filing amendments to the Regional Act 537 Plan.  The TAR was 
sent to the State College Borough Water Authority, College Township Water Authority, 
Penn State, and Clearwater Conservancy for review and comments.  The TAR and 
comments will be discussed at Public Service and Environmental Committee and the 
Centre Regional Planning Commission in the future.   

 
C. Matter of Record – Enclosed is the Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority press 

release announcing a change in the collection of electronics for recycling. In the past, they 
have accepted all electronics and customers have become accustomed to bringing in 
“anything with a cord.”  As of January 2, 2020, only those devices covered by Pennsylvania 
Act 108 (2020) as listed in the press release are accepted for recycling. All other electronic 
devices and small appliances can be placed in the trash. The new flyer is posted on the 
CRCOG website. 

 
 
12.      ADJOURNMENT 
 



 

  
 

Manager’s Report 
January 20, 2020 

 
1. Provided with my report is a letter and certificate of appreciation for the Township’s 

sponsorship of the 2019 People’s Choice Festival of Pennsylvania. 
 

2. Staff interviewed two respondents to the Request for Proposals to provide 
construction management services for the Public Works Maintenance Facility. A 
contract is tentatively scheduled for award at the February 3rd Regular Meeting. 
 

3. The Parks and Recreation Committee met on Thursday, January 16th and 
conducted its organizational meeting. Two new members, Rob DeMayo and Tessa 
Antolick, were welcomed to the Committee. 
 

4. Staff held a pre-audit meeting with the principal from Baker Tilly and the team that 
will be performing the audit. No significant changes are anticipated to be made part 
of the 2019 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.  
 

5. Staff is preparing a Request for Information (RFI) to distribute to firms who may be 
interested in conducting the Fire Station Needs Assessment. Two previous 
Request for Proposals returned no responses, so the recommended approach is 
to issue an RFI that will allow potential firms to provide the Township with a 
recommendation on an ideal process that will deliver the intended outcomes. From 
there, Request for Proposals may be solicited to select a qualified firm. 







 

 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive   State College, Pennsylvania 16801 

Telephone: 814-238-4651   Fax: 814-238-3454 

 

 
 

Public Works Director’s Report to the Board of Supervisors 

for the regular meeting on January 20, 2020 

 

1. Renovations to Township Administration Building: Renovations are underway in Phase 2 
(admin, finance, engineering/planning and zoning). Work is substantially complete in Phase 1 
(police). Work in Phase 3 (lobby, hallway, custodian area) will take place in February and all 
work should be completed in March. 

2. Proposed Public Works Maintenance Facility– Two firms were interviewed for Construction 
Management professional services. Staff is recommending the Township enter into a 
professional services agreement with WRA. The scope of work of the CM is attached. Staff is 
recommending the Township enter into a professional services agreement with CMT Labs to 
conduct special inspections required under our building permit. Staff applied for and obtained 
the sewer permit for the building. Staff is in the process of obtaining the water service permit. 
Once these are obtained the zoning permit will be issued. When the above permits are 
provided to CRCA a building permit will be obtained. A coordination meeting including the 
architect design team, CM team, special inspection team, and Township staff will be scheduled 
in February followed by a pre-construction meeting with the 4 prime contractors on the job. A 
Notice to Proceed should be issued in early March for work to begin in mid-March. 

3. Stormwater Fee Study Phase 2 –Staff and the consultant, WOOD, have been addressing 
Stormwater Advisory Committee (SAC) concerns, reviewing the cost of service, better defining 
service areas, refining the scope of service to reduce costs, revising the time period of cost 
distribution, and reviewing the effect on an anticipated fee structure. A final fee structure was 
not proposed to the SAC at their last meeting in 2019. Two additional meetings of the SAC 
have been established; one in February and one in March. Once the SAC completes its work, 
the consultant will prepare a report for the BOS. Next steps starting in April include outreach 
and education, public meetings, and a meeting with the BOS to review the program and 
determine a course to move forward, “go or no-go” with a public hearing for adoption of a 
stormwater fee program. 

4. Arborist and Ferguson Township Tree Commission – The FTTC meets on January 20, 
2020. This is an organizational and working meeting welcoming a new member, electing a 
chairman, reviewing 2020 goals for the FTTC, and discussing outreach and education 
opportunities. The FTTC is interested in producing podcasts. This is a “first time” effort for the 
Township. Staff is working on guidelines for ABC podcasts. It is expected that a subcommittee 
of the FTTC will meet with staff including the Communications Coordinator to review and 
establish guidelines prior to the production of the first ever podcast. At the February meeting, it 



 

 

 

is expected the FTTC will again start work on the draft tree preservation ordinance and discuss 
bylaws for the group. 

5. Maintenance Section: Staff met in January and prepared a work plan for 2020 (attached). 
Winter operations continue. When not performing winter operations the road crew has been 
moving furniture and shelving as various employees are relocated to other work spaces in the 
building as it is renovated, painting corridors, completing various work orders, cleaning and 
repairing vehicles. 

6. Engineering Section: Attached find a spreadsheet developed by the Engineering Section 
listing the capital projects being managed in 2020. Future BOS reports will provide a more 
detailed accounting of projects that are in design, out to bid, or under construction. 



 

 
Page 1 of 4 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive   State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651   Fax: 814-238-3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 

 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
LEED GOLD CERTIFIED PUBLIC WORKS GARAGE 

 
November 19, 2019 

Ferguson Township, Centre County, PA requests your firm to submit a scope and cost proposal 
including qualifications for professional construction management and inspection services 
during the construction phase of a new 6.8 million-dollar (Leadership in Energy and 
Environmental Design) LEED Gold Certified Public Works Garage at 3147 Research Drive, 
State College, PA  16801. 
 
BACKGROUND:   
 
In June 2017, Ferguson Township hired Greenfield Architects with a team of subconsultants 
and engineers to design a new public works facility. The project includes the construction of a 
new 13,753 SF public works building at 3147 Research Drive, State College, PA 16801. The 
project includes LEED v4 for BD+C New Construction and Major Renovation for Gold 
Certification. The project includes three Maintenance Bays, a Wash Bay, Mechanical 
Equipment, Electrical, Fluid and Parts Rooms, a Fuel Bay with underground storage tanks, 
Kitchen, Restrooms, Locker Rooms, and Offices, and related utility and site work. A site plan 
and stormwater management plan were prepared, approved, and recorded. Necessary permits 
have been applied for or received including the building permit. The project was advertised, and 
bids were opened publicly on October 1, 2019. 
 
Bid Results are as follows: 

General Construction 
JC Orr & Son: $4,700,000.00 
Lobar Assoc: $6,013,894.00 
Leonard Fiori: $4,416,000.00 

Plumbing 
PBCI Allen: $521,750.00 
Allied: $480,000.000 

Mechanical HVAC 
PBCI Allen: $1,282,040.00 
Allied: $1,100,000.00 

Electrical 

Bettwy Electrical Inc: $1,081,100.00 
PBCI Allen: $1,012,700.00 
Howard Company: $998,500.00 
Allied: $1,187,000.00 
Westmoreland Electrical: $846,000.00 



 
 

Page 2 of 4 

The Township is financing the project with a bond debt service. Contracts are to be awarded 
within 60 days of the bid opening. Work is expected to start March 16, 2020. The contract 
duration is 140 calendar days. 
 
Additional Information: 
 
Project Location: 3147 Research Drive, State College, Pennsylvania, 16801, Ferguson 
Township, Centre County. 
 
Owner's Representative: David J. Modricker P.E., Public Works Director, 3147 Research Drive, 
State College, Pennsylvania, 16801. Phone: (814) 238-4651. Fax: (814) 238-3454. 
 
Architect: Greenfield Architects Ltd, Ross Ansel A.I.A., Senior Project Architect, 1853 William 
Penn Way, Lancaster, PA 17601. Phone: (717)-390-4608. Fax: (717)-293-4499. 
 
Consultant Team: 
7group Marcus Sheffer – LEED Design Consultant 
Keller Engineers- Site and Civil Design 
Providence Engineering – Structural Engineering 
Barton Associates – Mechanical, Electrical, Fire, Plumbing Engineering 
 
A Construction Manager was not originally contemplated by the Owner nor included in the 
Contract Documents nor advertisement to bid by the Architect. 
 
 
 
SCOPE: 
Provide all labor and services necessary to complete the scope of work outlined below for 
construction management of the project. 
  

1. Scope Review: Review the scope of work each trade including General Construction, 
Plumbing, Mechanical HVAC, and Electrical 

2. Schedule: Review the project schedule prepared by the Contractor for adherence to 
contract timeline and contractor coordination. Provide comments and suggestions to the 
Owner, Architect, and Contractor. 

3. LEED Services: Confirm that Contractor materials and services are in compliance with 
Contract LEED requirements during construction phase 

4. Contractor Payment Requests: Review each Prime Contractor pay request. Ensure 
that work requested for payment has been completed and provide recommendation to 
the Owner. Owner will process payment. 

5. Change Orders: Review each Prime Contractor change order request. Provide a 
recommendation to the Owner and Architect. 

6. Meetings: Schedule, attend, and document bi-weekly progress meetings and other on-
site meetings required for project coordination and provide input. Meet with the Owner 
monthly to review project schedule, costs, quality, and goals. Provide monthly progress 
photos documenting construction progress consistent with progress outlined in Payment 
Applications from Prime Contractors. 

7. Trade Inspections: Conduct inspections of construction work for all trades. Document 
progress of work, men and equipment, weather conditions, quantities of work complete. 
Indicate in your proposal the extent of time (full time, part time, specialty inspections) 



 
 

Page 3 of 4 

and frequency of inspections. Obtain copies of all independent test reports and ensure 
that deficiencies are properly adjusted and re-tested to confirm compliance. 

8. Submittals and Shop Drawings and Inspections: Maintain a copy of all architectural 
and Engineering approved shop drawings and inspect work to ensure materials and 
installation comply with submittals. 

9. Construction Management: While the Contractor is required to manage and supervise 
the work, the Construction Manager is expected to understand Construction Documents 
and confirm to the Owner that the project schedule, goals, budget, and quality are being 
met and in compliance with the Contract Documents, or if improvement is needed, 
provide recommendations. 

10. Coordination: Provide written coordination and communication services between the 
Owner, Architect, and Contractors. 

11. Punchlist: Attend final inspections and punch list meetings and follow up to ensure work 
is completed in compliance with the Contract Documents.  

12. As-Built Plans: Maintain a record set of red line as-built building plans and provide to 
the Owner at the end of the project. Include all Bulletin, ASI, and CCD revisions in the 
record set along with any changes from field observations or unforeseen conditions 
discovered during construction. 

13. Certified Payrolls: Review certified payrolls for compliance including prevailing wage 
rates. Conduct payroll interviews as needed. Ensure that certified payrolls are current for 
the pay period during which the Contractor is requesting payment. Maintain certified 
payrolls and submit them to the Owner at the completion of the project. 

 

Tasks not included in the construction management scope: 

1. Submittal and Shop Drawing Review: by Architect (for clarity, the Architect will review 
submittals and shop drawings and the Construction Manager will keep a copy of the log 
and review work against the submittals on site) 

2. Commissioning: By subconsultant through Architect 

MILESTONES AND TIMELINE: 
Nov 19, 2019 Solicit Requests for Proposals 
Dec 13, 2019 Proposals are due to the Ferguson Township Public Works Director 
Dec 20, 2019  Proposal review complete by Ferguson Township 

Jan 2020 Consultant interviews completed 

Jan 2020 
Ferguson Township completes professional services agreement template for 
review by consultant 

February 2020 
Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors awards professional services 
contract for Construction Management Services 

March 16, 2020 Start Construction 
August 3, 2020 End 140-day construction duration 

Sept 2020 Punchlist, As-builts, Commissioning, Final inspections 
Oct 2020 Occupancy 

 
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS REQUIREMENTS: 
Statements will be evaluated based upon the following criteria 1) Project Understanding, 2) 
Overview of Firm, 3) Qualifications of Individuals assigned to the Project, 4) Estimated Cost, 5) 
Ability to Complete Work in the Timeline above. 
 



 
 

Page 4 of 4 

1) Project Understanding:  Provide a demonstrated understanding of the project, the LEED 
process, and the functions of a Construction Manager for a modern public works facility. 
 

2) Overview of Firm:  Provide an overview of your firm including history, ownership, staff, 
capacity, and office locations.  State the office location for which the work for this project will 
be performed. Provide examples of Construction Management services for public works 
facilities and LEED Gold certified facilities or projects.  

 
3) Qualifications: Provide resumes/qualifications of the project manager (engineer or architect) 

and key engineers and inspectors assigned to this project that demonstrate experience with 
the work specified herein. Provide a list of similar projects successfully completed by key 
individuals in the past 5 years. List 2 references for whom the consultant has performed 
work in the past 5 years. Indicate any sub-consultants that will be utilized on the project.  To 
be considered for this selection, the project manager overseeing the work for this project 
must be a registered professional engineer or architect with experience working with LEED 
professionals on LEED projects. Key personnel assigned to this project must be LEED 
accredited professionals preferably in BD+C, O+M (Operation and Maintenance), ID+C 
(Interior Design and Construction).  

 
4) Estimated Cost:  Provide an estimated cost for the professional services work along with 

subtotals for anticipated major work tasks and billing rates for each classification of 
employee working on the project.  Provide a breakdown of hours per task. 

 
5) Projected Time to Complete Work:  Provide a schedule to complete the work and a narrative 

or comparison to the time line provide above. 
 
Submit 2 paper copies and 1 electronic pdf of the Proposal to David J. Modricker, P.E., Public 
Works Director, Ferguson Township, 3147 Research Drive, State College, PA  16801 by 4pm 
on Friday, December 13, 2019. 
 
Attachments: Ferguson Township Site Plan 
 
Available upon request: Architectural Plans and Contract Specifications from the Architect 
   



2020
Activity \ Week Beginning 6 13 20 27 3 10 17 24 2 9 16 23 30 6 13 20 27 4 11 18 25 1 8 15 22 29 6 13 20 27 3 10 17 24 31 7 14 21 28 5 12 19 26 2 9 16 23 30 7 14 21 28 Manweeks Manhours

Ongoing Activities

Brush Collection 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 80 3200

Leaf Collection 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 10 10 2 2 2 46 1840

Street Sweeping 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 28 1120

Roadside Tractor Mowing 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 12 480

Roadside Landscape Mow 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 54 2160

Park Mowing - grass 0.5 1 1 2.5 100
Park mowing - polinators after 
frost

1 1 40

Park mowing basin 0.5 1 1.5 60

Street Sign Repairs 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 22 880

Winter Ops x x x x x x x x x x 0 0

Work Orders 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 6 5 4 5 44 1760

Drainage

Culvert Flushing Prep 3 3 120

Culvert Repairs 4 4 8 320

Inlet repairs and cleaning 2 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 2 2 2 4 4 64 2560

Inlet inspection 2 2 2 2 2 2 12 480

Trees / Landscape

Tree trimming in R/W 6 6 6 18 720

Tree planting 4 4 160

Stump Removal 4 4 8 320

Tree Removal 4 4 8 320

Traffic Signals

Traffic Signal Inspections 2 2 80

Traffic Signal LEDs 2 6 240

Other Activites

Berm grading 6 7 7 20 800

Bike path prep. 1 4 4 9 360
Capital Prep: base repair 
and pipe/inlets

0 0

Paving in parks: Tudek 8 8 16 640

Crack Sealing 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 49 1960

Park Fence Posts 4 4 160

Micro Prep 8 8 8 24 960

Pavement Repairs 8 8 8 8 8 40 1600

Roadside spraying 1 1 1 1 4 160

Signs for projects 2 2 4 160

Topsoil & Seed Ramps 4 2 6 240

Water fountains in parks 4 4 8 320

Sod repair 4 4 160

Total Crew Scheduled 2 6 8 10 10 10 12 8 2 4 2 13 11 12 11 11 14 15 16 16 16 16 16 18 15 16 18 17 15 16 15 16 16 15 16 15 15 15 15 14 16 16 14 11 11 10 2 2 10 4 4 0 612 24480

Available Crew Size 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 16 17 17 17 17 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14

Desired Leave/float 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 4 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 6 6 2 2 6 6

Available Crew to Schedule 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 14 15 15 15 15 17 17 17 15 17 17 16 17 17 17 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 12 12 12 8 8 12 12 8 8

Remaining Crew to Schedule 10 6 4 2 2 2 0 4 10 8 10 -1 1 0 1 1 -2 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 1 -1 2 -1 -1 0 1 1 2 1 -2 -1 -2 -1 -1 -1 -1 0 -2 -2 0 1 1 2 6 6 2 8 4 8
Notes
This sheet protected from inadvertent cell modification.  No password is used.
Does not include Arborist and Municipal Tree Specialist time

SUMJAN OCTFEB MAYAPRMAR JULYJUNE SEPTAUG DECNOV



FERGUSON TOWNSHIP DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEERING
2020 CONTRACTS Red font indicates issue to be resolved.

REPORT DATE: January 16, 2020

CONTRACT #

ACCOUNT

2016-C11 ARLE - Performance Metrics RAS $648,900 n/a
32.408.314 Engineering Design - local $50,000
32.439.610 Const. GLG2015 $498,900; Local $100,000 $598,900

2017 RFQ SW Fee Feasibility, Ph 2 DJM $75,000
30.446.313

2018-C20 Park Hills Drainageway Design RAS $250,000 $242,830.00 NTM Engineering Multiple n/a n/a n/a 11/19/18 n/a 11/21/18 11/21/18 12/20/18 2/28/20

30.446.313

2018-PWGGa Public Works Building General
30.409.750

2018-PWGGb Public Works Building - Plumbing
30.409.750

2018-PWGGc Public Works Building - HVAC
30.409.750

2018-PWGGd Public Works Building - Electric
30.409.750

2018-C27 Old Gatesburg/Science Park Left Turn Phases RAS $20,000
32.439.610 not in budget but proceed per 1-8-20 meeting

2019-C20 Science Park/Sandy Traffic Signal Study RAS $25,000 $25,000 $22,000.00 SSE
32.408.314

2019-C21 Pine Grove Mills LED Light Conversion DJM $133,000
32.439.610 2020 Pine Grove Mills LED Light Conversion $101,000
30.434.372 Convert ornamental street lights to LED $32,000

2019-C25 Left Turn Arrows Teaberry / Blue Course RAS $21,000
32.439.610 not in budget but proceed per 1-8-20 meeting

2019-C26 Signal Cabinet Installation RAS $0
30.430.750

2020-C1 Street Improvement Projects - North RTS $437,000 $329,000 60 2/17/20 2/25/20 3/10/20 3/16/20 5/5/20 7/4/20
32.439.610 Blue Course $134,000
32.439.610 Repair BC stormwater inlets and tops $11,000
32.439.610 Replaced BC concrete curb $28,000
32.439.610 Saratoga $102,000 Budget Estimate
32.439.610 Repair Saratoga stormwater inlets and tops $23,000 $1,094,000.00 $1,077,000.00
32.439.610 Replace Saratoga conc curb $65,000
32.439.610 Blue Course curb ramps $30,000
32.439.610 Saratoga curb ramps $44,000

2020-C2 Street Improvement Projects - West RTS $657,000 $748,000 60 2/17/20 2/25/20 n/a 3/10/20 3/16/20 5/5/20 7/4/20
32.439.610 Dry Hollow $71,000
32.439.610 Deibler $71,000
32.439.610 Whitehall $515,000

2020-C3 Cure In Place Pipe Lining RTS $569,000 60 n/a 7/7/20 n/a 7/28/20 8/3/20 8/31/20 10/30/20
32.439.610 Pipe in Chestnut Ridge $346,000
32.439.610 Various locations $208,000
32.439.610 Brackenridge $15,000

2020-C4 Suburban Park FEMA/CLOMR/LOMR/PADEP permits RTS $75,000 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
34.454.xxx

2020-C5 Storm Sewer Cleaning and Television RTS $15,000 45 n/a 8/25/20 n/a 9/8/20 9/15/20 10/6/20 11/20/20
30.430.610 $15,000

2020-C6 Curb and Ramp Upgrades RTS $90,000 45 n/a 2/25/20 n/a 3/10/20 3/16/20 4/14/20 5/29/20
35.439.610 for microsurfacing

2020-C7a Fuel Contract DJM $110,610
01.410.231 Gasoline (18,250 gal. PD) $45,710
01.430.231 Gasoline (7,700 gal. PW) $19,250
01.430.232 Diesel Fuel (16,600 gal. PW) $45,650

2020-C7b Street Signs and Supplies DJM $20,000
01.433.245

2019-C7c Asphalt and Aggregate Contract DJM $45,000
35.438.245

2020-C8 Pavement Markings RTS $80,000 Annual n/a 2/11/20 n/a 2/25/20 3/2/20 Annual
35.433.610 Pavemement markings only

2020-C9 Microsurfacing RTS $436,000 45 n/a 2/25/20 n/a 3/10/20 3/16/20 6/22/20 8/6/20
32.439.610 Deibler $83,000
35.438.610 Intown $247,000
32.439.610 Dry Hollow $106,000

2020-C10 Sealcoating - Paths and Lots DJM $32,000
32.439.610

2020-C11 Sidewalk Repairs RTS Billable
01.128.000 "Billable"

C1 and C2 Combined

Complete 
Date

Notice to 
Proceed

AD BID
Pre-Bid 
Meeting

Sent Notice 
of Award

Bid 
Opening

AWARD

Amount to be re-
budgeted in 2021 
and not in current 

2021 CIP

Pre-con 
Mtg

Low Bidder
CONTRACT 
DURATION 

(DAY)

PUBLIC 
MEETING

Signed 
Agreement

DESCRIPTION
Engineer's 
Estimate

Bid Amount
Project 

Manager

Year End 
Projection with 
change orders

Budget 

Page 1 of 2



FERGUSON TOWNSHIP DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEERING
2020 CONTRACTS Red font indicates issue to be resolved.

REPORT DATE: January 16, 2020

CONTRACT #

ACCOUNT

Complete 
Date

Notice to 
Proceed

AD BID
Pre-Bid 
Meeting

Sent Notice 
of Award

Bid 
Opening

AWARD

Amount to be re-
budgeted in 2021 
and not in current 

2021 CIP

Pre-con 
Mtg

Low Bidder
CONTRACT 
DURATION 

(DAY)

PUBLIC 
MEETING

Signed 
Agreement

DESCRIPTION
Engineer's 
Estimate

Bid Amount
Project 

Manager

Year End 
Projection with 
change orders

Budget 

2020-C12 Traffic Signal LED Replacements RAS $4,400
30.430.750

2020-C13 Street Trees LK $28,350
30.455.375 Street Tree Replacements

2020-C14 Tree Canopy Survey LK $35,000
30.455.450

2020-C15 Street Tree Pruning LK $58,000
01.455.450 Pruning 800 trees ($60/tree) $48,000

01.455.450
Large tree removal (hazard emergency or oak wilt 
abatement)

$10,000

2020-C17 Guide Rail Repair RTS As needed
35.439.610 As needed

2020-C18 Science Park/Sandy Traffic Signal Design/ROW RAS $0
32.439.313

2020-C19 2018 ARLE & GLG Year 5 Detection Upgrade RAS $235,000
32.439.610 2018 ARLE $135,000
32.439.610 GLG 5 $100,000

2020-C20 Pine Grove Mills Mobility Study RAS $50,000
32.408.314

2020-C21 SR26 & SR 45 Signal Warrant Study RAS $25,000
32.408.314

2020-C23 MS4 CBPRP Implementation RAS $55,000
30.446.610 Funds are budgeted for construction, will be used for design

2020-C30 Overhead Luminaire Conversion to LED RAS $2,000
30.430.750

Drinking Fountain Replacement SM $5,000
34.454.xxx

Cecil Irvin Park Undeveloped Areas LK $2,500
34.454.xxx

Haymarket Park Tree and Shrub Planting LK $5,000
34.454.xxx

Pave Washout areas at Tudek Park SM $44,000
34.454.xxx

Convert 3 stormwater basins to pollinator habitat 
areas to increase infiltration at Tudek Park

LK $1,600

34.454.xxx

Page 2 of 2



 
 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive  •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651  •   Fax: 814-238-3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 
 

PLANNING & ZONING DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Monday, January 20, 2020 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
Planning Commission met January 13th for an Organizational Meeting and a Regular Meeting to review 
the West Cherry Lane Multi-Use Building (114 W. Cherry Lane | 24-015-,038-,0000), along with a request 
for modification/waiver for the West Cherry Lane Multi-Use Building related to sidewalks. 

The Planning Commission elected Jeremie Thompson as Chair, Jerry Binney as Vice-Chair and Rob 
Crassweller as Secretary. Ellen Taricani was elected as primary CRPC Representative and Shannon Holliday 
as secondary. 

The Planning Commission recommended approval of the West Cherry Lane Multi-Use Building Land 
Development Plan and modification/waiver request. 

LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS AND OTHER PROJECTS 

1. Active Plans are listed below for the Board of Supervisors (1/14/20). 
o West Cherry Lane Multi Use Building (114 W. Cherry Lane | 24-015-,038-,0000) 
o Whitehall Road Regional Park (intersection of Blue Course Drive and Whitehall Road) 
o Harner Farm Subdivision Plan (24-4-67 and replot 24-4-67C) 
o Whitehall Road Sheetz (24-4-67 and replot 24-4-67C) 

2. PZ Staff has been working with Public Works on clearing out the File Room in preparation for the 
Municipal Building Renovations.  

3. PZ Director attended The Landings Annual HOA meeting. 
4. PZ Staff attended the Conditional Uses and Special Exceptions Webinar, along with a Laserfiche 

Webinar. 

UPCOMING ZONING HEARING BOARD MEETINGS 

1. The Zoning Hearing Board will be meeting January 28, 2020 to review a variance request for a 
property at 3765 West College Avenue (RA—Rural Agricultural/ COD—Corridor Overlay District). 
The applicant, The Islamic Society of Central PA, is requesting a variance from Chapter 27-701; Ch. 
27-701.C.1; Ch. 27-701.I; Ch. 27-701.H: Floodplain Conservation Regulations. 


























	.8c Request for Modification - West Cherry Lane Sidewalks.pdf
	2019.11.26 request for Mod.pdf (p.1)
	doc00128420191126123030.pdf (p.2-3)
	wcl.pdf (p.4)

	.9 Land Development Plan - West Cherry Lane.pdf
	2020_01_14_WCherryLaneLDP_JLW.pdf
	Pages from 2020_01_13_RegMeetingAgendaPacket.pdf




